Mesa Union School District
Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, September 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Schoo

ulti-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066

The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees will begin at 6:00 p.m. with closed session and approximately 6:30 p.m. for
open session. A complete agenda packet is available at the District Office, 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, 72 hours prior to
a regularly scheduled meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF A QUORUM
Time Present Absent
Mr. Bryan Stotko, President
Mrs. Mary Crull, Vice President
Mr. Steven Sullivan, Clerk
Mrs. Tonya Brunett, Trustee
Mrs. Carolyn Rodriguez, Trustee
Mr. Jeff Turner, Superintendent
Mrs. Tami Peterson, Chief Business Official
Mrs. Erica Magdaleno, Executive Assistant

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Usually an agenda covers an entire session, in which case it is the order of business for that session and is adopted by
majority vote of the assembly. Thereafter, no change can be made in the agenda except by a two-thirds vote or by
unanimous consent. At the point of adoption of the agenda, any Board member or the Superintendent can request that the
agenda be reordered.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
At this time, any member of the public may address the Board concerning the closed session items. A person addressing the
Board is urged to use not more than three (3) minutes of time. If you wish to address the Board, please plan to complete a
Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District Office, at the Board meeting and online at
www.mesaschooldistrict.org.

4. CLOSED SESSION
During this time, the Board may adjourn to closed session to discuss confidential material relating to:
A. Personnel as authorized by Government Code §54957 as it relates to personnel needs for the 2017-2018 school year.
B. Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST- Consult with District Negotiator Jeff Turner, Superintendent,
authorized by Government Code §3549.1.
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Govt. Code §54957)

ADJOURN FROM CLOSED SESSION
Time:

RECONVENE IN PUBLIC
(Approximate time 6:30 p.m.) Time:

Report of actions taken during closed session: The president of the Board will report on actions taken during closed session.
5. OFFICIAL OPENING - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

6. MINUTES


http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschooldistrict.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/

Mesa Union School District
Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, September 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Schoo

ulti-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the Regular Board
Meeting of August 15, 2017.

7. AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS BOARD OF TRUSTEES - COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC
All individuals are invited to speak to the Board during public comment on matters related to the District. If you wish to
address the Board, please plan to complete a Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District
Office, at the Board meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org.

8. PUBLIC HEARING
A. The purpose of the public hearing is for the Board to make a determination by resolution as to whether each pupil in the
district has sufficient instructional materials in reading/language arts, mathematics, science, and history-social science that
are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks. If the Board determines that the District does not
meet the criteria, then information on the reasons why the District does not meet the established criteria must be provided.
At the same time, the Board must outline the action that will be taken to insure that each pupil will have sufficient
materials. Item 13. A. Resolution #17-18-04 Regarding the Sufficiency of Textbooks.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
A. District of Choice
B. Youth Truth Survey Results

10. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
A. Correspondence
1. Ventura County Office of Education correspondence regarding the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and
adopted budget of Mesa Union School District for fiscal year 2017-2018.
B. Board members' reports and communications
C. Board members' interests and concerns

11. CONSENT AGENDA
Approval of the Consent Agenda — All items on the Consent Agenda are to be approved as one motion unless a Board member
requests separate action on a specific item. Each item approved shall be deemed to have been read in full and adopted as
recommended.
A. Purchase Orders — Mesa (August 1-August 31, 2017)
1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Purchase Orders be approved as presented.
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11A IN THE PACKET
B. Check Register — Mesa (August 1, 2017-August 31, 2017)
1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Check Register be approved as presented.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11B IN THE PACKET

C. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (August 1, 2017-August 31, 2017)


http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/

Mesa Union School District
Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, September 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Schoo

ulti-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures be approved as
presented.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11C IN THE PACKET

D. Current Enrollment Report
1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Enrollment Report be approved as presented.
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11D IN THE PACKET

12. INFORMATION
A. Receive the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the
2017-2018 school year

In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of a public school employer and thereafter, shall be public record.
The Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) hereby presents its initial proposal to the Mesa Union School District. This
proposal shall be available for public review in District Office from September 19, 2017-October 17, 2017 and the public
will have an opportunity to respond to this proposal at the next scheduled Board meeting.”

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12A IN THE PACKET

B. Receive the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union School District to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) for the
2017-2018 school year

In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of a public school employer and thereafter, shall be public record.
Mesa Union School District hereby presents its initial proposal to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA). This
proposal shall be available for public review in the District Office from September 19, 2017-October 17, 2017 and the
public will have an opportunity to respond to this proposal at the next scheduled Board meeting.”
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12B IN THE PACKET

C. Golden Valley Charter School Unaudited Actual Certification

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12C IN THE PACKET

13. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
A. Consideration of adoption of Resolution #17-18-04 Regarding Sufficiency of Textbooks

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #17-18-04 Regarding
the Sufficiency of Textbooks.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13A IN THE PACKET



Mesa Union School District
Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, September 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Schoo

ulti-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066

B. Consideration of Approval of the Contract with Art N’ You to provide a K-5 Art Program for the 2017-2018 School Year

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the contract with Art ‘N You to
provide a K-5 Art Program for the 2017-2018 school year.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13B IN THE PACKET

C. Consideration of Approval of the Notice of Completion for the On-Site Waste Management System with MSFG, Inc., dba
Affordable Plumbing Pros

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Notice of Completion for
the On-Site Waste Management System with MSFG, Inc., dba Affordable Plumbing.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13C IN THE PACKET

D. Consideration of approval of the Proposal with Affordable Plumbing Pros for the installation of the 3750 Gallon Septic
Tank

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Proposal with Affordable
Plumbing Pros for the installation of the 350 Gallon Septic Tank.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13D IN THE PACKET
E. Consideration of Approval of the Revised Miscellaneous Certificated Salary Schedule.

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the revised Miscellaneous
Certificated Salary Schedule.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13E IN THE PACKET
F. Consideration of Approval of the eighth grade field trip request to Magic Mountain on June 8, 2018

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the eighth grade field trip
request to Magic Mountain on June 8, 2018.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13F IN THE PACKET

G. Consideration of Adoption of July 2017 CSBA Board Policy updates for sections:

BP 0000-Vision BP 6161-1-Selection and Evaluation of Instructional
BP 0100-Philosophy Materials

E 0420.41-Charter School Oversight E 6161.1-Selection and Evaluation of Instructional
BP 2140-Evaluation of the Superintendent Materials

AR 4112.2-Certification BP 7212-Mello-Roos Districts

AR 4112.61/4212.61/4312.61-Employment BB 9121-President

References BB 9220-Governing Board Elections



Mesa Union School District
Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, September 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Schoo

ulti-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066
BB 9230-Orientation BB 9400-Board Self-Evaluation

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt the July 2017 CSBA Board Policy
updates in sections 0000-9000.

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13G IN THE PACKET

14. PERSONNEL:
A. Consideration of the ratification of hiring Michelle Demaria as an Hourly Intervention Specialist for the 2017-2018 school
year, effective August 16, 2017

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the ratification of hiring
Michelle Demaria as an Hourly Intervention Specialist for the 2017-2018 school year, effective August 16, 2017.

B. Consideration of the ratification of hiring Jill Brody as an Hourly Intervention Specialist for the 2017-2018 school year,
effective August 16, 2017

1t is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the ratification of hiring Jill
Brody as an Hourly Intervention Specialist for the 2017-2018 school year, effective August 16, 2017.

C. Consideration of the ratification of hiring Jennifer Scott as a 6.50 hour Special Education Instructional Assistant for the
2017-2018 school year, effective August 23, 2017

1t it the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the ratification of hiring
Jennifer Scott as a 6.50 hour Special Education Instructional Assistant for the 2017-2018 school year, effective August 23
2017.

D. Consideration of acceptance of the resignation of Marissa Cancino, Special Education Instructional Assistant, effective
September 25, 2017

1t it the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the resignation of Marissa
Cancino, Special Education Instructional Assistant, effective September 25, 2017.

15. ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:
A. CAASPP State Testing Results

16. FUTURE MEETINGS
A. October 17,2017, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

17. ADJOURNMENT
Time:

In accordance with requirement of the Americans with Disabilities Act and related federal regulations, individuals who require
special accommodation, including but not limited to an American sign language interpreter, accessible seating or documentation
in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent's office at least two days before the meeting.



Official Minutes of the August 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the

Mesa Union School District

Call to Order The August 15, 2017, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School
District came to order at 6:00 p.m. in the multi-purpose room.

Agenda The Board agenda was adopted by common consent.

Board members present were Bryan Stotko, Mary Crull, Carolyn Rodriguez, Tonya Brunett and
Steven Sullivan.

Roll Call District administrators present were Mr. Turner, superintendent, Erica Magdaleno, executive
assistant, Dr. Stephen Bluestein, principal, and Tami Peterson, chief business officer.

Public Comment There were no public comments on closed session items.

Closed Session At 6:02 p.m., Trustee Stotko asked for public comment on closed session items. Hearing none,
he announced that the Board would go into closed session to discuss Personnel authorized by
Government Code 54947 as it relates to Personnel needs for the 2017-2018 school year, and
Negotiations as it relates to MUTA authorized by Government Code 3549.1.

Reconvene to At 6:38 p.m., the Board of Trustees returned to open session. Trustee Stotko reported that the
Open Session Board of Trustees had just returned from closed session where they discussed Personnel
authorized by Government Code 54947 as it relates to Personnel needs for the 2017-2018
school year, and Negotiations as it relates to MUTA authorized by Government Code 3549.1.
No action was taken.

Pledge of Allegiance Trustee Stotko led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Minutes On motion of Trustee Crull, seconded by Trustee Brunett, the minutes of the Regular Board
Meeting of August 15, 2017, were approved by common consent.
Vote:
Brunett: Aye  Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye  Sullivan: Aye
Public Comments Trustee Stotko asked if there were any public comments. There were no public comments.
Superintendent’s Report New Staff Introductions: Mr. Turner welcomed the Board of Trustees to another great school

year and asked that Dr.Bluestein introduce new staff. Dr. Bluestein introduced Stacy Shin,
Mesa’s new speech therapist. Mrs. Shin has 23 years of experience and has worked at Oxnard
School District and Ventura County Office of Education. Dr. Bluestein then introduced
Alexander Dekok, Mesa’s junior high English language arts and social science teacher. Mr.
Dekok has been a teacher for one year and is coming to Mesa from Hart School District. Dr.
Bluestein then introduced Spencer Goad, Mesa’s new music teacher. Mr. Goad has spent the
last four years teaching music to students in China. Following Mr. Goad, Dr. Bluestein
introduced Kim Charnofsky, who will be the school psychologist for Mesa and Somis School
Districts. Amy Williams was introduced as the new second grade teacher. Ms. Williams is
coming from Moreland School District located outside the San Jose area, where she taught for
2 years. Dr. Bluestein also introduced Amy Catlett. Mrs. Catlett accepted a long-term
assignment in third grade last school year, and she has accepted a probationary contract to teach




Official Minutes of the August 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the

Mesa Union School District

fourth grade this year. Lastly, Dr. Bluestein introduced Mrs. Jennifer Scott. Mrs. Scott is

coming from Rio School District and has been hired as a Special Education instructional
assistant. Mr. Turner welcomed all new staff and thank the Board for their support to hire new
staff and create new positions.

Summer Update: Mr. Turner provided an update of curriculum and instruction. Last year the
English Language Arts/English Language Development instructional materials were piloted.
The adopted textbooks have been delivered and will be provided to all classrooms. Mr. Turner
also provided an update of the Gifted Learner program. Last year, the GATE Task Force spent
the entire year studying the Gifted Learner program and this year those recommendations will
be implemented. Furthermore, Mr. Turner shared that this year’s professional development will
focus on depth and complexity, providing teachers the support to work with student
differentiation. Teachers will not only learn to support gifted students, but also with students
who require more academic support. Mr. Turner also communicated that the District has been
working on the Response to Intervention model. The program was evaluated last year and the
intervention team has been focusing on creating a model to better support students and their
academic needs. Mr. Turner also provided an update of the Special Education program. This
year, Mesa has partnered with Somis School District to support a K-2 Special Day Class at
Mesa. Mr. Turner thanked the Board for supporting the programs.

Mr. Turner provided an update of the Road to Electives. This past school year, students were
offered selectives and currently, the District is in between selectives and electives. Students will
be introduced to music this year and they will be placed in two of the three selectives being
offered. Next semester students will be able to provide more feedback and select two of three
electives they would like to be placed in.

Mr. Turner provided an update of the facility improvements that have been made to be first day
ready. Mr. Turner shared that 26 classrooms, 11 offices, and 13 bathrooms have been cleaned.
There has been 7,048 square feet of carpet installed in some of the classrooms. The MPR,
library, computer lab and cafeteria have all been cleaned. All student desk and chairs have been
cleaned and 72 trees on campus have been trimmed.

Trustee Stotko recommended requesting a donation to have additional artificial turf installed in
the front of school. Mr. Turner informed the Board that we already have artificial grass on order
and are in the process of having it installed.

Mr. Turner provided an update on the projected enrollment.

Mr. Turner provided an update of Mesa’s vision, mission and core values that are on the agenda
for approval. Mr. Turner informed the Board that the focus of Mesa’s vision, mission and core
values is to implement systems that support learning, develop foundational literacies in ELA,
math, and technology and provide all students with college and career pathways and middle
school electives. Mr. Turner would also like to expand Mesa’s partnerships with local
community members and businesses. Mr. Turner shared that Fillmore Rental recently brought a
tractor to Mesa and mowed our lawns. Those are the types of partnerships that Mr. Turner
would like to develop.




Official Minutes of the August 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the

Mesa Union School District

Board Reports and
Communications

Consent Agenda

Public Hearing

Summer School Report: Mr. Turner asked Mrs. Kuklenski to provide an update of the summer
school program. Mrs. Kuklenski provided a powerpoint presentation that outlined this year’s
summer school enrollment, staff, and areas of focus. Mrs. Kuklenski also provided a
demonstration of the curriculum that was used and data to track student progress. Mrs.
Kuklenski thanked the Board for approving and supporting the summer school program.

The Board recommended that Mr. Turner post Mrs. Kuklenski’s summer school presentation on
the school website.

Board members’ correspondence: Trustee Stoko shared that the you letter from Ms. Best
regarding her recognition at the last Board meeting.

Trustee Stoto shared a post card that he received from the Camarillo YMCA regarding the after
school program being provided at Mesa.

Board members’ reports and communication: Trustee Sullivan had received feedback from
the community regarding the change in bell schedule. Trustee Sullivan recommended
publicizing the change in the bell schedule and the purpose for the change.

Trustee Crull recommended updating and providing parents with the updated supply list.
Although the supply list is on the website, it has not changed for a couple of years.

Board members’ interests and concerns: None

Consent Agenda:

Purchase Orders $6,285.13

Checks Totaling $425,897.17

Fund Balances

Enrollment 611

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote the
consent agenda was adopted by common consent.

Vote:

Brunett: Aye  Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye  Sullivan: Aye

Trustee Stotko opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. for purposes of taking public comments
on the intention of the Governing Board of Mesa Union School District to consider entering into
an energy services contract pursuant to the term of Government Code section 4217.12.

Hearing no public comments, Trustee Stotko closed the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.

Trustee Stotko opened the public hearing at 7:16 p.m. for the purpose of taking public comments
on the initial proposal of the Mesa Union School District to the Mesa Union Teachers’

Association (MUTA) for the 2017-2018 school year. There were no public comments.

Trustee Stotko closed the public hearing at 7:17 p.m.



Official Minutes of the August 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the

Action/Discussion Items
2016-2017 Unaudited
Actuals

Resolution #17-18-01

Affordable Plumbing Pros

Resolution #17-18-02

Resolution #17-18-03

Mesa Union School
District’s New Mission,
Vision, and Core Values

Initial Proposal of the Mesa
Union Teachers’
Association (MUTA)

Mesa Union School District

On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Brunett, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the

2016-2017 Unaudited Actuals were accepted as presented.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent:

Mrs. Tami Peterson provided a presentation on the 2016-2017 Unaudited Actuals.

On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Brunett, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
Emergency Resolution #17-18-01 Repair of the On-Site Waste Management System was

adopted.

Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
proposal from Affordable Plumbing Pros for the repair of the on-site waste management system
was approved.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent:

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
Resolution #17-18-02 for the Gann Limit was adopted.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent:

On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Brunett, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
Resolution #17-18-03 Resolution to Enter Into an Energy Service Contract was adopted.
Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent:

On motion of Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Brunett, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
Mesa Union School District’s New Mission, Vision, and Core Values were adopted.

Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent:

The Board of Trustees discussed and acknowledged receipt of the Initial Proposal of the Mesa
Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) to Mesa Union School District for the 2017-2018 school
year.

Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0



Official Minutes of the August 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the

Revised Daily Bell Schedule

2017-2018 Agreement for
Professional Services with
Dannis, Woliver, Kelley,
Attorneys at Law

Quarterly Report on
Williams Uniform
Complaints

Board Policies Adoption

Board Policy Adoption

Board Policy First Read

Personnel

Mesa Union School District

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
Revised Mesa Union School Daily Bell Schedule for the 2017-2018 school year was accepted.
Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
the 2017-2018 Agreement for Professional Services with Dannis Woliver Kelley, Attorneys at

Law, was approved.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints Regarding Textbooks and Instructional
Materials, Teacher Vacancy of Misassignment, and Facilities Conditions was accepted.

Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent:

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
March 2017 Board Policy updates in section AR 4161.1/4261.1/4361.1-Personal Illness/Injury

Leave were adopted.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
May 2017 CSBA Board Policy Revisions were adopted.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye  Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

The Board of Trustees was provided with Board Policy and Administrative Regulations for the
July 2017 CBSA Board Policy Updates for first review. Policies will be brought back in
September for Board adoption.

On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
hiring of Dawn Cardenas as a Probationary Resource Specialist for the 2017-2018 school year,
effective August 16, 2017, was approved.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
the hiring of Amy Williams as a Temporary Elementary Teacher for the 2017-2018 school year,
effective August 16, 2017, was approved.



Future Items

Future Meeting

Adjournment

Official Minutes of the August 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the

Mesa Union School District

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Brunett, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
the hiring of Alexander Dekok as a Probationary Social Science/English Language Arts Middle
School Teacher for the 2017-2018 school year, effective August 16, 2017, was approved.
Vote:

Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye  Sullivan: Aye

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Brunett, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote,
the hiring of Spencer Goad as a Probationary Music Teacher for the 2017-2018 school year,
effective August 16, 2017, was approved.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Brunett, and carried with a 5-0-0 vote, the
increase of Michele Waggoner’s FTE from a .50 FTE to a .60 FTE for the 2017-2018 school
year, effective August 16, 2017, was approved.

Vote:
Brunett: Aye Crull: Aye Rodriguez: Aye Stotko: Aye  Sullivan: Aye
Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0

Public Hearing and Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Textbooks
Proposal for Installation of Septic Tank

Proposal for School Fencing

Report on Safety

September 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting

There being no further items of business, the Board adjourned at 8:15 p.m.



Superintendent’s Report

September 19, 2017




District of Choice

Mesa Union has been designated a “District of
Choice”. This designation allows the school to accept
a limited number of students from outside of the
attendance area. Under this option, it is not necessary
to get a release from the district of residence.



District of Choice-Enroliment History

2012

District of
Choice

was first
implemented.

2013-2014

30 student
spaces

24 applicants

All applications

were approved.

No lottery was
conducted.

2014-2015

20 student
spaces

22 applicants

20 students
were
selected.

A lottery was
conducted.

2015-2016

30 student
spaces

29 applicants

All applications
were
approved.

No lottery was
conducted.

2016-2017

30 student
spaces

36 applicants

30 students

were selected.

A lottery was
conducted.

2017-2018

20 student
spaces

15 applicants

All applications
were approved.

No lottery was
conducted.



District of Choice Steps and Procedures

1.

2.

o o

Every year the Board approves the District of Choice application,
timeline, and available spaces.

Applications become available once District of Choice has been
approved by the Board.

Usually applications become available in October with a deadline to
return by December 30.

If necessary, a lottery is held in January. The first lottery held is for
students with siblings, the second lottery is for all other students.
Families are notified in February of acceptance status.

Students who are not accepted have the opportunity to apply for an
inter-district transfer with their district of residence.

Inter-district transfers are accepted beginning the first Monday in
February.



Mesa Union Student Enroliment
2017-2018

Student Enrollment

B in-District M District of Choice ™ Inter-District




Year

2017-2018

Total

Grade

1st
2nd
3rd
4th
5th
6th
7th

8th

In-District
Students

23

31

14

19

33

31

21

29

25

226

District of Choice
Students

15

30

23

17

22

107

Inter-District Total

Students

42

13

15

28

19

42

50

39

37

285

Students

80

74

52

64

74

73

71

68

62

618



Mesa Union Student Enrolilment
2013-2017

District Enrollment

W 2017-2018 ®2015-2017 2015-2016 ®2014-2015 ® 2013-2014

226
225
In-District | 228
249
270
285
290
Inter-District | 317
329
357
107
92
District of Choice  [B i 52
45

24




Year
2013-14

Total

District
of
Choice
24

0

Year
2014-15

Total

District of
Choice

22

24

Year
2015-16

District
of
Choice
23
17

22

62

Year
2016-17

District Year

of 2017-18
Choice

30

23

17

22

92

15

30

23

17

22

107



District of Choice Residency
2014-2018

N 2014-2015 W 2015-2016 1 2016-2017 W 2017-2018

17

10 10 10

2 2

1 1 11 1
ET.IDEI 'EIID'D.J_I_. o0 O ll:lﬂll:l._

Oxnard PV Rio Santa Paula Somis Ventura Hueneme Ocean View




District of Choice Student Demographics
2017-2018

_ Ethnicity




District of Choice Student Demographics

English Language Homeless,/Foster, O Student with
Learner, 0 Disabilities, 0




District of Choice District of Residence

District of Residence
JO0
2500
200
150
100 M District of Residence
50
ih z 14 ra il 1 15
i
&E- E..;;h %b q‘-:'l. e i %,z:-'h. ,,:.'3‘5-" &2 E:__;n-
P S =T o -
P e o A
c::,';-' E.JT' =5




Discussion



Administration

5189 Verdugo Way

Camarillo, CA 93012

805-383-1902 - FAX: 805-383-1908
WWAY.VCOE, 018

August 28, 2017

Mr. Bryan Stotko

Governing Board President

Mesa Union School District

3901 North Mesa School Road
" Somis, CA 93066

Dear Mr, Stotko:

In accordance with Education Code Sections 52070 and 42127, the Ventura County Ofﬁce of Education
has reviewed the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and adopted budget of the Mesa Union
School District for fiscal year 2017-18.

Education Code requires the County Superintendent to approve the LCAP after determining all of the
following;:

( The LCAP adheres to the template adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to Section
52064,

The budget includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific actions and strategies included
in the LCAP.

The LCAP adheres to the expenditure requirements adopted pursuant to Section 42238.07 for funds

apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated pupils pursuant to Sections
42238.02 and 42238.03.

Education Code also requires the County Superintendent to approve, conditionally approve, or
disapprove the adopted final budget for each school district after doing the following:

Examine the adopted budget to determine whether it complies with the standards and criteria
established pursuant to Section 33127 and identify any technical corrections needed to bring the
budget into compliance with those standards and criteria.

Determine whether the adopted budget will allow the district to meet its financial obligations during

the fiscal year and is consistent with a financial plan that will enable the district to satisfy its multiyear
financial commitments.

Determine whether the adopted budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP.

“Gommitment to Qﬁmlﬁy Gucation for A




Based upon our review, the 2017-18 LCAP and adopted budget of the Mesa Union School District have
been approved.

As you know, the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) made fundamental changes to how
Proposition 98 revenues are allocated to schools. During the LCFF implementation period, the district
should be prepated to share information with its stakeholders about the funding formula and its impact
on the district’s budget, and the budget development process with the LCAP.

Education Code Section 52065 requires that the approved LCAP be posted on the district’s website and
the county office of education is also required to post all district LCAPs on its website.

Assembly Bill (AB) 2756 requires school districts to submit copies of any study or report which indicates
signs or symptoms of fiscal distress to the County Office of Education. Should the district acquire any
such reports or studies during the fiscal year, please submit them to School Business and Advisory
Services as soon as they are available,

A complete listing of any technical corrections and recommendations relating to the LCAP and the
adopted budget has been sent to the chief business official and the educational services administrator of
the district. If you have any questions about the LCAP, please contact Lisa Salas Brown, Director of
Local District Support Services at (805) 437-1500. If you have any questions about the adopted budget,
please contact Paula Driscoll, Executive Director of School Business Advisory Services at (805) 383-
1981,

Sincerely,

S o i

Stanley C. Mantooth
Ventura County Superintendent of Schools

ce:  District Superintendent
Chief Business Official
Educational Services Administrator




Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017

ReqgPayi1id

Board Report with Chject and Resource

Board Meetmg Date 9!18!2017

_Vendor Name

' B0318-00019

B0318-00020
B0318-00021
. B0318-00022
B0318-00023
B0318-00024

. B0318-00025
i B0318-00026

B0318-00027
B0318-00028
8031800029
B0318-00030
B0318-00031
5031 8-00032

'B0318-00033

B0318-00034
B0318-00035

B0318-00036

“'B0318-00037

B0318-00038
B0318-00039

B0318-00040

B0318-00041
B0318-00042
B(0318-00043
. “B0318-00044
B(318-00045
B0318-00046

B0318-00047

' B0318-00048
B0318-00049
B0318-00050
B0318-00052

' 'P0318-00037
PO318-00038
P0318-00041

_ VENTURA LAMINATING INC N
: OFFICE DEPOT S T

" EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY

E.J. HARRISON & SONS, INC
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

LOW VOLTAGE SOLUTIONS, INC

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE
SPLY
RICOH USA, INC

3.'}:SYSCO VENTURA INC

SPARKLETTS

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION

i .'_:'VTA ONTY OFFICE_OF
© EDUGATION ity

SYSCO VENTURA, lNC

CALIF DEPT OF EDUCATION
MARK-IT PLACE

CALIF SCHOOL BOARDS ASSN
EmplreTherapeutlc&CreatlveServ

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF

EDUCATION
'RICOH USA, INC

ATKINSON,ANDELSON, LOYA el al
ATKINSON,ANDELSON,LOYA, et al
TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR

ANIMAL & INSECT PEST MGMT
INC
MODESTO & SON'S PUMPING

NASON'S LOCK & SAFE, INC

SMITH PIPE & SUPPLY INC
ANDERSON REFRIGERATION INC

VAFFORDABLE PLUMBING PROS

PEACH HILL SOILS
REVOLVING ACCOUNT
18T STOP URGENT CARE

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION

" ASSN OF CALIF SCHOOL ADMIN

SUZUKI CORP
PRO-ED INC

MESA UNION
MESA UNION
MESA UNION

" MESA UNION _

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESAUNION . 0

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

U UMESAUNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESA UNION

" :MESA UNION

DISTRICT
MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION
L MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

. MESAUNION
£ MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESAUNION -

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

Rubbish

Mat'ls/Sup
Matls/Sup

i Matls/Sup -

Prof Sve
Mat'ls/Sup

Matls/Sup.

Mat‘ls!Sup e

Food
Water
Prof Svc

Porsw

Food
Food
Mat‘IsISu p
Prof Svc
Prof Sve
Prof Svc

Prof Svo

CiProf Sve

Legal
Legal
Mat'ls/Sup

RolRprNCap

PesiCaniro

RntRprNCap
RntRprNCap

Matls/Sup T

Mat'is/Sup
RntRprNGap
Site Impr

- Matis/Sup ORI

Prof Sve
EmployFees
Prof Svc

* DuesiMemb

Matls/Sup
Mat'ls/Sup

Unrestrict
Unrestrict
Unrestrict

S Unrestrict C

Unrestrict
Unrestrict

Unrestrict

ChildNutri 5%

ChildNutri
Unrestrict
Supp/Conc

O Unrestdot

ChildNutri
ChildNutri
Unrestrict

S Unrestrict

Supp/Conc
SpecialkEd

NCLBIlIPrtA

Lottery

SpecialEd
Unrestrict
'_F_rajnspc_)rt_alion

++ “““Transportation

Unrestrict

Unrestrict
Unrestrict

'?:Unresinct

Unrestrict
Unrestrict
Unreslrict

8 :Unreslrlcl

Unrestrict
Unrestrict
Unrestrict

“Unrestrict

Unrestrict
SpecialEd

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and
authorization of the Board of Trustees. It Is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved
and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the iterns ordered.

Page 10f3

11,000.00
18,000.00
1,600.00

£4.8,000.00 |

420.00
4,000.00

1,260.00

750000,

45,250.00
800.00
110,000.00

1,000.00

1,500.00
~1,000.00
4,700,00 -
15,000.00
14,960.00

18,000.00

- 6,500.00 |

12,000.00
5,000.00
8,600.00

'8.700.00 |

7,800.00

7,000.00
1.000.00

12,00000

3,500.00
6,000.00
96,000.00

L 2,500.00 ¢

280.00
200.00
2,500.00

220,00
610.31
459.62

603 - Mesa Union School

12:10PM

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENGC), Sep 8 2017




ReqgPay11d

Board Report with Object and Resource

Includes Purchase Orders dated 08!01]2017 08]31!2017

e '.Vendor Name

Board Meetlng Date 9!1 8!2017

“Resource - o
Das_cr_lptton :

P0318-00042
P0318-00043

P0318-00044

'P0318-00045

P0318-00046

P0318-00047
P0318-00048
“P0318-00049
P0318-00050
P0318-00052
P0318-00053

'P0318-00054 -

P0318-00055

P0318-00056
P0318-00057

P0318-00058

PG318-00059

P0318-00060
P0318-00061

| P0318-00062 1

P0318-00063
P0318-00064
P0318-00065

“'P0318-00066

P0318-00067
P0318-00068
PG318-00069

/PO318:00070

P0318-00071

- P0318-00072

P0318-00073

P0318-00074
P0318-00075
"1P0318-00076
P0318-00077

P0318-00078

“PRO-ED INC

ACADEMIC THERAPY
PUBLICATIONS

BUSINESS SERVICES
AUTHORITY

BROOKES PUBLISHING CO

LAKESHORE LEARNING
MATERIALS
ACADEMIC COMM ASSQC, INC

WORTHINGTON DIRECT

‘BF. HURLEY MAT COMPANY, INC "

HOWARD'S RUG CO
J TAYLOR EBUCATION
CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CO
MJP TECHNOLOGIES, ING -
VTA CNTY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION

ANDERSON REFRIGERATION INC
CENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM

“MJP TECHNOLOGIES, ING /5

CAROLINA BIOLQGICAL SUPPLY
co

HOWARD'S RUG CO

APPLE COMPUTER, INC
BANK OF AMERICA
COUNTY OF VENTURA

GOLD COAST GLASS, INC
AMAZON.COM

'NASCO R
McGRAW-HILL EDUCATION

CONSERV FLAG COMPANY

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION

: ..HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT

VENTURA COUNTY SCHOOLS

VENTURA COUNTY SCHOOLS

HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS

BANK OF AMERICA
APPLE COMPUTER INC

" ECHO LEE ..

VTA CNTY OFFICE QF
EDUCATION

TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES LLC

MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION

- 'MESAUNION | ="

MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESAUNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION
MESA UNION

CUUMESAUNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

: MESA UNIO_N_

MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION

“ U MESAUNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION
MESA UNION

' MESA UNION

MESA UNION
MESA UNION
MESA UNICN

MESAUNION ..

MESA UNION

MESAUNION -~

MESA UNION
MESA UNION
MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION

MESA UNION

Mat’IsISup

Prof Sve

M_at'I_s/Sup

s

NonCapEqui

Mat'ls/Sup

Matls/Sup
NonCapEqui =5

Bldgs
Mat'ls/Sup
RmerNCa_p

~“NonCapEqul :

Mat'ls/Sup

RntRprNCap
EmployFees

: NonCaquuI

Mat'ls/Sup

RmiRpriNCap
Matls/Sup

: _M_éit'!gis'u:pvj.i L

Prof Sve
RntRprNCap
Mat'ls/Sup

*Malis/Sup

Texibooks
Mat'is/Sup
STAFF DEY

Mat_'ls[S.Up
Otherlnsur

Ql_h_er]nsur

Olihr Books

Mat'ls/Sup
NonCapEqui

" ProfSve

EmployFees

Mat'ls/Sup

SpecialEd

Unrestrict

_ SpecialEd
“iSpeclalEd

Unrestrict

SpecialEd
Unrestrict

Unrestrict i

Unrestrict
Unrestrict

- Un_re_s_l_rict
“Unrestrict -

Unrestrict

Unrestrict
Unrestrict

o -'-'fﬁf:ii't_.jn?:és[rié't' Sl

Unrestrict

Unrestrict
Unrestrict

Unrestrcl o

Unrestrict
Unrestrict

| Unrestrict
“Unrestrict 7

LofterylM
Unrestrict
SpecialEd

Cpecialed

Unresirict

Transportation
Unrestrict

Transportation

LotterylM
Unrestrict
Unreslrict

Unrestrict 77050000k

Unrestrict

Unrestrict

146.64
787.61
610.03

145.39
532.87

i 673,14 |
32,910.00
632.78
5:419.42

976 50

3,149.50
297.00

$471,020.19
479.74

2,086.00
3,261.96

" 156.87 |
610.00
3.427.27
658.04

- asyr
1,480.31
24.97
175.00

18522 |
20,415.33
2,621.55
8,985.00
910.96
743.24
343.70
1,612.68
113,316,50
123.00

676.21

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and
authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved
and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

ESCAPE

Page 2 of 3

603 - Mesa Union School

12:10PM

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQC), Sep 8 2017




o

‘Vendor Name

ReqgPay11d

Beard Report with Object and Resource

Board Meeting Date 9/18/2017

Resource

* " Number o - Location escrl ‘Description 1ou
P0318-00079 MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 245.07
P0318-00080 VTA CNTY OFFICE OF MESA UNION STAFF DEV NCLBIIPrtA 120.00
EDUCATION
P0318-00081 CENTRAL RESTAURANT MESA UNION Matls/Sup ChildNutri 191.28
'P0318-00082 ' MJP TECHNOLOGIES, ING * - "MESA UNION " Matis/Sup " “Unrestrict -0 .00 0 281110 |
P0318-00083 MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC MESA UNION Mal'ls/Sup Unrestrict 4,573.14
P0318-00084 MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC MESA UNICN Prof Svc Unrestrict 500.00
~ P0318-00085 MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC ~ MESA UNION Malis/Sup Unrestrict 294.94
- PO318-00086 AMAZON.COM i7" "L "5 MESA UNION = Malis/Sup 5 Unrestrict 7 T g0 .02
P0318-00087 AMAZON.COM MESA UNION Mat'is/Sup Unrestrict 171.39
P(318-00088 AMAZON.COM MESA UNICN Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 54.28
~ P0318-00089  AMAZON.COM MESA UNION Matts/Sup Unrestrict 275.10
'P0318-00090  AMAZON.COM - " 'MESAUNION "iMattsiSup " Unrestiot 934t
P0318-00031 AMAZON.COM MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 482 .46
P0318-00092 vyTA CNTY QFFICE OF MESA UNION STAFF DEV SpecialEd 335.00
EDUCATION
P031_8-00093 NATIONAL COUNCH. OF MESA UNION DuesiMemb Unrestrict _ 119.00
- 'P0318-00094 | NICK RAIL MUSIC MESA UNION "' MallsfSup 7 Unrestdct = = 1 ,405.68
P0318-00096 SUPER SEAL & STRIPE MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unreslrict 6,700.00
P0318-00097 MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC MESA UNION Prof Svc Unrestrict 2,750.00
PO318.00098 AMAZONCOM  MESAUNION MallsiSup  Unreslrct 26.99
| 'P0318-00099 'HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT . 'MESA UNION " Textbooks - LotterylM L 56356 |
P0318-00100 SUPERDUPER, INC MESA UNION Matlls/Sup SpecialEd 1,100.74
Total Number of POs 93 Total 570,189.81
Fund Recap
Fund Description PO Count Amount
010 General Fund 88 481,838.53
130 Cafeteria Fund 4 §5,441.28
140 Deferred Maintenance Fund 1 32,910.00
Total 570,189.81
PO Changes
Fund/
New PO Amount  Object Description Change Amount
B0318-00009 2,000.00 (10-5600 General Fund/RntRprNCap 27.28
Total PO Changes 27.28

The praceding Purchase Orders have basn issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and ESCAPE
authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered,

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017
12:10PM

603 - Mesa Union School




ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08101!2017 through 08[3112017 Board Meeting Date 9/18/2017

'yto the Order of S e T Eypensed . Check

: ate Rt Ry . Fund-Object = Amount . ‘Amount .

5003810380 - 08/01/2017 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR_T SR ot04100 T T e 70621
5003810381  08/01/2017 OFFICE SUPPLY.GOM 010-4300 56.36
5003810382  08/01/2017 VTA CNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0109510 115,220.88

5003810383  08/02/2017 GOLDEN VALLEY CHARTER 010-9510 14,277.16
‘SCHOOL

.:5'063_81038'4 UB!OZIZOUState Teachers Reiirement Sys T 010-3101 79749
5003810385  08/03/2017 DEL NORTE WATER CO 010-9510 3,242.16
5003810386  08/03/2017 E.J. HARRISON & SONS, INC 010-5505 799.10
5003810387 08/03/2017 RICOH USA, INC - ~ ofoseo0 253513
5003810388 .+ 08/03/2017 SO CAEDISONCO =~ “ ' = " Ui 0108802 T 4085008
5003810389  08/03/2017 SO GA GAS CO 010-5501 149,06
5003810390  08/04/2017 ALL COMMUNICATIONS 010-5600 809.93
5003810391  08/04/2017 ALTA DENA DAIRY 130-4700 - 18855

5003810302 08/04/2017 - CALIF DEPT OF EDUCATION =\ = /1 '/ 4304700 . -~ . -~ . 10920
5003810393  08/04/2017 DIAL SECURITY 010-5800 57.88
5003810394  08/04/2017 EXCEL LD 010-5901 16.45
5003810395  08/04/2017 POOLE OIL COMPANY 010-4310 69.56

5003810396 - 08/04/2017 - SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS OF CALIF . 10 i 10 0408701 0 4,538,030 o0 o)

0109534 43,800.45
010-0537 2,411.47 47,760.85
5003810397  08/04/2017 SYSCO VENTURA 130-4300 8821

SR e G 4304700 T 67220. 4 760.41
5003810398  08/07/2017 Jill Brody 010-4300 39.25
5003810309  08/07/2017 Erica G. Magdaleno 010-4300 47.96
5003810400  08/07/2017 StephenB.Bluestin  ofo4300 2645

" 5003810401 . 08/07/2017 “SYSCO VENTURA -5 sl b il L D i 50/4300 700 age,26 0w L

130-4700 193.12 549.38
5003810402  08/11/2017 Taylor D. Moore 010-4300 25.47
5003810403  08/11/2017 AGADEMIC COMM ASSOC, ING - ~ 010-4300 145.39
oiahioina a1 110iT BUSINESS SERVICES AUTHORITY 0/ i S ket 10 amad0
5003810405  08/11/2017 CALIF SCHOOL BOARDS ASSN 010-5300 4,730.00
5003810406  08/11/2017 CALIF SCHOOL BOARDS ASSN 010-5800 1,700.00
5003810407  08/11/2017 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CO 010-5600 5,419.42
5003810408 . 08M /2017 - DIAL SECURITY - & i i i e g i i des 00
5003810408  08/11/2017 EDGEWOOD PRESS, INC 010-4300 493.54
5003810410  08/1/2017 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY 010-4300 211.65
5003810411  08/11/2017 FRANCISCO RAMOS . ofoss00 ~ 4,000.00

5003810412  -08/11/2017 *GREEN THUMB INTL, ING_ 11101 i im0 70010:4800 07 50 0 349,61
5003810413 08/11/2017 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIGES 010-4300 295.94
5003810414  08/11/2017 LOW VOLTAGE SOLUTIONS, INC 010-5800 420.00
5003810415 08/11/2017 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY _ o 108600 8570
‘5003810416 - 08/11/2017 'MJP TEGHNOLOGIES, INC |11 18 i i g 06800 <0 03,3040
5003810417  08/11/2017 REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-5903 316.20
5003810418  08(11/2017 SPARKLETTS 010-5504 87.12
5003810419 08/11/2017 SUZUK! MUSIC USA 010-4300 610.31

5003810420 08/11/2017 - TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 7 /11 0 0104300 77 74,208.47 0 i

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENOQ), Sep 8 2017
12:09PM




ReqgPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/0112017 through 08/31/2017

Board Meeting Date 9!18[2017

Check = = .fCheck Pay to the Order of e Expense
Number . Date . ' : Fu'?d_rQ_!J_JECf . Amount mount
5003810420  08/11/2017 TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-5600 3,100.05 7,317.22
5003610421  08/14/2017 BANK OF AMERICA 010-4300 106.31
5003810422  08/14/2017 DIAL SECURITY 010-6800 57.88
5003810423 08/14/12017 - LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 1010-4200 325,63
5003610424  08/14/2017 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 010-4100 79,675.26
5003610425  08/15/2017 HOWARD'S RUG CO 140-6200 32,910.00
5003810426  0B/15/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS 0105001  141.21
5003890427 08/17/2017 ALL COMMUNICATIONS 010-5600 972.72
5003810428  08/17/2017 ANIMAL & INSECT PEST MGMT INC 010-5506 176.00
5003810429 08/17/2017 DUNN-EDWARDSCORP 010-4300 284.96
5003810430 08117/2017 JTAYLOREDUCATION = . = C010-4300 T T ey
5003810431  08/17/2017 NASON'S LOCK & SAFE, INC 010-5600 470.64
5003810432  08/17/2017 SCHOLASTIC INC 010-4200 451.28
5003810433  08/18/2017 RICOH USA, INC |  010-4300 | 75.00
5003810434 .- 08/18/2017 - “AFFORDABLE PLUMBING PROS . CEQ1048170 L 31,033,340
5003610435 08/18/2017 POOLE OlL. COMPANY 010-4310 85.94
5003810436  08/18/2017 PRO-ED ING 010-4300 459,62
Unpaid Tax 28.42- 431.20
5003810437  08/18/2017 SCHOOLHEALTHCORP 010-4200 1,262.51
L e e L010-4300 ¢ 1,002.08 7226484
5003810438  08/21/2017 VTA GNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 010-5800 1,430.00
5003810439  08/21/2017 AFFORDABLE PLUMBING PROS 010-6170 26,884.04
5003810440  08/21/2017 AFFORDABLE PLUMBING PROS 010-6170 3328262
/5003810441 - 08/22/2017  ACADEMIC T THERAPY 0104300 Tosn221
LRI T U PUBLICATIONS o o
5003810442  08/22/2017 BROOKES PUBLISHING CO 010-4300 118.43
Unpaid Tax 7.14- 111.29
5003610443  08/22/2017 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 010-4100 2,818.43
5003810444  08/22/2017 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 010-4400 610.03
5003610445 *:08/22/2017 'VENTURA GOUNTY SCHOOLS " L 010-5450 L 23,036.88
5003810446  08/22/2017 VENTURA GOUNTY SCHOOLS 010-5450 9,895.96
5003810447  08/24/2017 Stacy M. Shin 010-6220 470.00
5003810448 08/24/2017 ANDERSON REFRIGERATION ING 010-6600 3,149.50
5003810449 ' 08/24/2017 . BROOKES PUBLISHING GO . 010-4300 28, el
Unpaid Tax' 1.70- 26.51
5003810450  08/24/2017 CALIF DEPT OF EDUCATION 130-4700 31.20
5003810451  08/24/2017 CENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM 010-5804 297.00
5003810452  08/24/2017 CONSERV FLAG COMPANY 010-4300 24.97
| 5003810453 08/24/2017 - GOUNTY OF VENTURA - 0105800 - 610.00 -
5003810454  08/24/2017 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC 010-5800 1,075.50
5003810456 08/24/2017 GREEN THUMB INTL, ING 010-4300 371.05
5003810456  08/24/2017 PRO-ED INC 010-4300 750.12
e et Unpald Tax 48.39- 703'73
*5003810457 - 08/24/2017 - REVOLVING ACCOUNT -7 100 0105600 TA9.00 LT
010-5903 262.00 271.00
5003810458  08/28/2017 E.J. HARRISON & SONS, ING 010-5505 2,348.01

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

ESCAPE

of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017
12:09PM




ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2017 through 08/31/2017 Board Meeting Date 9/18/2017
Chock - Cho Pei/to fre Owlorsf 1 I A
. Number T e ; o : uny \MNOoL
| 5003810459  08/28/2017 RICOH USA, ING 010-5600 2,535.13
5003810460  08/28/2017 SO CA GAS CO 010-5501 122.78
5003810461 ~ 08/28/2017 lrene G. Ramirez . e ... Dt04300 12r33
15003610462 - 08/28{2017 “Michele N. Waggoner .~ Ui T 0104800 T L e T
5003810463  08/28/2017 Deborah Sussex 130-4300 156.47
5003810464  08/28/2017 Francisco J. Rodriguez 010-4300 3340
5003810465 08/28/2017  Christina L. Jahr C L. 504300 2713
5003810466 08/28/2017  ATKINSON,ANDELSON,LOYA, etal = i S0106809 L 86094
5003810467  08/28/2017 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY 010-4300 70.36
5003810468  08/28/2017 HOWARD'S RUG CO 010-5600 2,086.00
5003810469  08/28/2017 ECHO LEE 010-5800 3,316.50
15003610470~ 08/28/2017 “MODESTO & SON'S PUMPING . * . 1 %700 50 7 0405600~ 00 0 16,60000 1
5003810471  08/28/2017 PEACH HILL SOILS 010-4300 1,617.33
5003810472  08/28/2017 REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-4300 141.68
5003810473 08/28/2017 SMITH PIPE & SUPPLY INC 010-4300 131805
5003810474 - 08/28/2017 - SMITH PIPE & SUPPLY ING | 1/l i i s 0104300 700070700 0 104069 5
5003810475  08/28/2017 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE 010-4300 2,441.21
SPLY
5003810476  08/28/2017 TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-4300 145,08
_ 010-5600 287.75 432.83
‘5003810477 . 08/28/2017 - TAX DEFERRED SERVICES © 0l 000 0109639 0 LN U o50.00
5003810478  08/28/2017 VTA CNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0105220 125.00
5003810479  08/28/2017 VCOE-GRAPHIGC SERVICES 010-4300 976.50
5003610480  08/28/2017 WORTHINGTON DIRECT 010-4300 - 532.87
75003810481 08/30/2017 'Michele N. Waggoner - 0 il 0004300 e ge 40
5003810482  08/30/2017 Leficia E. Cousino 010-4300 107.74
5003810483  08/30/2017 1ST STOP URGENT CARE 010-5804 25.00
5003810484  08/30/2017 ALL COMMUNICATIONS - 0105600 _ 120.00
5003810485 - 08/30/2017 'DIAL SECURITY 1% i s 00 i 08800 0 0 aei08
5003810486  08/30/2017 TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-4300 32.00
010-5600 609.55 641.55
5003810487  08/31/2017 EXCEL LD - 010-5901 21.45
. 5003810488 08/31/2017 - SOCAEDISONCO " 1 LU oress0z 0T i b 407 ]
Total Number of Checks 109 537,258.62
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
10 General Fund 101 502,581.36
130 Cafeteria Fund 7 1,850.91
140 Deferred Maintenance Fund 1 32,910.00
Total Number of Checks 108 537,342.27
Less Unpaid Tax Liability 83.65-
Net (Check Amount) 537,258.62

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE

of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 30of3

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017
, 12:09PM




Fiscal13a B Financial Statement
Fund 010 - General Fund ' Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
SR _-;:_._‘:::_u T 'Z_ : 5 SRNEREY : i : : s L T E e .%'.
< Objeet T Deseription: i . Balance . . Revd
Revenue Detail
LCFF Revenue Sources
8011 Rev Lim/LCFF 3,037,780.00 3,037,780.00 208,860.00 2,738,820.00 8.84
8012 Education Protection Act 714,054.00 714,054.00 714,054.00
8021 Homeowners' Exempuon 17,234.00 17,234.00 _ 17,234.00
8041 ecured Rolls Tax = " o 12,100,507.00 " - . '

8042 Unsecured Rall Taxes . S "67,030.00 67 030.00 670 0.0
8043 Prior Years' Taxes 4,558.00 4,558.00 10,018.78 5,460.76- 219.81
8044 Supplemental Taxes 53,984.00 53,984.00 23 087 43 30,886.51

[ B04E 1-::"\".Educatlon Rey Augmentatlon Fd Lo e 72 198 00' 72 198 00 e e 72 129 52
8098 Charter School Trans In Lieu P h 1 ,201,094.00- 1,201,084.00- T 1201,004.00-
Total LCFF Revenue Sources 4,866,251.00 4,866,251.00 332,134.73 4,534,118.27 6.83
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education Entilement 212,327.00 212,327.00 212,327.00
8182 Special Education Discretiona 2.117.00 2,117.00 2,117.00
8290 All Cther Federal Revenue 79,916.00 79,916.00 79,916.00
Total Federal Revenue 294,360.00 294,360.00 .00 294,380.00
Other State Revenues
8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 45,008.00 45,008.00 45,008.00
8560 State Lottery Revenue 117,227.00 117,227.00 117,227.00
8590 All Qther State Revenues 213,857.00 213,957.00 545.00 213,412.00 0.25
Total Other State Revenues 376,192.00 376,192.00 54500 375,647.00 0.14
Other Local Revenue
8601 InterDistrict Transfers 113,937.00 113,937.00- NO BDGT
8650 Leases and Rentals 300.00 300.00- NO BDGT
8660 Interest 11 9{}1 00 11,901. 00 11,801.00
3677 Interagency Services Between'l iy S BB3OT00 T e e 53397.00 L o
8639 All Other Fees and Cortracts 19, 443,00 19,443,00 19,443.00 -
8699 All Other Local Revenue 74,392.00 74,392.00 13,883.62 60,508.38 18.66
879z Transfers of Apportionments Fr 509,307.00 509,307.00 50,076.00 459,231.00 9.83
Total Other Local Revenue 668,440.00 668,440.00 178,196.62 490,243.38 26.66
Total Year To Date Revenues 6,205,242.00 6,205,243.00 510,876.25 5,694,366.65 8.23

coAdopted s
-+ Budget

coRevised o ey
~‘Budget . Encumbrance

 Object " Description .
Expenditure Detail

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Crg, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zere Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 1 of 23




Fiscal13a

obider | pessription

Financial Statement

Fund 010 - General Fund 5 Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

- Actual

Encumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries 2,001,856.00
1110 Substitute Teacher 28,500.00
1130 Stipend 21,225.00
M40 b Ex 56353.00
1200 Cerhf cated Pup|| Support Sal ST
1301 Superintendent 164,850.00
1303 Principal 111,013.00
(51940 7 Viv Extra Duty-Parent Technology': - el 105)00,
Total Certxf‘ cated Sa Iarses 2,383,802.00
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Aides’ Salaries 136,513.00
2110 Substitute Aide 2,485.00
2130 Extra Duty Aide 2,250.00
| 2200 Classified Support Salaries 350,560.00.
2214 Substitute Maintenance 1,785.00
2216 Substitute Bus Driver 427.00

2218 Substitute Lib/Comp Res 448 00
= 2250 Classified Support Overtime S

172&11 00 17241100

2,001,856.00 1,809,810.40 180,981.04 11,064.56 0.04
28,500.00 28,500.00
21,225.00 21,225.00
£ 66,363.00 1547125 0 A1A8NT5 2692
75,695.50 7 566,55 8326505  NOBDGT
164,850.00 137,375.00 27,475.00 16.67
111,013.00 $2,510.80 18,502.16 04 16.67
0500 7000 35,00
2,383,902.00 2,115,391.70 249,769.00 18,741.30
136,513.00 115,141.96 11,637.18 9,733.86 8.52
2,485.00 2,485.00
2,250.00 4,154.31 1,904.31- 184.64
£350,560.00 : . 7280,393.48 11 AZABEET 18048810 :
178500 o 178500
427.00 427.00

448.00 448,00
11,000.00° e 24( 10,759.36

13840810

Clerical and Office Salaries 23.7]51 49 10,001.41
Clerical Sub 341.91 341.91- NQ BDGT
Clerical/Office Overtime 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,057 .43 5,942.57 40 57
. Other Classified Salaries - G irB4BIS00 s T BABEE00 (884586 ok 887889 229845 T A
Total Classified Salaries 741,894.00 741,894.00 582,089.20 90,130.06 69,674.74 12 15
Employee Benefits
3101 STRS, cettificated positions 343,997.00 343,997.00 305,251.10 36,036.83 2,709.07 10.48
3102 STRS, classified positions 4,557.00 4,557.00 4,142.80 414.28 .08~ 9.09
PERS, classified positions 104,847.00 104,847.00 80,968.90 12,491.44 11,386.66 11.91
| OASDiMedicare/Altemative, ce 4167400 4167400, 20227607 1363031 881609, BT
OASDIMedicare/Alternative, cl 52,357.00 52,357.00 40.308.72 6 716.95 5, 331, 33 12.83
Health & Weifare Benefits, cer 308,281.00 308,281.00 315,892.30 7,611.30-
Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 130,591.00 130,581.00 1 30 591,20 .20-

_7:73_501 'SUI oemfcated pOSIthﬂS 1 151; 00;_:_-:";'[:"_‘_ 1 ,008: 00.;-_': s 5 1778 -10.88
3502 SU), classified positions 354.00 273.67 45.07 3526 12.73
3601 Work Comp Ins, certificated po 57,087.00 57,087.00 50,650.80 5,986.35 44985 10.49
3602 Work Comp Ins, classified posi 17,738.00 17,738.00 13,917.52 2,155,01 1,665.47 12.15

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Crg, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 803, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Resfricted? =Y)

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 23

603 - Mesa Union School

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12;11PM




Fiscal13a

Financial Statement

Fund 010 - General Fund

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

sAdopted »:iio- - Revised ©oino S G
s Objeet: i iDescription “Budget - Budget ' s Balanee -7 Used:
Expenditure Detail (continued)
Employee Benefits (continued)
3701 Retiree Benefits, certificated 10,037.00 10,037.00 3,077.86 6,959.14 30.87
Total Employee Benefits 1,072,671.00 1,072,671.00 972,232.61 70,679.32 29,759.07 6.59
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks 117,000.00 116,256.00 1,948.88 107,289.90 7,017.22
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 8,000,00 10,247.00 938.50 2,029.42 7,279.08
4300 Materials and Supplies 155,625,00 152,789.00 78,859.86 23,491.45 50,437.69
L4310 T Bus Fuel- o 13,250.00¢ ¢ 13,250000° oo 11420320 000336200 0 2155197,
T 4319 Supplies Undes.gnated ' 81,124.00 5112400 o . T s 12400
4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 643.00 5,669.54 1,312.30 6,338.84- 204.09
Total Books and Supplies 344,999.00 344,309.00 98,846.10 133,787.78 111,675.12 38.86
Services and Other Operating Expenditures
5100 Sub Agreements for Prof Servic 131,824.00 131,924.00 131,924.00
5200 Travel and Conferences 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
Car Allowance 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,000.00 400.00 16.87
7 STAFF DEVELOPMEN 50000 ° 95000 426300 89500
Dues and Memberships 8,160.00 " 8,160.00 3.160.11 5,180.00 180.11- 63.48
Other Insurance 32,178.00 32,178.00 32,932.84 754,84~ 102.35
Natural Gas 6,350.00 - 6,350.00 6,178.16 271.84 100.00- 428
T BBEOO00 5890000 98370 A0S0868T 190000 1 (fbise’
Water 6,400.00 7 200,00 7112.88 87.12 ' o
Rubbish 10,300.00 10,300.00 7,852.89 3,147 11 700.00- 30.55
Pest Control 9,000.00 $,000.00 7,625.00 175.00 1,200.00 1.94
 ‘Rentals Leases, Repairs & Nonca - -108,730.00" 08730.00 . 5382870 - 8513895 3232
Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera "629,207.00 831,000.00 17477356 18,772.08 437.454.36 297
5801 Audit 19,625.00 19,625.00 13,875.00 5,750.00
Business Services Authority 123,087.00 123,087.00 123,087.00
.. Employment Fees:: .. 80.00; ,180.00. L T9800 322,000 50.00. :
Legal Services 17,000.00 17,000.00 16 539.06 360.94 212
Phone Services 5,570.00 5,570.00 5,308.65 379.11 117.76- 8.81
Internet Serv:oes 41,100.00 41 100 00
. Postage” LT aase00. UL TR0 EESE
Total Services and Other Oneratmg Expendltures 1,224,141.00 1,226,724.00 344,603.38 109,137.82 772,992.30 8.90
Capital Qutlay
6170 Site Improvernent 4.800.00 101,000.00 105,800.00- NO BDGT
6210 Architect/Engineering Fees 3,300.00 3,300.00- NO BDGT

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Serted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Crg = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Peried = 2, Stmt Option? = R,

ESCAPE

Zerg Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)

Page 3 of 23

603 - Mesa Union School

Generated for Erica Magdaleno {603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 010 - General Fund

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

T e ook dopted CRevised oo e ey X
o Ohjeet i Deseription: whniBudget: ---Budget .- Encumbrance o Used
Expenditure Detail (continued)
Capital Outlay (continued)
6500 Equipment Replacement 48,823.00 43,823.00
Total Capital Qutlay 00 48,823.00 4,800.00 104,300.00 60,277.00~ 213.63
Tuition
7141 Other Tuition/Excess Costs t0 104,857.00 104,857.00 104,857.00
7142 Other Tuition/Excess Costs to 125,088.00 125,099.00 1,216.00 123,883.00 .97
Total Tuitioh 228,956,00 229,956.00 il 1,216.00 228,740.00 0.53
Other Transfers Out
7221 Transfers of Apportionments to 368,375.00 368,375.00 368,375.00
Total Other Transfers Out 368,375.00 368,375.00 .00 .00 368,375.00
Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs
7350 Direct Suppert/indirect Costs 3,460.00- 3,450.00- 3,460.00-
Total Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs 3,460.00- 3,460.00- .00 00 3,460.00-
Total Year To Date Expenditures 6,362,478.00 6,413,204.00 4,117,962.99 759,019.98 1,536,221.03 11.84

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 803, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (B03EMAGDALENOQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 4 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 010 - General Fund

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

A R Sl o-Budget ..o % of;
oo Encumbrance oo Aetual vt Balance i Budget

G iAdopted
i Budget. otk

Ui Description.

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A. Revenues 6,205,243.00 6,205,243.00 510,876.35 5,694,366.65 8.23
B. Expenditures 6,362,478.00 6,413,204,00 4.117.962.99 759,019.98 1,536,221.03 11.84
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 157,235.00- 207,961.00- 248,143.63- 4,158,145.62
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses

Sources

LESS Uses
E. Net Change in Fund Balance 157,235.00- 207,961.00- 248,143.63- 4,158,145.62

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (§791) 1,629,670.00 1,628,670.00 1.874,890.61
Audit Adjustments  (8783)
Cther Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 1,629,670.00 1,629,670.00 1.874,890.61
G. Calculated Ending Balance 1,472,435.00 1,421,708.00 1,626,746.98
“Components of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted (9740) 87.722.00 87,722.00
Other Designations (9780)
Undesig/Unapprop (9790) 1,066,589.00 1,015,863.00
Other 318,124.00 318,124.00 4,117,962.99

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Obiect, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaieno (803EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 5 of 23




Fiscall3a

s Adopted s
~-Budget i

-Revised .~

Financial Statement

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 201

7

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by {Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,

Zerg Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)

ESCAPE

Pge 6 of 23

" 'Budget - ‘Revenue . ..
Revenue Detail
Federal Revenue
8220 Child Nutrition Programs 108,869.00 108,869.00 108,889.00
Total Federal Revenue 108,869.00 108,869.00 .00 108,869.00
Other State Revenues
8520 Child Nutrition Programs 8,716.00 8,716.00 8,718.00
Total Other State Revenues 8,716.00 8.716.00 00 8,716.00
Other Local Revenue
8634 Food Services Sales 58,610.00 58,610.00 58,610.00
8660 Interest 312.00 312.00 312.00
Total Other Local Revenue 58,922,00 58,922.00 .00 58,922.00
Total Year To Date Revenues 176,507.00 176,507.00 .00 176,507.00
SERTEIRPRIOREE : v o Revised i e e R IR e  Erey (
i Object i i T Deseription i “/Budget': “Encumbrance’ Actuali s‘Balance /i Used
Expenditure Detail
Classified Salaries
2200 Classified Support Salaries 48,705.00 48,705.00 39.888.11 3.958.72 2,858.17 8.48
2212 Subsitute Cafeteria Worker 4,740.00 4,740.00 4,740.00
2250 Classified Support Overtime 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,503.75 2,096.25 41.77
12400 ;- - Clerical and Office Salaries S LR 584000 . 584000 . .o 408780 | . 49875 ot 038375 B4
Total Classified Salaries 60,885.00 60,885.00 44,875.61 5,961.22 10,048.17 9.79
Employee Benefits
3202 PERS, classified positions 9,456,00 9,456.00 6,969.62 925.84 1,560.54 9.79
3302 OASDIMedicare/Alternative, d 4,067.00 4,087.00 2,841.85 456.03 769,12 11.21
Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 9,991.00 §,881.00 9,990.60 A0
- SUi classified positions .- T 2700 o 18se G299 .43,
Work Comp Ins, dassified posi 1,455.00 1,455.00 "1,073.01 142.54 239.45
Total Employee Benefits 24,996.00 24,995.00 20,893.66 1,527.40 2,574.94
Books and Supplies
4300 Materials and Supplies 9,510.00 9,510.00 7,246.81 600.94 1,662.25 8.32
4700 Food 65,114.00 65,114.00 58,055.73 1,194.27 7,864.00 1.83
Total Books and Supplies 74,624.00 74,624.00 63,302.54 1,795.21 9,526.25 241
Services and Other Operating Expenditures
5600 Rentals,_eases,Repairs & Nonca 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,832.8C 167.10 3,000.00 3.34
5800 Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera 821.00 821.00 8§21.00

603 - Mesa Union School

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (B03EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017

12:11PM




Fiscali13a Financial Statement

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

TR SRt AR, core-Adopted coons oo Revised Lt Y
woiObjeet ) e hevBudget o Budget CilActual c :
Expenditure Detail (continued)
Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5,821.00 5,821.00 1,832.90 167.10 3,821.00 2.87
Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs
7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs 3,460.00 3,460.00 3,460.00
Total Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs 3,460.00 3,460.00 .00 .00 3,450.00
Total Year To Date Expenditures 169,786.00 169,786.00 130,904.71 9,450.93 29,430.36 5.57

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Cbject, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (B03EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE
Page 7 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund : Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

R B P AREY o0 sevloAdopted: i Revised i s SRR o Budget: o % of ;
S DeSeripion’ s L Ll Budget: il Budgeto Encumbrance:: . & At ;{,Balance; < Budget:
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A. Revenues 176,507.00 176,507.00 176,507.00
B. Expenditures 169,786.00 169,786.00 130,904.71 9,450.93 29,430.36 5.57
C. Subtotal {(Revenue LESS Expense) 6,721.00 8,721.00 9,450.93- 147,076.64
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses

Sources

LESS Uses
E. Net Change in Fund Balance 6,721.00 6,721.00 8,450.93- 147,076.64
F. Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance (9791) 81,550.00 81,550.00 83,581.21

Audit Adjustments  (8793)

Other Restatements {9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 81,550.00 81,550.00 83,581.21
G. Calculated Ending Balance 88,271.00 88,271.00 74,130.28

*Components of Ending Fund Balance

Legally Restricted (9740) 88,271.00 88.271.00

Other Designations ($780)

Undesig/Unapprop (8790}

Other 130,904.71

Selection

Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stm¢ Option? = R,

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y}

ESCAPE

Page 8 of 23

603 - Mesa Union School

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (BO3EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017

12:11PM




Fiscal13a

Fund 140 - Deferred Maintenance Fund

Financial Statement

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

L T S s e woooAdopted "-_:-Revised_'--;--.----'--- srine Y
.Object "+ ‘Description- "~ CovBudgets - Budget iRevd:
Revenue Detail
Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest 650.00 650.00 650.00
Total Other Local Revenue 650.00 650.00 00 650,00
Total Year To Date Revenues 650.00 650.00 00 650.00
o Adopted: o Revised

Y Obje Description

i Budget”

“-Budget o

Expenditure Detail

Services and Other Operating Expenditures
5600 Rentals,Leases,Repairs & Nonca 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 15,000.00 15,000.00 00 .00 15,000.00

Capital Outlay

6200 Buildings and Impravement of B 33,000.00 32,910.00 90.00
Total Capital Outiay 00 33,000.00 .00 32,910.00 90.00
Total Year To Date Expenditures 15,000.00 48,000.00 .00 32,910.00 15,080.00
Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R, ESCAPE

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y}

99.73
89.73

68.56

Page 9 of 23

603 - Mesa Union School

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM




i LN .

Fiscali3a Financial Statement

Fund 140 - Deferred Maintenance Fund : Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

T L B i L e - sAdopted e Reviged s e Budget - %-of -
chmins sl Deseription’ i i -Budgets - Budget i BN - ~:Balance: 1 Budgét |
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A. Revenues 650.00 650.00 650.00
B. Expenditures 15,000.00 48,000.00 32,810.00 15,090.00 68.56
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 14,350.00- 47,350.00- 32,910.00- 14,440.00-
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses
Sources
LESS Uses
E. Net Change in Fund Balance 14,350.00~ 47.350.00- 32,910.00- 14,440.00-
F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (8§791) 52,202.00 52,202.00 52,492.14
Audit Adjustments  (9793)
Other Restatements (9795)
Adjusted Beginning Balance 52,202.00 52,202.00 52,492.14
G. Calculated Ending Balance 37,852.0C 4,862.00 19,582.14
*Components of Ending Fund Balange
Legally Restricted (9740)
Other Designations {9780}
Undesig/Unapprop (8720)
Other 37.852.00 4,852.00
Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by {Org = 803, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R, ESCAPE

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y}
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno {803EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

Page 10 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 150 - Pupil Transportation Equipment

i cooe s Revised:
~Budget:: L Budget

" Object . Description o

Revenue Detail
Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 150.00 150.00 150.00
Total Other Local Revenue 150.00 150.00 .00 150.00
Total Year To Date Revenues 150.00 150.00 .00 150.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Chject, Fiitered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R, ESCAPE
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 11 of 23
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (B03EMAGDALEND), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 150 - Pupil Transportation Equipment Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

poBudget oo %of
Y Balance: . Budget:

= Adopted
. Budget “u- -

Descrlptlon -~ Enciim

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
A. Revenues 150.00 150.00 180.00
. Expenditures

B
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 150.00 150.00 .00 150,00
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses

Sources

LESS Uses

E. Net Change in Fund Salance 150.00 150.00 .00 150.00

F. Fund Balance:
Begirning Balance (9791} 20,017.00 20,017.00 20,118.42
Audit Adjustments (9793}
Other Restaternents (9765)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 20,017.00 20,017.00 20,118.42

G. Caleulated Ending Balance 20,167.00 20,167.00 20,118.42
*Components of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted (9740)
Other Designations {8780}
Undesig/Unapprop (9750)
Other 20,167.00 20.167.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounis? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (B03EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 12 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 171 - S/R Capital Outlay-Technology

‘Adopted - o cRevised
;- Budget i 0 Budget

 Cesorpion Encumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A. Revenues
. Expenditures

B
C. Subtotal {Revenue LESS Expense)
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses
Sources
LESS Uses

m

. Net Change in Fund Balance

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (9781) 50,036.00 50,036.00 50,212.93
Audit Adiustments  (9793)
Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 50,036.00 50,036.00 50,212.93

G. Caleculated Ending Balance 50,036.00 50.036.00 50,212,038
*Components of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted (9740)
Other Designations (8780)
Undesig/Unapprop (8790)
Cther 50,036.00 50,036.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by {Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (FO3EMAGDALENO), Sep 8§ 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE
Page 13 of 23




Fiscal13a ' Financial Statement
Fund 173 - S/R Capital Outlay-Equipment ' Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
: ./ Description - s ' i T Budget o i N s ~-Revenue 7 i Balance - - Revd

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 80.00 80.00 80.00
Total Other Local Revenue 80.00 80.00 .00 £0.00
Total Year To Date Revenues 80.00 80.00 .00 80.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Peried = 2, Stmt Qption? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 14 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 173 - §/R Capital Qutlay-Equipment ' Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
n e RS rEE : wo-Adopted:.. RN _;_-R@Vised-‘; S e e e i Budget 1 .
::Description: - Budget .0 Budget ! Encumbrance: ..o Actualiiooo o Balancel - Budget

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
A. Revernues 80.00 80.00 80.00
. Expenditures

B
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 80.00 80.00 .00 80.00
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses

Sources

LESS Uses

E. Net Change in Fund Balance 80.00 80.00 ‘ .00 80.00

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (8791) 10,634.00 10,634.00 10,688.14
Audit Adjustments  (8783)
Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 10,634.00 10,634.00 10,688.14

G. Caleulated Ending Balance 10,714.00 10,714.00 10,688.14
*Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted {9740)
Other Designations (9780)

Undesig/Unapprop (9790)
Other 10,714.00 10,714.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdalence (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep & 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE
Page 15 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement
Fund 251 - Developer Fees Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
e L T T e Adopted - Revised:. ... AR L B S e e O
S Objeet s i DEseription’ i G e TR Budgeti o Budget o Ve ‘"Balance ;- 'Revd’
Revenue Detail
Other Local Revenue
2660 Interest 560.00 560.00 560.00
Total Other Local Revenue 560.00 560.00 00 560.00
Total Year To Date Reventes 560.00 560.00 .00 560.00

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Serted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R, ESCAPE [
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 16 of 23
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALEND), Sep 8 2017

12:11PM




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 251 - Developer Fees Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

S Adopted CRevised oo S Budget ;% of
e rDeseription oG . Budget . - - Budget ~ Encumbrarice ' ' Actual . Balance . Budget
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
A. Revenues 560.00 560.00 560.00
B, Expenditures
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 560.00 560.00 .00 560.00
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses
Sources
LESS Uses
E. Net Change in Fund Balance §60.00 560.00 .00 560.00

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (9791) 78,581.00 79,581.00 82,931.76
Audit Adjustments  (9793)
Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 78,581.00 79,581.00 82,931.76

G. Calculated Ending Balance 80,141.00 80,141.00 82,931.76
*Components of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted (9740)
Other Designations {9780} 80,141.00 80,141.00
Undesig/Unapprop (8750)
Other

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Objest, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (S03EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAFPE

Page 17 of 23




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 355 - School Facilities Hardship Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
AL e e - Adopted s Revised e S e e T SR T
oo Object: o0 Deseription o0 ' o Budget i i i-Revenue Balance .- -Revd

Revenue Detail
Other Local Revenue
8660 interest 390.00 380.00 390.00
Total Other Local Revenue 3%0.00 390.00 .00 390.00
Total Year To Date Revenues 390.00 390.00 .00 390.00

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 18 of 23




Fiscall3a Financial Statement

Fund 355 - School Facilities Hardship

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

o Budget:t.o Y%of
Lot Balanee s :Bu'dget;

<Adopted o
. 'Budget.

_ Description . - Encumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
A. Revenues 390.00 390.00 350.00
. Expenditures

B
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 380.00 390.00 .00 390.00
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses

Sources

LESS Uses

E. Net Change in Fund Balance 390.00 390.00 .00 390.00

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (9781) 52,525.00 52,525.00 52,758.50
Audit Adiustiments  (9793)
Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 52,525.00 52,525.00 £2,758.50

G. Caleulated Ending Balance 52,915.00 52,915.00 52,758.50
*Components of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted (9740)
Cther Designations (9780)
Undesig/Unapprop (9790} 52,915.00 52,915.00
Other

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (B03EMAGDALENQ), Sep § 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 19 of 23




Fiscal13a

Fund 510 - Bond Interest & Redem 67117056

Financial Statement

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 201

7

T e R ELE RS E g et : -_-_'_-__Adoptedl'- : "Revised i = S Y
v Objeetss s Deseription’ nih v Budget: ~Budget- 5 i Revd:
Revenue Detail
Qther State Revenues
8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 1,513.00 1,513.00 1,513.00
Total Other State Revenues 1,513.00 1,513.00 .00 1,513.00
Qther Leocal Revenue
8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 280,445.00 280,445,00 280,445.00
8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y 80.08 80.08- NO BDGT
8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup e _1011 96 - 10‘11 96- NO QDGT
61 Interest. Sl 1,000.00 0: 0ci1,000,00 T 0 01,000,00
Total Other Local Revenue 281,445.00 281,445.00 1,092.04 280,352.96
Total Year To Date Revenues 282,958.00 282,958.00 1,092.04 281,865.96 0.39
s e P coorAdopted | coRevised i s
s Objeet o Desceription oo o coi-Budget! i Budget: il Used:
Expenditure Detail
Debt Service
7433 Bond Redemptions 145,000.00 145,000.00 145,000.00 160.00
7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 142,600.00 142,600.00 72,750.00 69,850.00 51.02
Total Debt Service 287,600.00 287,600.00 .00 217,750.00 69,850.00 7571
Total Year To Date Expenditures 287,600.00 287,600.00 .00 217,750.00 69,850.00 7571

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)

ESCAPE

Page 20 of 23

603 - Mesa Union School
12:11PM

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017




Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 510 - Bond Interest & Redem 67117056 ' Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
: L e o Adopted . cooRevised. oiiiee e s Budget o % of
oot o0 Deserption i . Budget::: 7 Budget i Actual - .Balance .~ ‘Budget:
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
A, Revenues 282,958.00 282,958.00 1,092.04 281,865.96 0.39
B. Expenditures 287,600.00 287,600.00 217,750.00 69,850.00 75.71
C. Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense) 4,642.00- 4,642.00- 216,657 .96- 212,015.96
B. Other Financing Scurces and Uses
Sources
LESS Uses
E. Net Change in Fund Balance 4,642,00- 4,642.00- 216,857.96- 212,015.96

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (9791) 273,091.00 273,081.00 281,487.95
Audit Adjustments  (9793)
Other Restatements {9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance 273,091.00 273,081.0C 281,487.95

G. Calculated Ending Balance 268,449.00 268,449.00 64,829.99
*Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
Legally Restricted (9740)
Other Designations (9780)
Undesig/Unapprop (9790)
Other 268,449.00 268,449.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)
603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 21 of 23




— ST R

Fiscal13a Financial Statement

Fund 511 - Bond Interest & Redem 67118381

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017
. Revd

Revenue Detail
Other State Revenues

8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 1,534.00 1,534.00 1,534.00
Total Gther State Revenues 1,534.00 1,534.00 .00 1,534.00
Other Local Revenue
8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 284,409.00 284,409.00 284,409.00
8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y 81.78 81.78- NO BDGT
8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup 1,014.36 1,014.36- NO BDGT
8660 . - Interest. e i 1100000 L
Total Other Local Revenue 285,409.00 285,409.00 1,096.14 284,312.86 0.38
Total Year To Date Revenues 286,943.00 286,943.00 1,096.14 285,846.86 0.38

- Revised::
“:Budget.

- Adopted (i
»:'Budget

Object | Description

Expendifure Detail

Debt Service
7433 Bond Redemptions 125,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 100.00
7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 157,888.00 157,888.00 80,443.75 77.444.25 50.95
Total Debt Service 282,888.00 282,888.00 00 205,443.75 77,444.25 72.62
Total Year To Date Expenditures 282,888.00 282,888.00 .00 205,443.75 77,444.25 72.62

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 2, Stmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SAC3? = N, Restricted? =Y}

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENOQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE
Page 22 of 23




Adopted. ... -~ - -Revised:: -

Fiscal13a Financial Statement
Fund 511 - Bond Interest & Redem 67118381 _ Fiscal Year 2017/18 Through August 2017

" Description’

S o Budget | ' Budget ' Encumbrance . = Actial |
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
A. Revenues 286,943.00 286,943.00 1.096.14 285,846.86 0.38
B. Expenditures 282,888.00 282,888.00 205,443.75 77.444.25 72.62
C. Subtotal {Revenue LESS Expense) 4,055.00 4,055,00 204,347.61- 208,402.61
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses
Sources
LESS Uses
E. Net Change in Fund Balance 4,055,00 4,055.00 204,347 .61~ 208,402.61

F. Fund Balance:
Beginning Balance (9791) 255,675.00 255,675.00 263,973.76
Audit Adjustments  (9793)
Other Restatements (9795)

Adiusted Beginning Balance 255,675.00 255,675.00 263,873.76

G. Calculated Ending Balance 259,730.00 259,730.00 59,626.15
*Components of Ending Fund Balance
|egally Restricted  (9740)
Other Designations (9780)
Undesig/Unapprop (8780)
Other 259,730.00 259,730.00

Selection  Grouped by Aceount Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object. Filtered by (Qrg = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Acceunt Period = 2, $tmt Option? = R,
Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? =Y)
603 - Mesa Unien School Generated for Erica Magdalene (603EMAGDALENQ), Sep 8 2017
12:11PM

ESCAPE

Page 23 of 23




MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT REPORT
Teacher Subject Perio | Total
d Enrolled
Morgan Transitional 12
Morgan Kinder 8
Ainsworth Kinder 19
Puga Kinder 20
White Kinder 19
Torres SDC 2
Total | 80
Garza First 25
Volimert First 25
Reyes First 23
Torres SDC 1
Total | 74
Williams Second 25
Torres SDC 2
Webster Second 24
Total |51
Muhlitner Third 21
Ford Third 21
Mayes Third 21
Torres SDC 1
Total | 64
Kuklenski Fourth 14
Mitchell Fourth 30
Catlett Fourth 29
Total {73
Demaria Fifth 30
Grogan Fifith 29
Kuklenski Fifth 14
Total | 73
415
Sixth Grade 71
Seventh Grade 68
Eighth Grade 62
261
616
iMckenna Homeroom 0 23
McKenna Science 6 1 24
McKenna Social Studies6 | 2 23
McKenna Science 6 3 24
McKenna Social Studies6 | 4 24
Mckenna Agriculture 6 5 25
Mckenna Agriguiture 6 6

9/11/2017




Wiley Homeroom 0 23
Wiley Social Studies -6 | 1 24
Wiley English Lang 6 2 24
Wiley English-Lang 6 3 24
Wiley English-Lang 6 4 23
Wiley PE6 5 35
Wiley PE-G 6 36
Poole Homeroom 0 25
Poole Science 6 1 23
Poole Math 6 2 24
Poale Math-6 3 23
Poole Math-6 4 24
Poole Robotics 6 5 29
Pocle Rohotics-6 6

Dekok Hoemerocom 0 35
Dekok Language 7 1 35
Dekok Social Studies 7 | 2 35
Dekok Poetry 3 17
Dekok Poetry 4

Dekok Language 7 5 33
Dekok Social Studies7 | 6 33
Jahr Homeroom 0 33
Jahr Science 8 i 31
Jahr Science 7 2 33
Jahr Science 8 3 31
Jahr Science 7 4 35
Jahr Ocean7 5 19
lahr Ocean 7 6

Dwork Homeroom 0 31
Dwork Language 8 1 31
Dwork Social Studies 2 31
Dwork Drama 3 24
Dwork Drama 4

Dwaork language 8 5 31
Dwork Social Studies 6 31
Nguyen Homroom 0 31
Nguyen Math 7 i 33
Nguyen Miath 8 2 31
Nguyen Math 7 3 35
Nguyen Math 8 4 31
Nguyen Coding 5 26




Nguyen Coding 8 6

Rosen 7/8 PE 3 34
Rosen 7/8 PE 4 34
Rosen 7/8 PE 5 31
Rosen 7/8 PE 6 31
Goad Music 7 3 17
Goad Music 8 4 7
Goad Music 7 5 16
Goad Music 6 5 17
Goad Music 6 6

Goad Music 8 6 6




September 8, 2017
Dear Mesa Union School Board and Mr. Turner,
For the 2017 -2018 school year, MUST will be Sunshining the following:

%+ Article 16: Compensation & Benefits
% Stipend for Higher Education
** Anniversary year increments on salary schedule

Thank you,

Karen Kerper, Acting President 4 /Mb
Christina Mendoza, Treasurer é M
e




Board of Trustees: Superintendent

Tonya Brunett Jeff Turner

Mary Crull Principal

Carolyn Rodriguez-Quddus Dr. Stephen Bluestein
Bryan Stotko

Steven Sullivan

"Honor the Past, Live in the Present, Drive to the Fure. ... The Mesa Wap!"
TO: Cindy Davis, Co-president
Annie Morgan, Co-president

From: Jeffery Turner, Superintendent
Mesa Union School District

Date: September 19, 2017
RE: Initial Reopener Proposal
The Mesa Union School District (“District”) hereby presents its initial proposal for reopener negotiations for
the 2017-2018 school year to the Mesa Union Teachers® Association (“Association” or “MUTA™). The
proposal is submitted pursuant to the Educational Employment Relations Act, Government Code section
3547, and incorporates the specific articles that the District wishes to include in its reopener contract
negotiations with MUTA.

Article XVI:  Salary

Article XVII: Benefits

Article VIII:  Evaluations

Article XXII: Peer Assistance and Review Program

The District proposes that any article not listed above remain status quo and be included as is in the
patties’ successor contract.

The Disttict’s bargaining team looks forward to working with MUTA and its bargaining team.
Sincerely,

FH iy

Jetf Turner

School and District Gffice: 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, Ca 93066 Plhone (805) 485-1411 fax (805) 485-4387 wwwanesaschool.org




CHARTER SCHOOL UHAUDITED AGTUALS
FINANGIAL REPORT « ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 4, 2096 to Juno 30, 2017

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Gharler School Name: Gotden Vallay Charter
CDS #/: 58724705630363

Chartor Approving Enlity: Mesa Unlon Elementary
Gounly: Venlura
Charler #; 256

NOTE: An Allornative Form submitted to the Golifornia Dapariment of Education will not be constdersd a valld submisston If the
Iollowing Jnformation js missling:

For lnformation fagarding thls report, please conlaei:

ar o Fiscal i 0 ina Enlity; Fot Charder Schoul,
Paula Drscoll Jeff Turner Jodl Jenes
Nama Naime Namg
Exacutive Dliector Supetintendant DMS COO0
Tille Tille Tile
8053831981 5064681411 018-849-6461 Ex3 115
Telgphons Telephone Telephone
pdriseci@veon.om Homer@messschool.oig jodighcharteradmin com
E-mall sddress H-mal address E-mall addrass

To ihe entity that approved the charer schoa:

(X} 2016-17 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED AGTUALS FINANGIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM  This report
has been dpproved, Bnd Is hereby Mad by tha chader schoo! pursuani te Educalion Cods Setion 42100b).
Signed: Dale

Chartat School Offitia}
{Quighe! signature raquirad)
Printed
Name: Tani &chlavonne Tilte: Execulive Ditector
To lhe County Bupedniendent of Schools

(%) 2016+i7 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT ~ ALTERNATIVE FORM This fapon
I3 hareby filed with the Counly Superintendenl pursuant {o Education Code Saction 42100{a}.

Signed: M m Date g{ 02"4/ / 2
LA Awiherized Reprasentoliva of
Chader Approving Enlity
(Original sipnature raquired)
Prinled
Name; Jeff Tumer Tillg: Superinandont
To Ihe Superintendent of Public Instruction

1A} 204847 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT — ALTERNATIVE FORM  This repoit has been
vaitfied for mathemalical accuracy by the Gounly Superintendent of Schoats pureuant to Education Code Seclion 42100(a)
Signed: Dater

County SupzriniandentDesipnon
{Oelglnel sighalure requirad)
Cveen's Dapidmand of EQueate
Ghutar S2heet Finteail Repedd Plzs b of)

Canseaton Fom (Ruds 031070 va 3 1 B2UNIT 1202FN




Mesa Union School District
Board of Trustees
Resolution #17-18-04

RESOLUTION ON SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Mesa Union School District, in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on September 19, 2017, at 6:30p.m.,
which is on or before the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and
the end of the eighth week from that day) and which did not take

place during or immediately following school hours, and;

Whereas, the Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by posting it in af least
three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and,;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent (o which sufficient
textbooks or instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in the
Mesa Union School District, and,

Whereas, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" means that each student,
including each English learner, has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional materials to use in
class and to take home, which may include materials in a digital format but shall not include
photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied to address a
shortage, and;

Whereas, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" also means that all
students who are enrolled in the same course within the Mesa Union School District, have standards-
aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and;

Whereas, textbooks or instructional materials in core cwrriculum subjects should be aligned with
state academic content standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to Education
Code 60605 and/or the Common Core Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8;

Finding of Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials

Whereas, sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with the
cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks were provided to each student, including each
English learner, in the following subjects:

*Mathematics: K-5 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Math Expressions 2016-2023
6-8 CPM Educational Program-College Preptory Mathematics 2014-2021

*Seience: K-5 MacMillian/McGraw-Hill 2007-2014
6-8 Glencoe/McGraw-Hill 2007-2014

*History-social science: K-5 Houghton Miftlin Harcourt 2007-2014
6-8 Prentice Hall 2007-2014




*Linglish language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted
program: K-5 Houghton Mifilin Harcourt-Journeys 2017-2025
6-8 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Collections 2017-2025

*Foreign language: N/A
*Health: N/A
Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2017-2018 school year, the Mesa Union School District has

provided each student with sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials that are
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th day of September, 2017 at a meeting, by the
following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSENT:
Attest:

Secretary President




MESA UNION SERVICES AGREEMENT

Requisition Number Purchase Order Number

Contract Number

This Services Agreement (the “Agreement™) is made and entered into this 31st day of August,
2017 by Mesa Union School District and Art N* You between Mesa Union School District

(hereinafter referred to as “District”) and Art N’ You, (hereinafter referred to as “Provider.”)

PROVIDER.
Art N'You 805-443-1555
Provider Telephone Number
930 Hickory View Circle
Street Address Fax Number
Camarillo, Ca 93012 Michelle@art-n-you.com
City, State, Zip code E-mail Address
548-33-9049
Tax Identification or Social Security Number License Number (if applicable)
Type of Business
@/Individua] U Sole Proprietorship
O Partnership (1 Corporation
O Other

A. District desires to engage Provider services as more particularly described on “Statement
of Work” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (“Services”).

B. Provider has the necessary qualifications by reason of training, experience, preparation
and organization, and is agreeable to performing and providing such Services, upon and
subject to the terms and conditions as set forth below in this Agreement,

Rev. 10/21/2014




NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1.

CONDITIONS. Provider will have no obligation to provide services until District
returns a signed copy of this Agreement.

NATURE OF RELATIONSHIP. The parties agree the relationship created by this
Agreement is that of independent contractor. In performing all of the Services, Provider
shall be, and at all times is, acting and performing as an independent contractor with
District, and not as a partner, coventurer, agent, or employee of District, and nothing
contained herein shall be construed to be inconsistent with this relationship or status. and
is not granted any right or authority to assume or to create any obligation or
responsibility, express or implied, on behalf of or in the name of District or to bind the
District in any manner. Except for any materials, procedures, or subject matter agreed
upon between Provider and District, Provider shall have complete control over the
manner and method of performing the Services,

Provider understands and agrees to independent contractor status. Provider understands
and agrees that the filing and acceptance of this Agreement creates a rebuttable
presumption and that the Provider, officers, agents, employees, or subcontractors of
Provider ate not entitled to coverage under the California Workers’ Compensation
Insurance laws, Unemployment Insurance, Health Insurance, Pension Plans, or any other
benefits normally offered or conveyed to District employees. Provider will be responsible
for payment of all Provider employee wages, payroll taxes, employee benefits, and any
amounts due for federal and state income taxes and Social Security taxes. These taxes
will not be withheld from payments under this agreement.

NON-EXCLUSIVITY.

a. During the term of this agreement Provider may, independent of Provider’s
relationship with the District, without breaching this Agreement or any duty owed to
the District, act in any capacity, and may render services for any other entity.

b. During the term of this Agreement the District may, independent of its relationship
with the Provider, without breaching this Agreement or any duty owed to the Provider
contract with other individuals and entities to render the same or similar services to
the District.

SERVICES. Provider shall provide District with the services, which are described on
the “Statement of Work™ (the “Work™ or “Service”) attached hereto and incorporated
herein by this reference. The Statement of Work shall contain a timetable for completion
of the Work or if the Work is an ongoing service, the Statement of Work shall set forth
the mutually agreed schedule for providing such services. Provider shall use its best
efforts to complete all phases of the Work according to such timetable. In the event that
there is any delay in completion of the Work arising as a result of a problem within the

Page 2 of 14




control of District, Provider and District shall cooperate with each other to work around
such delay. However, District shall not be responsible for any additional cost or expense
to Provider as a result of such delay unless specifically agreed to in writing by the
District. In addition to the specifications and/or requirements contained in the Statement
of Work and any warranty given by Provider hereunder, the Statement of Work may set
forth those performance criteria agreed between District and Provider whereby the
District can evaluate whether Provider has satisfactorily completed the Work
(“Performance Criteria”).

Provider, at Provider’s sole cost and expense, shall furnish all tools, equipment,
appatratus, facilities, transportation, labor, and material necessary to meet its obligations
under this Agreement. No substitutions of materials or service from those specified in
this section shall be made without the prior written consent of the District.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE. The term of this Agreement shall commence on
September Sth, 2017, and terminate on June 15th, 2017, All work and services contracted
for under the terms of this Agreement

shall be undertaken and completed in such sequence as to assure their full completion in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement,

PAYMENT AND EXPENSES. All payments due to Provider are set forth in the
“Schedule of Fees™ attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

Provider shall send District periodic statements indicating Provider’s fees and costs
incurred and their basis and any current balance owed. If no Provider’s fees or costs are
incurred for a particular time period, or if they are minimal, the statement may be held by
the Provider and combined with that for the following time period unless a statement is
requested by the District,

All payments due Provider are set forth in “Schedule of Fees” and shall be paid by the
District within 30 days of receipt of a proper invoice from Provider, which invoice shall
set forth in reasonable detail the services performed. The District reserves the right, in its
sole and absolute discretion, to reject any invoice that is not submitted in compliance
with the District’s standards and procedures. In the event that any portion of an invoice
submitted by a Provider to the District is disputed, the District shall only be required to
pay the undisputed portion of such invoice at that time, and the parties shall meet to try to
resolve any disputed portion of any invoice.

The rates set forth in “Schedule of Fees” are not set by law, but are negotiable between
Provider and District.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTORS. Provider shall not assign, sublet, or
transfer this Agreement or any tights under or interest in this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the District, which may be withheld by the District in its sole and
absolute discretion for any reason. Nothing contained herein shall prevent Provider from
employing independent associates, subcontractors, and subconsultants as Provider may

Page 3 of 14




deem appropriate to assist in the performance of services herein, subject to the prior
written approval of the District. Any attempted assignment, sublease, or transfer in
violation of this Agreement shall be null and void, and of no force and affect. Any
attempted assignment, sublet, or transfer in violation of this Agreement shall be grounds
for the District, in its sole discretion, to terminate the Agreement

TERMINATION OR AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be terminated or
amended in writing at any time by mutual written consent of all of the parties to this
Agreement, and may be terminated by either party for any reason by giving the other
party 60 days advance written notice. In the event of cancellation prior to completion of
the specified services, all finished or unfinished projects, documents, data, studies, and
reports prepared by the Provider under this agreement shall, at the option of the District,
become District property. The Provider shall be entitled to receive just and equitable
compensation for any satisfactory work completed on such items prior to termination of
the Agreement.

The parties to this Agreement shall be excused from performance thereunder during the
time and to the extent they are prevented from obtaining, delivering, or performing due to
act(s) of God. Satisfactory evidence thereof to the other party is required, provided that it
is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is not due to the fault or neglect of
the party not performing.

NOTICE. Any notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be
deemed fulfilled by written notice, demand or request personally served on (with proof of
service endorsed thereon, or mailed to, or hereinafter provided) the party entitled thereto
or on its successors and assigns. If mailed, such notice, demand, or request shall be
mailed certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, and deposited in the United
States mail addressed to such party at its address set forth below or to such address as
either party hereto shall direct by like written notice and shall be deemed to have been
made on the third (3") day following posting; or if sent by a nationally recognized
overnight express carrier, prepaid, such notice shall be deemed to have been made on the
next business day following deposit with such carrier. For the purposes herein, notices
shall be sent to the District and the Provider as follows:

Mesa Union School District ArtN’You

District Provider

Attn: Jeff Turner Attn: Michelle Honles
3901 North Mesa School Rd. 939 Hickory View Circle
Street Street

Somis, Ca 93066 Camarillo, Ca 93012
City, State, Zip Code City, State, Zip Code

Page 4 of 14




10.

11.

12.

WARRANTY. Provider hereby warrants to District that the Work shall be performed in
a professional and workmanlike manner consistent with the highest industry standards.
For a period of one (1) year following completion of the Work, Provider shall correct or
make arrangements to correct any breach of the warranty for the Work within ten (10)
business days of notice from District of same.

ADDITIONAL WORK. If changes in the work seem merited by the Provider or the
District, and informal consultations with the other party indicate that a change is
warranted, it shall be processed by the District in the following manner:

a. A letter outlining the changes shall be forwarded to the District by the Provider with a
statement of estimated changes in fee and/or time schedule,

b. A written amendment to this Agreement shall be prepared by the District and
executed by all of the parties before any performance of such services or the District
shall not be required to pay for the increased cost incurred for the changes in the
scope of work.

Any such amendment to the Agreement shall not render ineffective or invalidate
unaffected portions of this Agreement,

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Provider hereby agrees that Provider, officers, agents,
employees, and subcontractors of Provider shall obey all local, state, and federal laws and
regulations in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to minimum
wages laws and/or prohibitions against discrimination,

Provider, officers, agents, employees and/or subcontractors of Provider shall secure and
maintain in force for the full term of this Agreement, at Provider’s sole cost and expense,
such licenses and permits as are required by law, in connection with the furnishing of all
the Services, materials, or supplies necessary for completion of the Services described.

Provider shall be responsible for all costs of clean up and/or removal of spilled regulated
substances as a result of Provider’s services or operations performed under this
Agreement, including, but not limited to:

v Hazardous and toxic substances,
Hazardous waste,

Universal waste,

Medical waste,

Biological waste,

AN NN

Sharps waste.

Page 5 of 14




13.

14.

15.

16.

PREVAILING WAGE. Provider shall comply with the California Labor Code
regarding the payment of the general prevailing per diem wage rates for public work
(construction) projects of more than one thousand dollars ($1,000).

NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Provider represents and agrees that it does not and shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, or national
origin.

INDEMNIFICATION. Provider agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless
District, its officers, agents, employees, and/or volunteers from any and all claims,
demands, losses, damages and expenses, including legal fees and costs, or other
obligations or claims arising out of any liability or damage to person or property, or any
other loss, sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of activities of the
Provider or those of any of its officers, agents, employees, or subcontractors of Provider,
whether such act or omission is authorized by this Agreement or not. Provider shall also
pay for any and all damage to the Real and Personal Property of the District, or loss or
theft of such Property, done or caused by such persons. District assumes no
responsibility whatsoever for any property placed on District premises by Provider,
Provider’s agents, employees or subcontractors. Provider further hereby waives any and
all rights of subrogation that it may have against the District. The provisions of this
Indemnification do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of
the District or any of its officers, agents, employees, and/or volunteers,

INSURANCE. Provider, at its own cost and expense, shall procure and maintain during
the term of this Agreement, policies of insurance for the following types of coverage:

@’Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Provider shall procure and maintain, during the
term of this Agreement, Workers® Compensation Insurance, as required by California
Jaw, on all of its employees engaged in work related to the performance of this
Agreement, In the case of any such work which is subcontracted, Provider shall
require all subcontractors to provide Workers’ Compensation Insurance for all of the
subcontractor’s employees to be engaged in such work unless such employees are
covered by the protection afforded by the Provider’s Workers’ Compensation
Insurance.

E/’Commercial General Liability Insurance. Provider shall procure and maintain, during
the term of this Agreement, not less than the following General Liability Insurance
coverage:

Page 6 of 14




o

Each Occurrence Aggregate
Individual, Sole Proprietorship, $ 1,000,000.00 $ 2,000,000.00
Partnership, Corporation, or Other
High risk cvents or activities $ 2,000,000.00 $ 4,000,000.00
Severe risk events or activities $ 5,000,000.00 $ 10,000,000.00

Commercial General Liability insurance shall include products/completed operations,
broad form property damage, and personal and advertising injury coverage.

Any and all subcontractors hired by Provider in connection with the Services
described in this Agreement shall maintain such insurance unless the Provider’s
insurance covers the subcontractor and its employees.

Automobile Liability. If vehicles will be driven on district property, Provider shall

procure and maintain, during the full term of this Agreement following Automobile
Liability Insurance with the following minimum coverage limits:

Personal vehicles: $ 500,000.00 combined single limit or
$100,000.00 per person / $300,000.00 per accident
Commercial vehicles:  $1,000,000.00 combined single limit
Student Transportation  $5,000,000.00 combined single limit
Provider’s and any and all subcontractor’s Commercial Automobile Liability

Insutance shall name the District, its employees, and school board members as
additional insureds.

E’EI‘I'OI'S and Omissions Insurance. Provider shall procure and maintain, during the

term of this Agreement, Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions Insurance in an
amount of not less than the following:

Accountants, attorneys, education consultants, $1,000,000.00
nurses, therapists

Architects $1,000,000.00 or $2,000,000.00
Physicians and medical corporations $5,000,000.00

Page 7 of 14




17.

U Other Coverage as Dictated by the District. Provider shall procure and maintain,
during the term of this Agreement, the following other Insurance coverage:

Each Occurrence Agpregate
L Abuse and Molestation $ 1,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00
U Pollution Liability $ 1,000,000.00 $ 2,000,000.00
U Other: $ i $

Certificates of Insurance. Provider and any and all subcontractors working for Provider
shall provide certificates of insurance to the District as evidence of the insurance
coverage required herein, not less than Fifteen (15) days prior to commencing work for
the District, and at any other time upon the request of the District. Certificates of such
insurance shall be filed with the District on or before commencement of the services
under this Agreement.

Provider’s and any and all Provider subcontractor’s Commercial General Liability
insurance and Abuse and Molestation coverage shall name the District, its employees,
and school board members as additional insureds.

Insurance written on a “claims made” basis is to be renewed by the Provider and all
Provider subcontractors for a period of five (5) years following termination of this
Agreement. Such insurance must have the same coverage and limits as the policy that
was in effect during the term of this agreement, and will cover the provider for all claims
made.

Failure to Procure Insurance. Failure on the part of Provider, or any of its subcontractors,
to procure or maintain required insurance shall constitute a material breach of contract
under which the District may immediately terminate this Agreement.

SAFETY AND SECURITY. Provider shall be responsible for ascertaining from the
District all of the rules and regulations pertaining to safety, security, and driving on
school grounds, particularly when children are present,

Certain entities that contract with a school district are required to comply with Education
Code section 45125.1 regarding fingerprinting requirements unless the district determines
that the Provider will have limited contact with students.

M’Provider and any and all subcontractors are required to comply with Education Code
section 45125.1, Fingerprint certification requirements. Provider must provide proof
that fingerprint certification requirements have been fulfilled prior to commencing
any services for the District under this Agreement.

Page 8 of 14




18.

19.

20.

U Provider and its subcontractors are not required to comply with Education Code
section 45125.1, Fingerprint certification requirements.

W Transportation Providers are required to comply with Education Code section 49406,
Examination for Tuberculosis requirements. Provider must cause to be on file with
the District a certificate from the examining physician showing the Provider,
employees and/or subproviders of Provider have been examined and found free from
active tuberculosis.

PROTECTION OF WORK AND PROPERTY. Provider and all of its subcontractors
shall maintain at all times, as required by conditions and progress of work, all necessary
safeguards for the protection of employees and the public. In an emergency affecting life
and safety of life or work or of adjoining property, Provider is permitted, without special
instruction or authorization from the District, to act at its discretion to prevent such
threatened loss or injury.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUES. Provider hereby acknowledges and agrees that
District is a public entity, which is subject to certain requirements and limitations, This
Agreement and the obligations of District hereunder are subject to all applicable federal,
state and local laws, rules, and regulations, as currently written or as they may be
amended from time to time,

This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
California. If any action is brought to interpret or enforce any term of this Agreement,
the action shall be brought in state or federal court situated in the County of Ventura,
State of California. Provider hereby waives and expressly agrees not to assert, in any
way, any claim or allegation that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of the
courts named above, Provider further agree to waive any claim or allegation that the suit,
action, or proceeding is either brought in an inconvenient forum or that the related venue
is improper.”

ARBITRATION. Any dispute arising under this Agreement, including, without
limitation, all disputes relating in any manner to the performance or enforcement of this
Agreement shall be resolved by binding arbitration in Ventura County pursuant to the
rules of the American Arbitration Association (AAA), as amended or as augmented in
this Agreement (the “Rules”). The parties acknowledge that one of the purposes of
utilizing arbitration is to avoid lengthy and expensive discovery and allow for prompt
resolution of the dispute.

Arbitration shall be initiated as provided by the Rules, although the written notice to the
other parly initiating arbitration shall also include a description of the claim(s) asserted
and the facts upon which the claim(s) are based. Arbitration shall be final and binding
upon the parties and shall be the exclusive remedy for all claims subject hereto, including

Page 9 of 14




21,

22.

23,

any award of attorneys’ fees and costs. Either party may bring an action in court to
compel arbitration under this Agreement and to enforce an arbitration award.

All disputes shall be decided by a single arbitrator. The arbitrator shall be selected by
mutual agreement of the parties within 30 days of the effective date of the notice
initiating the arbitration. If the parties cannot agree on an arbitrator, then the complaining
party shall notify the AAA and request selection of an arbitrator in accordance with the
Rules. The arbitrator shall have only such authority to award equitable relief, damages,
costs, and fees as a court would have for the particular claim(s) asserted. In no event
shall the arbitrator award punitive damages of any kind.

The arbitrator shall have the power to limit or deny a request for documents or a
deposition if the arbitrator determines that the request exceeds those matters, which are
directly relevant to the claims in controversy. The document demand and response shall
conform to Code of Civil Procedure section 2031. The deposition notice shall conform to
Code of Civil Procedure section 2025, The parties may make a motion for protective
order or motion to compel before the arbitrator with regard to the discovery, as provided
in Code of Civil Procedure sections 2025 and 2031.

ATTORNEYS FEES. In the event of any action or proceeding to interpret or enforce
the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party, as determined by the court or arbitrator,
shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys fees and costs incurred in connection
with such actions or proceeding

DOCUMENT RETENTION. After Provider’s services to District conclude, Provider
shall, upon the District’s request, deliver all documents for all matter in which Provider
has provided services to the District, along with any property of the District in Provider’s
possession and/or control. If the District does not request District’s document(s)t for a
particular service, Provider will retain document(s) for a period of two (2) years after the
service has ended. If District does not request delivery of the document(s) for the service
before the end of the two (2) year period, Provider will have no further obligation to
retain the document(s) and may, at Provider’s discretion, destroy it without further notice
to the District. At any point during the two (2) year period, District may request delivery
of the document(s).

Exceptions:  Attorney work-product and medical records shall not be destroyed by
provider without the prior written consent of the District.

NATURE OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes a binding expression of the
understanding of the parties with respect to the services to be provided hereunder and is
the sole confract between the parties with respect to the subject matter thereof, There are
no collateral understandings or representations or agreements other than those contained
herein. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties hereto with
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all other agreements and
communications however characterized, written or oral, between or on behalf of the

Page 10 of 14




24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may only be
modified by a written instrument signed by authorized representatives of ecach of the
parties hereto.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit and shall be binding
upon all of the parties to this Agreement, and their respective successors in interest or
assigns.

WAIVER. No claim or right arising out of a breach of this Agreement can be discharged
in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless such waiver is
in writing.

SEVERABILITY. It is intended that each paragraph of this Agreement shall be treated
as separate and divisible, and in the event that any paragraphs are deemed unenforceable,
the remainder shall continue to be in full force and effect so long as the primary purpose
of this Agreement is unaffected.

PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. The headings of paragraphs hereof are inserted only
for the purpose of convenient reference. Such headings shall not be deemed to govern,
limit, modify or in any other manner affect the scope, meaning or intent of the provisions
of this Agreement or any part or portion thereof, nor shall they otherwise be given any
legal effect whatsoever.

AUTHORITY. Provider represents and warrants that Provider has all requisite power
and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform this Agreement.
Each party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal
power, right, and authority to make this Agreement and to bind each respective party.

COUNTERPART EXECUTION: ELECTRONIC DELIVERY. This Agreement
may be executed in any number of counterparts which, when taken together, shall
constitute one and the same instrument. Executed counterparts of this Agreement may be
delivered by PDF email or electronic facsimile transmission, and shall have the same
legal effect as an “ink-signed” original.

Page 11 of 14




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this agreement as of the date first written
above.

Mesa Union School District Art N’You
District Provider
By Qulh Trusnen
Sign’éture Signature
Jeff Turner Michelle Honles
Name Name
Superintendent Owner
Title Title

Approved as to form:

Signature

Name
District Counsel

Page 12 of 14




STATEMENT OF WORK

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Art N” You will provide a comprehensive K-5 art program in addition Art N’ You will provide
the following activities:

e Ceramic project

¢ Art Show
e Middle School Mural

WORK SCHEDULE:
See Attached

Page 13 of 14

Contract Number




SCHEDULE OF FEES

FEES:
Compensation for Services $
K-5 Art (Classes paid by MEF) $ 15,182
District Sponsored Art Activities (Activities paid by District) $4,535
Actual and Necessary Travel Expenses $_
Other Expenses $
Total Amount not to Exceed $
Deposit $
Balance Due after Completion of Services $ 19,717
Proper invoicing is required. Receipts for expenses are required. Canceled checks are
not accepted as receipts.

PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

Payment to be made monthly upon receipt of monthly invoice of $1971.70

ADDITIONAL COSTS OF EXPENSES:

Page 14 of 14

Contract Number




Sy

r'eT)

A

dweooH/MSUSPINY
“ueboig

Asped

_ lISUNN
(aul Jab1) elUEWS(]
~ (s8B1]) paod

1915
SWEl|IM
HOWI[OA

S0
UM
YuomsUly

GL:ZL-GLLL
GL:LL-GL:0)
G¥:6-G:8

GLZLGhikL
JRIREETR
S¥6-5778

GLIL-GLiZL
S0:1L-G0:0L

0£:6-0€:8

Sl:i-GLel
06:01-05'6
0£:6-0€:8

JSUNIYNIN- G0:L 15001

sehejl  OVi6-0¥'8

MO - BZIBD) _om___“__o 1-05:6
0ge-0g8

a[9918

ebnd  05:04-056
uebloN  0E:6-088

sAopsan |

aIpaups 1y

R



. - g

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Notice is hereby given that the Mesa Union School District, a school
district in Ventura County, is the owner in fee of the following described real property, to wit:

Description:

3901 N. Mesa Schoo! Road, Somis,CA 23066

That on or about the 16 day of August , 2017 , the said Mesa Union
School District of Ventura County entered into a contract with MSFG, Inc. dba Affordable Plumbing Pros

for the
Septic Tank Project

on that certain real property hereinbefore described; that said building(s) and improvements were

actually completed on the 18 day of August , 2017 ;
that the address of said Mesa Union School District is

3901 N. Mesa School Road, Somis, CA 93066 , Ventura County, California.

Mesa Union School District

Clerk of 1ts Board of Trustees

Ageni

of the Board of Trustees

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulnesss, accuracy,
or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ;

8s;
COUNTY OF VENTURA

, being first duly sworn deposes and says:

that he/she is clerk/agent of the Board of Trustees of the School
District, a school district of Ventura County, California; that he therefore verifies the foregoing
Notice of Completion on behalf of said School
District; that the School District of Ventura Ceunty, California,

is owner of the property described in the foregoing notice; that he has read the foregoing notice and
knows the contents thereof} that he has personal knowledge of the facts therein stated; that the
same are true.




BEAVING VENTURA COUNTY SINGE jBB2

PLUMBING
L} ] COBMERCIAL & RESIDEHTIALZ: DRAIH CLEAHING & CLEAN & OREEN # HYDROJETTIHA

Scope of Work
The following will be four of four proposals:

Affordable Plumbing Pros will abandon and install new 3750 non-traffic rated septic tank with
concrete rings and bolt down cast iron frames and covers. In order to propetly abandon the
existing 2500-gallon septic tank Affordable Plumbing Pros will need to saw-cut asphalt from
inlet side to the out-let side of tank this asphalt will be removed and the existing septic tank lid
will be jackhammered to gain access to install new 4” SDR 35 sewer pipe. Once plumbing is
installed the bottom of the tank will need to be broken. Then we will backfill and compact tank
with native soil to ground level. Asphalt will be replaced with new asphalt. The tank will not be
abandoned until new 3750 gallon septic tank js installed which would require excavating a pit
that measures approximately 11t deep X 81t wide X 42t in length. This would accommodate
the septic tank that would be built on site consisting of 5 separate battery tanks. Once tank is
installed at predetermined location per engineer, The concrete access rings and bolt down cast-
iron manhole frames and covers will be installed. The tank will then be connected to new seepage
system. Tank will then be backfilled with native soil to original grade.

Warranty
Newly installed material and labor as described in this proposal — 5 Years

Exclusions
Affordable Plumbing Pros will not be responsible for any underground utitities not matked by
dig alert services. Also, affordable plumbing pros will not be responsible for any landscaping,
To include grass, irrigation lines that may need to be cut to perform installation of pits. A change
order will be provided once all underground irrigation lines that needed to be removed are
exposed and accounted for,

This proposal excludes any prevailing wage requirement if required by district. If required
addition cost would be encored

Cost of Project
Affordable Plumbing Pros will perform all work indicated above in a workman like manner and
in accordance with all City and State building & safety codes and will meet or exceed industry
standards for the price of $32,915.00 (Thirty-Three Thousand Nine Hundred Fifteen Dollars),

Schedule of Progress Payments

$1,000 deposit upon acceptance of proposal

$10,638.40 progress payment upon arrival of equipment and commencement of work
$10,638.40 progress payment upon setting of new septic tank

$10,638.40 retention/ final payment upon completion of project




BERAVING VENTURA COURNTY SINGE 1902

PLUMBING
[ ] COMMERGIAL & RESIDEHTIAL: DRAIH CLEANING & CLEAH & GREEN & HYDRO JETTING
I have attached the specification sheets for the septic tanks proposed. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide you with our services. Should you have any questions or concerns
regarding this proposal, please feel free to contact me at 805-483-1600 or directly at 805-207-
9560.

Best regards,

Richard Svestka
Operations Manager
MSFG, INC DBA Affordable Plumbing Pros




MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEISCELLANEQUS CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2017
BOARD ADOPTED:
" ASED: September 8, 2017

R:\Group\BSAWesa\Payroll - Personnel\Salary Schedules\Mesa 2017-2018

(, : 2017 - 2018
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER SCHEDULE RATE
SUBSTITUTE ONE TC 10 DAYS 09/4 $125.00
SUBSTITUTE 11 OR MORE DAYS/LONG TEHR 0971 $130.00
SUBSTITUTE HOURLY RATE 0811 $25.00
PSYCHOLOGISTS SCHEDULE Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6
DAILY 10/A $350.62 $375.31 $400.01 $424.70 $449.40 $474.10
SPEECH THERAPIST SCHEDULE Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
DAILY 10/B $333.92 $355.62 $378.74 $403.36 $429.58 $457.50 $487.24
||CERTIFICATED MISCELLANEOUS HOURLY SCHEDULE RATE
MISCELLANEOUS! EXTRA DUTY 08/2 $35.00
SUMMER SCHOOL TEACHER
SPECIALIST 08/2 $35.00
COORDINATOR 0812 $35.00
SUMMER SCHOOL TEACHER IN CHARGE 08/3 $40.00
STIPEND
CERTIFICATED MISCELLANEQUS STIPENDS AMOUNT
ACCELERATED READER COORDINATOR $500.00
ASB - ELEMENTARY $1,000.00
ASB - MIDDLE SCHOOL $1,000.00
BTSA MENTOR $1,365.00
CONSULTING TEACHER $2,500.00
EIGHTH GRADE ADVISOR $1,000.00
ENGLISH LANGUAGE COORDINATOR $1,200.00
K-8 YEARBOOK ADVISOR $1,000.00
LEAD TEACHER $1,200.00
SCIENGE COORDINATOR $750.00







Field Trip Request Form
DISTRICT/CHARTER MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

26[07 Vagle Fugwtiin baskioas )
Trip Date @ - "'/ € Destination W Efﬂ{fﬂaﬁw

Type of Activity: O Learning Activity O Athletic Activity (j Kbther (please describe) %Qd QM [ ﬁ

Academic Focus/Purpose of Trip M M Y 14']/

Lunch Request
Sack Cafeterla Other
Transportation: [ Walking @Vehicle: Bus 2 Contract Bus Van * Private Car *
Number of Students é 2 Chaperones /O Drivers _ /
Departure time from School 5 . 50 Pt Departure time from Destination % * 5& -
4
Bus to remain with group? [ Yes 1 No Driver's Proof of Liability on File

List any other planned stops (7/44‘—9-—-'

Teacher(sW 4 Grade(s) g
Cost i Funding Source ¥ F~O Bill to _ Account #

. (Program or Resource )
Approved es [INe Board Action [IYes [l No Datk pf Board Actiox
Applicgdt’s Signature Puncapal’s or Supeuuteudent’s Signature
* 4 n x L ] s | ] x L3 » . L ] . = ] x l ] . ¥ L] x L] £ ] L ¥
Driver’s Use Only
Vehicle Number Check in Time
Ending Odometer Departure time from school
Beginuing Odometer Return time to school _
Odoneter difference Check out time

Driver’s Signature

X 1 = z ¥ L] x L] N = X . R » ] L3 ] . » " x (] 2 ® x ® ] &

Use for Split Trips Only

Vehicle Number

Ending Odometer Departure time from school
Beginning Odometer Return time to school
Odometer difference Check out time

Driver’s Signature

T ® T x ] z . » a A 2 n L] E " x ] X [} ® ® .| v a ] E . ¥ L3

District’s Routing Tnstructions

Teacher(s) mark your calendars to avoid conflicts BSA Office Use Only

Schoel Office Staff ) N

Kitchen Staff o X " =
. 1] aie

Other (List) TOTAL

* Driver of his/her personal vehicle must submit an Employee/Volunteer Personal Vehicls Use form to the district office prior to trip.
IWhite — Transportation Depariment Yellow —~ BSA Qffice FPink — District Approved Capy Gold - Originator’s Copy

R\Group\BSAVUNAERIKAVField Trip Request Form.doo Rev. 11409




- .

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Vision

BP 0000
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

¥ gter Thefollowing optional policy.uses.the-term.vision-in-a.general. sense.to.deseribe-the
overall-direction-that-the-Governing-Board.sets for the-district. The vision-may.include a,mission
statement and-district-goals that-are aligned - with the local control-and-accountability plan:®##-

The Governing Board believes that a clearly stated purpose and direction for the district provide
the foundation for continuous improvement and accountability. The Board shall adopt a
long-range vision for district programs and activities that focuses on the achievement and
well-being of all students and reflects the importance of preparing students for the future
academically, professionally, and personally. The vision shall recognize the unique role of
students, parents/guardians, staff, and community partners in contributing to a high-quality
education for all students. The district's vision may be incorporated into its mission or purpose
statement, philosophy or motto, long-term goals, short-term objectives, and comprehensive plans
such as the local control and accountability plan (LCAP).

(cf. 0100 - Philosophy)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The Superintendent or designee shail recommend an appropriate process, with clearly defined
procedures, timelines, and responsibilities, for establishing, reviewing, and updating the district's
vision statements. This process shall include a review of relevant district documents and data
including, but not limited to, information about student demographics, student achievement,
current programs, and emerging educational issues. The process shall incorporate an analysis and
identification of district strengths and areas in which growth is needed. Input shall be solicited
from parents/guardians, students, staff, and community members through methods such as
surveys, focus groups, advisory committees, and/or public meetings and forums.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Board shall review the district's vision statements annually, in conjunction with the update to
the LCAP, to ensure consistency among all documents that set direction for the district.
Following these reviews, the Board may revise or reaffirm the direction it has established for the
district.




The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the district's vision to staff,
parents/guardians, and the community.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)

Board decisions regarding cwiriculum, policies, the budget, collective bargaining agreements,
and other district operations shall be aligned with the district's vision. In addition, the
Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff's implementation of district programs and
activities supports attainment of the district's vision.

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding district progress
toward the vision.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The School Board Role in Creating the Conditions for Student Achievement: A Review of the
Research, May 2017

Governing to Achieve: A Synthesis of Research on School Governance to Support Student
Achievement, August 7, 2014

Defining Governance, Issue 4: Governance Decisions, Governance Brief, June 2014

Defining Governance, Issue 3: Governance Practices, Governance Brief, April 2014

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

(2/98) 7/17




CSBA Sample

Board Policy
Philosophy

BP 0100
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

In order to establish and support a guiding vision for the district, the Governing Board shall
develop, articulate, and regularly review an overarching set of fundamental principles which
describe the district's core beliefs, values, and tenets. The Board and district staff shall
incorporate these principles into all programs, activities, and operations of the district.

{cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

¥ Noter. The thought-process-and-collaberative-effortrequired.of the-Governing Board-in~
articulating-district philosophy-are crucial to the creation-and evolution of philosophy-reflective,
of local-ideologiesrDistrictsare-strongly-encouraged.to-engage-in-thoughtful discussions-and-to
replace-or-supplement-the plitlosophical-statements-below.with.those-thatreflect theirown
locally. developed-philosephical statements.-##*

It is the philosophy of the district that:
1. All students can learn and succeed.

2. Every student should have an opportunity to receive a quality education regardless of
his/her social, cultural, or economic background.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

3. Every student in the district has a right to be free from discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, and bullying, as prohibited by law or district policy.

4. The future of our nation and community depends on students possessing the skills to be
lifelong learners, collaborative and creative problem solvers, and effective, contributing
members of a global and technologically advanced society.

5. Highly skilled and dedicated teachers and educational support staff have the capacity to
guide students toward individual achievement and growth, and have a direct and powerful

influence on student learning and life experiences.

6. A safe, nurturing environment and positive school climate are necessary for learning,




academic achievement, and student development,

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

7. Parents/guardians have a right and an obligation to be engaged in their child's education
and to be involved in the intellectual, physical, emotional, and social development and
well-being of their child.

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

8. The needs of the whole child must be addressed, as the ability of children to learn is
affected by social, health, and economic conditions and other factors outside the classroom.

9. Early identification of learning and behavioral difficuities and timely and appropriate
support and intervention contribute to student success.

10.  Students and staff are encouraged and motivated by high expectations and recognition for
their accomplishments,

11.  School improvement is a dynamic process requiring flexibility and innovation to meet the
needs of students in a changing world.

12.  Professional development for the Board and district staff is essential for the growth and
success of the district and its students.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
{cf. 4331 - Sta{f Development)
(cf. 9240 - Board Training)

13, The diversity of the student body and school staff enriches the leaming experience,
promotes cultural awareness and acceptance, and serves as a model for citizenship in a global
society.

14. A common set of norms and protocols is crucial to effective governance.

15.  Communication, trust, respect, collaboration, and teamwork strengthen the relationship
among Board members and between the Board and Superintendent, and contfribute to the
effectiveness of the governance team.

16.  The community and district are inextricably connected partners, wherein the community's
engagement in issues that impact the schools enhances the district's programs and student
learning.

{cf. 1000 - Concepts and Roles)




17. Two-way communication with all stakeholders is essential for establishing continuity,
support, and shared goals both within the district and with the surrounding community.

18.  The Board has a responsibility to advocate on behalf all students, keep current on
legislative issues affecting education, and build positive relationships with local, state, and
federal representatives.

19. A fiscally sound budget which is reflective of the district's vision is imperative to the
financial stability of the district and to the attainment of its goals.

20.  Responsibility for district programs and operations is shared by the entire educational
community, with ultimate accountability resting with the Board as the basic embodiment of
representative government.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

51002 Local development of programs based on stated philosophy and goals
51019 Definition of philosophy

51100-51101 Parental involvement

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The School Board Role in Creating the Conditions for Student Achievement: A Review of the
Research, May 2017

Governing to Achieve: A Synthesis of Research on School Governance to Support Student
Achievement, August 7, 2014

Defining Governance, Issue 2: Governing Commitments, Governance Brief, February 2014
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

National School Climate Center: http: //schoolchmate org

(11/86 2/98) 7/17




CSBA Sample

Exhibit
Charter School Oversight

E 0420.41
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

REQUIREMENTS FOR CHARTER SCHOOLS

*aENoter~Pursnantto-Education-Code-47610;-charter-schools are-exempt-from.Eduneation-Code
provisions governing-school-districtsunless-otherwise specifted-in-law.The-following Extitbit
lists-some;-but-not-necessarity-ally-tegal-requirements-that-apply-to-charter-schools-and-may-be
used-by-distriets-to-monitor-a-charter-school's-comphiance-with-law-Violation.of-any-lawmay
subjeet-the.charter-sclioo] 16 TEVoCation-pursuant.to-Education Code:47607;see BP 0420743,
Gharter-Sehool-Revocatiofi: *#%*

Charter schools shall be subject to the terms of their charters, any memorandum of understanding
with their chartering authority, and other legal requirements that are expressly applicable to
charter schools, including, but not limited to, requirements that each charter school:

1. Be nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies, employment practices, and all other
operations (Education Code 47605)

2, Not discriminate against any student on the basis of the characteristics listed in Education
Code 220 (Education Code 47605)

3. Not charge tuition (Education Code 47605)

* i Note—Edueation-Eode47605 specifically-prohibits-a.chartet sthool from.charging-tuitions-
but.does-not-mention-fees-or-other charges.-As-clarified-in-the-Galifornia-Departmentof
Education's-(GDE)-advisoiy-Pupil Fees;Deposits,-and Other Gharges;-because-eharter-schools
are-subjeet-to.the.California-Constitution; the-freesschoolgnarantee of the.California
Gonstitution=Article:9y-Seetion-5;-applies-to-tharter-sehools»Charter-schools.may.only. charge
foes-whichare sxplicitly-atithorized by-law-for-charter-schools-For.example; chartéi Schoblsagy
sharge fees-formeals-and-field-trips-pursuant to-Education Code35330;38082;-and 38084
beeause-those-provistons-apply-to.charter-schoolsg-but-charter.schools:may.not.necessarily-charge
otherfees-authorized- by-law.for.school-districts=In-additionsHdueatien-Gode-490.1.1.prohibifs.a]l
Jpublie-schools-fromrequiting §erviees or.donationsddatondition.of .enrollment or.continued.
enrollment-#x*

4, Not charge student fees for any activity that is an integral component of the educational
program, except as authorized by those Education Code provisions that explicitly apply to
charter schools




5. Adhere to all laws establishing the minimum age for public school attendance (Education
Code 47610)

6. Serve students who are California residents and who, if over 19 years of age, are
continuously enrolled in a public school and making "satisfactory progress" toward a high school
diploma as defined in 5 CCR 11965 (Education Code 47612)

*#ENote:—EBducation Code 56145-requires-eharter-schools-to-serve-students with-disabiities in
the same. manner a8 othier public schools. Pursuant-to-Education: Code-47646;-distriets-must

ensure that each.charter-schoolthat is deemed-to be a public-school of the district,-and-isnot-its
vwn-local-educational-agency-(I:EA)for-special-education purposes, receives an-equitable share

of special-edueation-fundifig and services for students with disabilities who are éfitolled-in-the
charter.school-#4%#

#¥NoterIfa charterschoolis operating as-a-public school of the district-for purposes-ef
special education, the distriet-retains responsibility and must-determine howto-ensure-that
students with.disabilities Teceivea fiee appropriate public education (FAPE), Howeter; as
indicated in the California-Office-of Administrative Hearings ruling-in Student'v. Horizoh
Instructional-Systems-Charter-Schools-a-charter school operating as its own LEA for purposes of
special education, including. a-charter-school offéring a1 independent study program, is'the entity
responsible forproviding EAPR:*4%

7. Serve students with disabilities in the same manner as such students are served in other
public schools (Education Code 47646, 56145)

8. Admit all students who wish to attend the school, according to the following criteria and
procedures:
a. Admission to the charter school shall not be determined according to the student's place

of residence, or that of his/her parents/guardians, within the state, except that any existing public
school converting partially or entirely to a charter school shall adopt and maintain a policy
giving admission preference to students who reside within the school's former attendance area.
(Education Code 47605)

If a charter school will be physically located in a public elementary school attendance area in
which 50 percent or more of the student enrollment is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, it
may also establish an admission preference for students who are currently enrolled in the public
elementary school and for students who reside in the public school attendance area. (Education
Code 47605.3)

b. If the number of students who wish to attend the charter school exceeds the school's
capacity, attendance, except for existing students of the charter school, shall be determined by a
public random drawing. Preference shall be extended to students currently attending the charter
school and students who reside in the district, except as provided for in Education Code 47614.5.
(Education Code 47605)




c. Other admission preferences may be permitted by the chartering district on an individual
school basis consistent with law. (Education Code 47605)

9. Immediately enroll a homeless student, except where such enrollment would conflict with
Education Code 47605(d) (Education Code 48850; 42 USC 11431-11435)

10.  Comply with the requirements of Education Code 48850-48859 regarding the enrollment
and placement of foster youth (Education Code 48853.5, 48859)

11.  If the school offers a kindergarten program: (Education Code 48000)

a. Offer a transitional kindergarten (TK) program to students whose fifth birthday is from
September 2 through December 2

b. Ensure that any credentialed teacher first assigned to teach a TK class after July 1, 2015
meeis the qualifications specified in Education Code 48000 by August 1, 2020

12.  Require its teachers to hold a certificate, permit, or other document issued by the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) equivalent to that which a teacher in other public
schools would be required to hold (Education Code 47605)

13.  Provide annual training on child abuse and neglect reporting requirements to employees
and persons working on the school's behalf who are mandated reporters, within the first six
weeks of each school year or within six weeks of employment (Education Code 44691)

** ¥ Note—Educatior Code44830:1-and-45122. 1 prohibit-charter-schools-fromr-hiring-any-petson
who has been convicted-of-a-violent-or-serious-felony-as-defined firPenal " Code 6673 a7d 119277,
unless that person-has-received a certificate of rehabilitationand 4 pardoi. Schools dlsoimay ot
retain in employment any.temporary, substitute; o probationary emplsyes who has-been
convicted of aviolent-or-serious-felony: See AR 4112.5/4212:5/4312:5 = Cfiriinal Record Chieck.
Education.Code.45125:1-requires.a-criminal-background check for-certain éifiployees-of an-entity
contracting with.a.charter.school..See-AR-3515.6 - Criminal- Background Chécks for-Contractork:

14.  Not hire any person who has been convicted of a violent or serious felony except as
otherwise provided by law, and, if the school contracts with an entity for specified services,
verify that any employee of that entity who will have contact with students has had a criminal
background check (Education Code 44830.1, 45122.1, 45125.1)

**&Nate: . Edncation-Code44030:5-requires-chatter-schools-to-report to-the-CFC-any-changein
employment status.due-to-an-allegation.of misconduct:-See AR4117:7/4317.7 = Einployiient
Status Reports-for furthsr- fifsimation-about these reports:#**

15.  Report to the CTC any change in a certificated employee's employment status (dismissal,
nonreelection, resignation, suspension, unpaid administrative leave for more than 10 days,
retirement, or other decision not to employ or reempioy) as a result of an allegation of




nrisconduct or while an allegation of misconduct is pending (Education Code 44030.5)

16.  Meet the requirements of Education Code 47611 regarding the State Teachers'
Retirement System (Education Code 47610)

7. Meet the requirements of Government Code 3540-3549.3 related to collective bargaining
in public education employment (Education Code 47611.5)

**Noter—Fduration Code-215asadded-by-AB-2246-(Gh-642-Statutes-0f£-2016); requires
charter schools-that-serve students-in-grades7=12-to-adopt a-policy-on-student-suicide prevention,
interyention,.and-postvention-(1:e;intervention conducted after-a suictde) With-specifted
camponents.-See-BRIAR-5141.52 - Suicide-Prevention-for further informationregarding these
requireinents:-Also-see the CDE's‘Model-Youth Suicide Prevention Policy. #**™~

18.  If the school serves students in grades 7-12, adopt a policy on suicide prevention,
intervention, and postvention with specified components (Education Code 215}

19.  Ifthe school serves students in grade 9, adopt a fair, objective, and transparent
mathematics placement policy with specified components (Education Code 51224.7)

20.  Meet all statewide standards and conduct any statewide assessments applicable to
noncharter public schools (Education Code 47605, 47612.5, 60605, 60850-60859)

21.  Until July 31, 2018, grant a high school diploma to any student who completed grade 12
in the 2003-04 school year or a subsequent school year and who has met all applicable
graduation requiremients other than the passage of the high school exit examination (Education
Code 60851.6)

*rENote:—-Education Code47612:5-specifigs,. by .grade level,-the-minimum number-6f
instructionalaminutes that must-be-offered.each fiscal year:-Any chatter school that fails toiidet
the requirement-will-have-its-state-apportionment reduced in proportion-to-the percentage™of .
instructional minutes-that-theschool-fails-to offer-Education Code 47612.5 “éin'd‘4‘76=1-2f6"§i‘b*?}iﬂé
that neither.the-State Board of Bducation-nor.the Superintendent of Public Instruction-may -waive
the.required-number-ofinstructional-minutes-but may. waive the fiscal penalties-under specified

conditionss#**~

22,  Offer at least the number of instructional minutes required by law for the grade levels
provided by the charter school (Education Code 47612.5)

¥ Noter Education Code47612:5-provides-that charter-schools-offering-independent-study-are
subject-to-Education Code 317457517493 Education Code 51745 requires-that nocourse
included.-among-the-eourses-required-for-graduation-may-be offered solety thivtgh independent
study.-Howeveryspursuant-to-5-CCR-11705;-a-charter-school offering- gr—ades-9a*l%*shai-l—-befdeem@)
to-be-an-*alternative schiool" forpurposes of independent ,S.tl;dy.anclwthus;-accordingvto,,theﬂ(;m,
would.comply-with-this-provision-because students-in .such alternative schools-are.enrolled-\
veluntarily and, if they-wished,-could-attend any other district high school—-in-which-thefcoursels




were-otfered-via-classroomrinstruction

23, If the school provides independent study, meet the requirements of Education Code
51745-31749.3, except that the school may be allowed to offer courses required for graduation
solely through independent study as an exception to Education Code 51745(e) (Education Code
47612.5, 51747.3; 5 CCR 11705)

24, Identify and report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) any portion of its
average daily attendance that is generated through nonclassroom-based instruction, including,
but not limited to, independent study, home study, work study, and distance and computer-based
education (Hducation Code 47612.5, 47634.2; 5 CCR 11963.2)

25.  If the school offers competitive athletics, annually post on the school's web site or on the
web site of the charter operator the total enrollment of the school classified by gender, the
number of students who participate in competitive athletics classified by gender, and the number
of boys' and girls' teams classified by sport and by competition level (Education Code 221.9)

*&ENoter—Bducation Code33479:17aiid 33479:3;-as-added by. AB-1639.(Ch.-792;Statutes-of
2016), require-charter schools thiat elect-to-conduct-athletic-activities to provide-student-athletes
and.their-parents/guardians with information-on-the-nature-and-warning-signs-of sudden-cardiac
airest,.This-formdtion is dvailable fivnithe California Interscholastic-Federation (G1F)-oryif*the
athletic.activity-is-not governied 55 the CIF, on'the CDE's-web site. Additionally,-EducationCode
33479.5, as.added-by-AB-1639; and CIF bylaws provide for-a student's removal from==
participation.in.an.athletic.activity-if he/she passes out or-faints: See BP/AR 6145.2 - Atliletic
Compétitions***1

26.  If the school offers an athletic program, annually provide information sheets about
concussions/head injuries and sudden cardiac arrest to athletes and their parents/guardians, which
must be signed and returned to the school before the athlete initiates practice or competition, In
the event that an athlete is suspected of sustaining a concussion or head injury, passes out, or
faints during or immediately after participation in an athletic activity, he/she shall be
immediately removed from the activity for the remainder of the day and shall not be permitted to
return to the activity until he/she is evaluated by a licensed health care provider and receives
written clearance to do so. (Education Code 33479-33479.5, 49475)

27. On a regular basis, consult with parents/guardians and teachers regarding the school's
educational programs (Education Code 47605)

**&ENote:-—Edueation'Code48907-requires Ghal’te:hsehoolstoestablis’h‘a'Writtenﬁ“publicatimg
-code”.related to-studénts  tightsto-freedom-of-speech-and-of the press. These written rules afi
re¢gulations-must-include reasonable provisions-for-the-time;-place; atid inannér i which fied
expression-may-take place within-the-charter-school'sjurisdictioh. %"

28.  Provide students the right to exercise freedom of speech and of the press including, but
not limited to, the use of bulletin boards; the distribution of printed materials or petitions; the
wearing of buttons, badges, and other insignia; and the right of expression in official publications




(Education Code 48907, 48950)

29.  Maintain written contemporaneous records that document all student attendance and
make these records available for audit and inspection (Education Code 47612.5)

30.  If astudent subject to compulsory full-time education is expelled or leaves the charter
school without graduating or completing the school year for any reason, notify the
Superintendent of the school district of the student's last known address within 30 days and, upon
request, provide that district with a copy of the student's comulative record, including a transcript
of grades or report card, and health information (Education Code 47605}

31.  Ifthe school serves high school students, submit to the Student Aid Commission, for use
in the Cal Grant program, the grade point average (GPA) of all students in grade 12 and
verification of high school graduation or its equivalent for students who graduated in the prior
academic year, However, such information shall not be submitted when students opt out or are
permitted by the rules of the Student Aid Commission to provide test scores in lieu of the GPA.
(Education Code 69432.9, 69432.92)

¥*ENote: - -Education Code39831:3ras-amended-by SB1072(Ch;-72 15 Statutes of 201 6);-
requires-charter-schovls o develvp-atransportation plan that includes procedures-to ensurethata
student is.notleft.unattended-on.a-bus-See-AR 3543 = Transportationi Safety-and-Emergenciss.
for more informationregarding transportation safety plans***

BriNoterIn-additior; purstaritto-Vehicle Code28160ras-added-by-SB-1072;-on-or-before-the
bgginning of the.2018-19-schosl year, €ach schoot bus; school activity bus, youth'bus;-and-chiid
cate motor.vehicleyas-defined;-must be dwitha-"child safety-alert system®-(i:eadeviee
lagated at the-interior rear-of-a-vehicle that requires the driver to ¢ither manually-contact-oiscan
the.device.before-exiting-the ‘vehicle) ~***

32.  Develop a transportation safety plan that includes procedures to ensure that a student is
not left unattended on a school bus, student activity bus, youth bus, or child care motor vehicle
and procedures and standards for designating an aduit chaperone, other than the driver, fo
accompany students on a school activity bus (Education Code 39831.3)

33.  Comply with the California Building Standards Code as adopted and enforced by the
local building enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the area in which the charter school is
located, unless the charter school facility meets either of the following conditions: (Education
Code 47610, 47610.5)

a. The facility complies with the Field Act pursuant to Education Code 1728017317 and
17365-17374.

b. The facility is exclusively owned or controlled by an entity that is not subject to the
California Building Standards Code, including, but not limited to, the federal government.

34.  Provide reasonable accommodations on campus to a lactating student to express breast




milk, breastfeed an infant child, or address other needs related to breastfeeding (Education
Code 222)

35.  Ensure the availability and proper use of emergency epinephrine auto-injectors by:
(Education Code 49414)
a. Providing school nurses or other voluntary, trained personnel with at least one regular

and one junior device for elementary schools and, for secondary schools, one regular device if
there are no students who require a junior device

b. Distributing a notice at least once per school year to all staff requesting volunteers and
describing the training that volunteers will receive

C. Providing defense and indemnification to volunteers for any and all civil liability from
such administration

***Note: - Education Code 49414.3; a5 added by AB-1748 (Ch. 557, Statutes.of 2016),....
authorizes charter schools to thake emérgéncy naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid
antagonist available to'school nursesor trained personnel who have volunteered to provide
emergency. medical-aid to persornis suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering; from-an
opioid overdose:See- BP/AR-5141:21 - Administering Medication And Monitoring Health
Conditiong=***

36.  Ifthe school chooses to make an opioid antagonist available to persons suffering, or
reasonably believed to be suffering, from an opioid overdose, comply with the requirements of
Education Code 49414.3, including, but not limited to, providing training to personnel who
volunteer to administer the opioid antagonist

37.  Promptly respond to all reasonable inquiries from the district, the county office of
education, or the SPI, including, but not limited to, inquiries regarding the school's financial
records (Education Code 47604.3)

38.  Annually prepare and submit financial reports to the district Governing Board and the
County Superintendent of Schools in accordance with the following reporting cycle:

a. By July 1, a preliminary budget for the current fiscal year, For a charter school in its first
year of operation, financial statements subimitted with the charter petition pursuant to Education
Code 47605(g) will satisfy this requirement. (Education Code 47604.33)

b. By July 1 each year, an update of the school's goals and the actions to achieve those goals
as identified m the charter, developed using the local control and accountability plan template
adopted by the State Board of Education. This report shall include a review of the progress
toward the goals, an assessment of the effectiveness of the specific actions toward achieving the
goals, a description of changes the school will make to the specific actions as a result of the
review and assessment, and a listing and description of expenditures for the fiscal year
implementing the specific actions, (Education Code 47604.33, 47606.5, 52064)




When conducting this review, the governing body of the school may consider qualitative
information including, but not limited to, findings that result from any school quality reviews
conducted pursuant to Education Code 52052 or any other reviews. To the extent practicable,
data shall be reported in a manner consistent with how information is reported on a school
accountability report card. The update shall be developed in consultation with teachers,
principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents/guardians and students. (Education
Code 47606.5)

c. By December 15, an interim financial report for the current fiscal year reflecting changes
through October 31. (Education Code 47604.33)

d. By March 15, a second interim financial report for the current fiscal year reflecting
changes through January 31. (Education Code 47604.33)

e By September 15, a final unaudited report for the full prior year. The report submitted to
the Board shall include an annual statement of all the charter school's receipts and expenditures
for the preceding fiscal year. (Education Code 42100, 47604.33)

f. By December 15, a copy of the charter school's annual, independent financial audit report
for the preceding fiscal year, unless the charter school's audit is encompassed in the district's
audit. The audit report shall also be submitted to the State Controller and the California
Department of Education. (Education Code 47605)

RN otes-~Eduedtioh Code221:61; asadded -by-SB-1375.(Ch..655,.Statutes-of 2016); vequires
charter-sehools to post Specified-nformation-related to-the-prohibition-against-discrimination,
name and.contact-information-of the Title X ¢oordinator for the school; the right§of 4 student
and.the.public-and-the-responsibilities-of-the-charter school wiider Title TX; aid d-desciiptionof
how-te-file=a-complainit Under Title TX, See AR 51453~ Nondiscrithination/Harassment, ***

39.  Post specified information related to the prohibition against discrimination under Title IX
of the Education Amendments of 1972 in a prominent and conspicuous location on the school
web site or on the web site of the charter operator (Education Code 221.61)

kN oter—Pursuant o5 CCR 4600 ditect=funded-charter-schools-are-subject t6-5tte
requirements-te-adopt-unifornr-complaint-procedures-for-investigating-and-sesolvingspecitiad
types-of-complaintsin-accordancewith 5" CCR 4600746707 See BP/AR 13123 = Uniform
Complaint-Bre eeduresufolzw.fu1:t.herwinformation-'about'-types"of’C‘G‘IﬁiﬁI'éi“_!r__fl__‘}i’cliféé?::dttlﬁﬁii’gli'ﬂie?\a
proceduresyrequired-notifications; timelines;-and-other-requiremeiits. **#

40.  If a direct-funded charter school, adopt and implement uniform complaint procedures to
resolve complaints of unlawful discrimination or alleged violation of a state or federal law or
regulation governing educational programs, in accordance with 5 CCR 4600-4670 (5 CCR
4600)




41.  Annually adopt a school accountability report card (Education Code 47612; California
Constitution, Article 16, Section 8.5)

*#*¥Note:..Distriets-should-consult with tegal couisel tegatding the applicability-of state Taw
ather than.the-Edueation Code 1o charter-schoolg-#%%»

In addition, charter schools shall comply with the state and federal constitutions, applicable
federal laws, and state laws that apply to governmental agencies in general, such as the Brown
Act requirements in Government Code 54950-54963 and the conflict of interest laws in
Government Code 10906-1099 and 8§7100-91014.

(/15 5/16) 717




CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Evaluation Of The Superintendent

BP 2140
Administration

#x *Note: The Toll6Witig optional-policy-should-be tevised toensure consistency witl specific
evaluation.provisions e Superintendent's contizict.  Information and-training oneffective

superintendent-evaluation-ai& aviilable through CSBA's Governance Consulting Services. **%
The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to establish an evaluation system that enables
a fair assessment of the Superintendent's effectiveness in leading the district toward established
goals, serves to support his/her continued growth in leadership and management skills, and
provides a basis for Board decisions regarding contract extension and compensation. The Board
shall annually conduct a formal evaluation of the Superintendent's performance and may provide
additional opportunities throughout the year to review the Superintendent's progress toward
meeting established goals.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

#+4Note: - In Duval v. Board-of Trustees] the court held-that-a-board-coutd 1i{e&t i ¢168ed
session fo.select the criteria for the superintendent's-evaluation;-establish 4 fact=gathering
mechanism, and.designate-particular-areas-of emphasis because these actions might reflect-the
board's initial-pereeption-of-the-superintendent's-performance -since thelast-evaluationDistrict
legal counsel.should-be-consulted-with-questions-regarding the periniissible s¢ope 61 ¢loséd
session.discussions.regarding-superintendent evahiation.***

The Board shall determine, with the Superintendent's input, the criteria, schedule, method(s), and
instrument(s) to be used for the Superintendent's evaluation. Evaluation criteria shall include, but
are not limited to, district goals and success indicators; educational, management, and -
community leadership skills; and the Superintendent's professional relationship with the Board.

(cf. 2110 - Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties)
{cf. 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards)

Prior to the evaluation, the Superintendent shall provide to the Board for its review a report of
progress toward district goals, the Superintendent's self-appraisal of accomplishments and
performance, and a statement of actions taken to address any Board recommendations from the




previous evaluation.

*aENote-—Typically;eacl Board aémber individuatly evaluates the*Superintendent-and-those
individual evaluations-are thén Suminidrizeéd into 6ng ddTHIHENt i §6me districts;the-Board,
president.is given the authofity to develop-this-composite-document-while;in-otherssthe Boardes
appoints a subcommittee or-another Board-memberto-develop it- The full Board takes-action:on
the composite:document that is provided-to-the-Superintendent; - The folowing-paragraph-is:
optional and may be modified toreflectdistrict practice.***

Each Board member shall independently evaluate the Superintendent's performance based upon
the evaluation criteria, after which the Board shall produce a single document that integrates the
individual evaluations and represents the consensus of the Board.

(cf. 9121 - President)

The evaluation shall provide commendations in areas of strength and achievement and
recommendations for improving effectiveness in any areas of need, concern, or unsatisfactory
performance.

*#ENoter—Pursuant-to-Government-Code54957;-the Board and-Superintendent may-meet-in.
closed session-to-discuss the Superintendent's evaluation; but must-notuse the public-employee
petformance.evaluation-exception-for-discussion or-action on‘any proposed change-ina
sompensation.other-than-a reduction’in‘compensation thatresults from the imposition-ofs
discipline.-In-addition; the Boaid miay meet inclosed session withvits negotiator pursuant-to-the
labor.negotiations exceptionto discuss afiy proposed change in compensation forunrepresented
einployees; includiiig thie Superinténdent. See BP 2121 - Supéiintenident's Contradt and BB 9321,
- Closed.Session Purposes-and-Agendas:#**

The Board shall meet in closed session with the Superintendent to discuss the evaluation.
{Government Code 54957)

{cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)
{cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

At this meeting, the Superintendent shall have an opportunity to ask questions, respond verbally
and in writing to the evaluvation, and present additional information regarding his/her
performance or district progress.

The discussion shall include the establishment of performance goals for the next yeai‘ and may
identify professional development opportunities for the Superintendent and/or the entire
governance team to address areas of concern, strengthen the relationship between the
Superintendent and Board, or enhance the Superintendent's knowledge of current educational
issues and leadership and management skills,

(cf. 9240 - Board Training)
(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)




& Noter—TPhe-folloWing paragraph-may-be-revised-toreflect distriet-practice: In-Versaeisv.

Superior Courtythe-court-of-appeals-held-that-if the-Superintendent's.personal-performance goals.
are.not incorporated-into-his/her-employment-contract;then-they-are-not:subject-to-disclosiire«
under-the California:Public-Records-Act (Govermtictt Code 6254:8):-According to-the-eout's
ruling; a general.statement-in-the contract referring to-goal-setting in"conjutiction-withe
performance-evaluations™ddes not clearly and tinéquivocally evidence the-parties”inteiit-tow
incorporate-the future poals ifito the contract. ***~

After the Board and Superintendent have discussed the evaluation, the Board president and
Superintendent shall sign the evaluation and it shall be placed in the Superintendent's personnel
file. The evaluation, including personal performance goals, shall be confidential to the extent
permitted by law.

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

Legal Reference:

GOVERNMENT CODE

6254.8 Public Records Act; employment contracts
54957 Closed session, personnel matters

COURT DECISIONS

Versaci v. Superior Court, (2005) 127 Cal. App.4th 805
Duval v. Board of Trustees, (2001) 93 Cal.App.4th 902

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: hitp://www.csba.org

Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org

(7/04 3/11) 717




CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Certification

AR 4112.2
Personnel

Verification of Credentials

*&#NoterThe following optional sectivii may-be revised-to reflect-district practice: Pursuantto
Education Code 44330,44332:5; and 44857, each person employed in-a position requiring
certification qualifications-must register a valid credential not later than 60 days after-beginnifig
employment in the district or-not-later-than 60 days after renewing a credential - Ardistrict-with
over 10,000 average-daily‘atténdatice (ADA) may provide for the registration of its own™
certificated employees*-credentials. It it does not do'so, or if the district has 10,000°ADA-orless,
cettificated employees credentials st be registered with the county office of education. The
following section may be revised 1o refléct district practice,  **

***Note; _The CommisstorronTéacher Credeittialiiig (CTC) does ot provide-credentials-infa
paper format. Pursuant.to.5 GCCR-80001;-the-official record-of-a-eredential-is-informatiens
obfgined from the CTG-web siterIfan-applicant-has-indicated-a-coutity of €mployment-on-his/hewss
application, .the county office-of education-will receive T download-of credetitial fifoitnation-for
that applicant.-For-ali-other certificated-staff; the district must obtain verification ofits”
employees' certification-threugh the-GTC's online serviceand’ iﬁaii“”'ﬁfiﬁtz"tli‘é"'ai"'éﬁlﬁﬁa
information:*4%

‘The Superintendent or designee shall verify that each employee in a position requiring
certification qualifications possesses a valid certification document issued by the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing (CTC). Such verification shall occur not later than 60 days after the
commencement of employment or the renewal of a credential. (Education Code 44857)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

{cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Learners)
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

{cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)
{cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

#%%Note:-. Pursuant to Education Code 44332,.44332:5-and 443326, aiindividual may.be
employed. while his/her. application is being processed by-the-GTC if he/she holds a tempmaly
certificate issued by a district with over-10;000-ADA-er-the-county office of education,
indicating, that he/she has passed the state assessment-of teachers“basic-skills-and-completeds
criminal record check, As amended by. AB.1918-(Ch-127;-Statutes of 2016), Edueation: Godéa




44332,-44332.5;and-44332:6requirethe distiict or-county-office of educationsyprior-to.issuing.a.
temporary.certificate;-to-obtain-a-certificate-of-clearance-(fingerprint-clearance)-from-the LLCLQ,
satisfy.the criminal-record-check tequireiment***

The Superintendent or designee shall verify that any person who is employed by the district
while his/her application for certification is being processed by the CTC possesses a temporary
certificate based on a demonstration of basic skills and completion of a criminal background
check. (Education Code 44332, 44332.5, 44332.6)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the appropriate certification of all
employees serving in certificated positions.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

Basic Skills Proficiency

** X Note—Edueation-Code 44830 provides that adistrict-cannet-employ-an.individual.in.a
position-requiring-eertification-unlessthiat peisorhas met-the-basie-skilis-proficiency.requirement
or-is-exempted-frony the requirement by law: Such exeimptions-are:specified-in-Education-Code
14252-and-44830-Uiiléss exempteds persons: -who-have beengranted-a-credential-by-the:- GFE
have-met-the basic skitls-proficiency regiitenicnt as a ¢ondition-of obtaining-the-credentidl,
According-to-GTC-leaflet-El=667;Basic-Skills-Requirement:-the-basie-skills-profictency
requirement-also.may-be-met-by-passage 6f the-California-Basic-Educational: Skﬂlsw"[*é“gt
Ealifornia-Subject Examinations-for-T'eachers:Multiple Subject-Rlus-Writing™ Skilté
ExaminationCalifornia-State-Umiversity-Early-Assessiiciit Piogram;-Galifornia. State Iniversity
Placement-Examinations,.ora-basic-skills-examifivgtion fronatiother states¥*

The district shall not initiaily hire a person in a position requiring certification, on a permanent,
temporary, or substitute basis, unless that person has demonstrated basic skills proficiency in
reading, writing, and mathematics or is specifically exempted from the requirement by law.
(Education Code 44252, 44252.6, 44830)

The district may hire a certificated employee who has not taken a test of basic skills proficiency
if he/she has not yet been afforded the opportunity to take the test, provided that he/she takes the
test at the earliest opportunity. The employee may remain employed by the district pending the
receipt of his/her test results.  (Education Code 44830)

An out-oftstate prepared teacher shall meet the basic skills requirement within one year of being
issued a California preliminary credential by the CTC unless he/she has completed a basic skills
proficiency test in another state or is otherwise exempted by law. The district shall develop a
basic skills proficiency test, which shall be at least equivalent to the district test required for high
school graduation, for purposes of assessing out-of-state prepared teachers pending completion
of the basic skills requirement. (Education Code 44252, 44274.2; 5 CCR 80071.4, 80413.3)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)




——

.

(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency)
(cf. 6162.5 - High School Exit Examination)

#** NoterRursuaritto-Education-Code 44252-and-44830;persons-holding- er-applyngferas.,
"designated-subjects-special-subjects-credential fiuist be assessed with-a-district-basic skills,
proficiency-test=unless-their ciedential-requires-possessionrtfa-bachelor's degreein.hich-case
they are required.fo.meet the.state-basie skills-proficiency requirement. When such-persons-arg
employed-by-a-consortititiof districts or a:joint powers-agreement;the-test-nigy-instead-be,
established-by-the-boardsof those itities**+

Any person holding or applying for a "designated subjects special subjecis” credential which
does not require possession of a bachelor's degree shall pass a district proficiency test in lieu of
meeting the state basic skills proficiency requirement. (Education Code 44252, 44830)

The district may charge a fee to cover the costs of developing, administering, and grading the
district proficiency test. (Education Code 44252, 44830)

Shott-Term Staff Permit

*#*¥Note: 5 CCR-80021-establishes-the-short-term-staff permit-(STSP)-to-immediately i 0
teacher-vacancies-based-on-unforeseen-circumstances; Pursnantto-5 CER-80021the CTC will
issue-the STSP.to.an-individual-onty-once and for ne-more.than.one-year.The-STSP-will-expire
ne later than Julyels-unless-the STSP.is-for-a-summer-school.assignment.in-which-case the-STSP
will.expire no-later-than-September-15%**

The district may request that the CTC issue a short-term staff permit (STSP) to a qualified
applicant whenever there is a need to immediately fill a classroom based on unforeseen
circumstances, including, but not limited to: (5 CCR 80021)

1. Enrollment adjustments requiring the addition of another teacher
2, Inability of the teacher of record to finish the school year due to approved leave or iliness
3. The applicant's need for additional time to complete preservice requirements for

enrollment into an approved intern program

4. Inability of the applicant to enroll in an approved intern program due to timelines or lack
of space in the program

5. Unavailability of a third-year extension of an intern program or the applicant's
withdrawal from an intern program

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the applicant possesses a bachelor's or higher
degree from a regionally accredited college or university, has met the basic skills proficiency
requirement unless exempted by state law or regulations, and has satisfied the
coursework/experience requirements specified in 5 CCR 80021 for the multiple subject, single




subject, or education specialist STSP as appropriate. (5 CCR 80021)

When requesting issuance of an STSP, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the CTC:
(5 CCR 80021)

1. Verification that the district has conducted a local recruitment for the permit being
requested
2. Verification that the district has provided the permit holder with orientation to the

curriculum and to instruction and classroom management techniques and has assigned a mentor
teacher for the term of the permit

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance)

3. Written justification for the permit signed by the Superintendent or designee

i ... 2. LER-80021-provides thiat aholder of the-STSP-is. authorized-to-provide thesame
servicg as a a holder-of the. preliminary-orclear credential .of the same type (i:e:; multiple:subject,
single.subject,.education-specialist):5-CER-80021-provides that-all STSPs wﬂl also-include.an
English learner-authorizatiof allgwing the holder to provide servi‘c’:es;in“English language
development-(EED)-orspeciallidesigned scadeinic instruetion-in -English (SDAIE); see-AR«
41.12.22.--Staff-Ieaching-English-Tearners. Uponrequest by the-district-and verificationsf the
apphieant's-targetdanguage proficiency;the-SFESP-may-instead-include-a-bilingual-authorization
allewing-the-holder-to-provide-instruetion-for-primary-language development or-content
instruction-delivered-in-the-primaryJanguage; in-additionto' ELD and"SD A E:***

The holder of an STSP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple
subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021)

Provisional Internship Permit

*iNoter—5CCR800ZT. T Establishes-the-provisional-internship-permit-(PIP)-to-staff. classrooms-
when-appropriately-eredentialed-teachers-cannot-be-found.after-a-diligent-search-—5CCR™
8002 1-l-providesthat-the-PIP-will-be-issued-for.one-calendar-year-and-may-not-be-renewed *+*

Before requesting that the CTC issue a provisional internship permit (PIP), the district shall
conduct a diligent search for a suitable credentialed teacher or intern, including, but not limited
to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, and
advertising in print or electronic media. (5 CCR 80021.1)

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

Whenever a suitable credentialed teacher cannot be found after a diligent search, the
Superintendent or designee may request that the CTC issue a PIP to an applicant who possesses a




bachelor's or higher degree from a regionally accredited college or university, has met the basic
skills proficiency requirement unless exempted by state law or regulations, and has satisfied the
coursework/experience requirements specified in 5 CCR 80021.1 for the multiple subject, single
subject, or education specialist PIP as appropriate. (5 CCR 80021.1)

When submitting the request for a PIP, the district shall provide verification of all of the
following: (5 CCR 80021.1, 80026.5)

1. A diligent search has been conducted for a suitable credentialed teacher or suitable
qualified intern as evidenced by documentation of the search.

2. Orientation, guidance, and assistance shall be provided to the permit holder as specified
in 5 CCR 80026.5.

The orientation shall include, but not be limited to, an overview of the curriculum the permit
holder is expected to teach and effective instruction and classroom management techniques at the
permit holder's assigned level. The permit holder also shall receive guidance and assistance from
an experienced educator who is a certificated district employee or a certificated retiree from a
California district or county office of education and who has completed at least three years of
full-time classroom teaching experience.

3. The district shall assist the permit holder in developing a personalized plan through a
district-selected assessment that would lead to subject-matter competence related to the permit.

4. The district shall assist the permit holder to seek and enroll in subject-matter training,
such as workshops or seminars and site-based courses, along with training in test-taking
strategies, and shall assist the permit holder in meeting the credential subject-matter competence
requirement related to the permit.

5. A notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position has been made public,

The district shall submit a copy of the agenda item presented at a public Governing Board
meeting which shall state the name of the applicant, the assignment in which the applicant will
be employed including the name of the school, subject(s), and grade(s) that he/she will be
teaching, and that the applicant will be employed on the basis of a PIP. The district also shall
submit a signed statement from the Superintendent or designee that the agenda item was acted
upon favorably.

6. The candidate has been apprised of steps to earn a credential and enroll in an intern
program.

**iNoter—5-GCCR-8002 1. 1-provides that a holder of the-RIP is-authorized to provide-the-same
service-as-a-holder of-the-preliminary or clear.credential of the-same-type-(i-e-multiple-subjeet,
single subjeet;-educationspecialist)—traddition; 5 €ER-8002:+1-provides that atl-PIPs-wild
jnclode-an-English-learner-authorization atowing-the-holder to-provide servicesin BLD- or}
SBAIEi see-AR4112:22~Staff-Feaching Bnglish Eeuarners:-Wponrequestby-the-district-and




verification-of-the-applicant's-target-language-proficiensy-the-RIR-may-instead-include a.
bilingual authorization-allowing-the-holder-to-provide-instruetion-for.primary.-language~
development or.contentinstruction-delivered-in-the-primary-languages-in-addition.te.ELD.and
SDATRE**

The holder of a PIP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple
subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations

specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021.1)
Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave

*E*Noter—5-CCR-80022;-as-added-byRegister-2016;-No-34;-establishes i Teaching-Rermit.for
Statutory. Leave (FPSI)-which-authorizes-the-holder-to-serve as.the-interim-teacher-of record
when.a teacher-takes-a-statutory-leave-The-applicable statutory-leaves-are specifiedin-5-CGR
80022 and, as clarified-by-GLG-Coded-Gomespondence-1:6-10yexclude-administrative-deavesLhes
TBSL.is.valid-for-one-calendar-year-from-thefirst-day -of the-month-immediately-following-the
date-of issuance,.but.may-be-renewed on-an-annual-basis-provided:that-the-holder.completes
additional requirements-as specified and-the-district-verifies that it will-provide continued
mentoring Aid Sipport#**

¥e¥Note: -Qualifications required Tor it FPSE-inelude-possession-ef-a-bachelot'sor tigher
degree,.completion of the-basie-skills-requirement-completion-of-a-subject=matter-requirement,
and-45-hours.of-preservice-preparation-in-the content-areas-listed-1n-5-CER-80022:=The-design
and-delivery-of-the-preservicepreparalionare at-the-diseretion-of-the-distrivtamd;as-deseribed-in
Fe-Ceded-Correspordernce t6-10; may-include-existing-training-and.development-programs,
new-prepatation-courses oI ModUlEE anid/or-partnerships-with-the-eounty-office-of-educations
neighbering-distriets;colleges amd tiiversities; or-private-companiess-Fhe-GTE-does-not-aceredit..
or-oversee Ny TPST:preparatton-The-following paragraplymay-berevised-to-reflect. distriet-
praeticE ¥

Whenever there is an anticipated need for the district to temporarily fill the teaching assignment
of a teacher of record who will be on sick leave, differential sick leave, industrial accident or
illness leave, pregnancy disability leave, or family care and medical leave under the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act or California Family Rights Act, the Superintendent or designee
may request that the CTC issue a Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave (TPSL) to a qualified
individual who will be serving as the inferim feacher of record. Prior to submitting an application
to the CTC, the district shall provide the applicant with 45 hours of preparation in the content
areas listed in 5 CCR 80022. (5 CCR 80022}

(cf. 4161.1 - Personal Illness and Injury Leave)
(cf. 4161.11 - Industrial Accident/Tlness Leave)
{(cf. 4161.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave)

A request for the TPSL shall only be submitted if the district has made reasonable efforts to hire
a substitute with a full teaching credential that matches the setting and/or subject for the statutory
leave position and no such candidate is available. (5 CCR 80022)




The district shall verify to the CTC that it will provide the interim teacher: (5 CCR 80022)

1. An orientation to the assignment before or during the first month of service in the
statutory leave assignment

2. An average of two hours of mentoring, support, and/or coaching per week through a
system of support coordinated and/or provided by a mentor who possesses a valid life or clear
credential that would also authorize service in the statutory leave assignment

3. Lesson plans for the first four weeks of the assignment as well as continued assistance in
the development of curriculum, lesson planning, and individualized education programs

i NotewThe-FRSL-authorizes-the.interim.teacher-of-record to-serve-for-the-full-length-of-the
statutory-leave-GTC Coded-Correspondence-16-10-clarifies that, whien more than-ene-acceptable
leaye is.taken-consecutively; theholder-of-the TIPSl may continueto:serve-as-the-interim-teacher
of record.for the entire length.of those-leaves:**¥

The holder of the TPSL may serve as the interim teacher of record for up to the full length of the
leave(s) during the school year. (5 CCR 80022)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain documentation on the assignment in accordance
with 5 CCR 80022. He/she shall annually report data on the use of the TPSL to the County
Superintendent of Schools for assignment monitoring pursuant to Education Code 44258.9. (5
CCR 80022)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

The Superintendent or designee may annually request renewal of the TPSL, provided that no
substitute with a full teaching credential is available for the assigniment. The application for each
reissuance shall include verification that the interim teacher has completed an additionat 45
hours of preparation and the district is continuing to provide mentoring in accordance with items
#2-3 above. (5 CCR 80022)

Long-Term Emergency Permits

***Note,.. Rursuant.to. Education-Cede-44225- 7 the district may-requestthat-the CTC-grant-an,
applieant-a-one-year-emergeney-petmit-(Education-Code-443004+5-CCR-80023-80026:6) when-a«
"fully-prepared teacher,*.defined.as.a-teacher-who-has completed-a-teachiér preparation program,
iswunavailable to the.district..Emergeney-permits-may-only be issued for-theresourcespecialisty
permit-(5-CCR.-80024.3.1); teacheribrariai services:permit-(5-CCR-80024:6);crossctitturak..)
language and academic. development-permit-(5-GER-80024-8);and bilingual-authorization-permit
(5-CER-80024: 7y *%*

*¥*Note:--Pursuant to 5 CCR-80023:1; arremergency peraiit may be renewed-for-updotwo
additional-one-year-periods (for-a-maximunrof three years of service)# %+




*ENoter~Inrorder-to-request-amremergency permity-the-district-must-fivst-demonstrate-that-it-has.
made.reasonable-efforts-te-recruit-candidates whoare-enroled-in-an-intern-progrant-or-are«-
scheduled to.complete-preliminary-credential-requirements-within-six-months-and-must-submit.a.
Declaration.of Need ot Fiilly Qualified Educators;-see.the.accompanying-Board-policy:##*

As necessary, the Superintendent or designee may request that the CTC issue an emergency
resource specialist permit, emergency teacher librarian services permit, emergency crosscultural
language and academic development permit, or emergency bilingual authorization permit. (5
CCR 80024.3.1, 80024.6, 80024.7, 80024.8)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide any first-time recipient of an emergency teaching
permit with an orientation which, to the extent reasonably feasible, shall occur before he/she
begins a teaching assignment. The Superintendent or designee may vary the nature, content, and
duration of the orientation to match the amount of training and experience previously completed
by the emergency permit teacher. The orientation shall include, but not be limited to, the
curriculum the teacher is expected to teach and effective techniques of classroom instruction and
classroom management at the assigned grade-level span. The emergency permit holder also shall
receive guidance and assistance from an experienced educator who is a certificated district
employee or a certificated retiree from a California district or county office of education and who
has completed at least three years of full-time classroom teaching experience. (5 CCR 80026.5)

(cf. 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment)
Substitute Teaching Permits

The district may employ a person whose credential or permit authorizes substitute teaching
services, provided that:

*58Not6:-5-GCR-80025: 37 a5 Ameiided by Register 2016; N8, 34, authe e
STSE,.RPIP;or TPSL to provide day=to=day-substitute teaching §ervices T6i ip 1o 30 days for 4

* ey NECH PECXECSCRREY | S e - - 2 - ._!:
general education teacher of 20 daysfor aspecial education teacher:***

1. A person holding an emergency 30-day substitute teaching permit, STSP, PIP, TPSL, or
any valid teaching or services credential that requires at least a bachelor's degree and completion
of the California Basic Educational Skills Test, shall not serve as a substitute for more than 30
days for any one teacher during the school year. He/she shall not serve as a substitute in a special
education classroom for more than 20 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR
80025, 80025.3, 80025.4)

2. A person with an emergency career substitute teaching permit shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 60 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.1)

3. A person with an emergency substitute teaching permit for prospective teachers shall not
serve as a substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year and not
more than 90 days total during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.2)




4. A person with an emergency designated subjects 30-day substitute teaching permit for
carcer technical education shall teach only in a program of technical, trade, or vocational
education and shall not serve as a substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the
school year. (5 CCR 80025.5)

*eiNate:.. S LCR-80025-armd-8002 5.5 Tequire U distiict t6 havea Statement -of Needron-file
before employing-a-personr with A eiergency substitute permit-pursuant-to-item-#l-or-4-abeve,
The CTC formforthie St nt'6f Need may be found-in the CTC's online.Credential
Information Guide; Which may be accessed 6iily by employers.*

Before employing a person with an emergency substitute permit pursuant to item #1 or 4 above,
the Superintendent or designee shall prepare and keep on file a signed Statement of Need for the
school year. The Statement of Need shall describe the situation or circumstances that necessitate
the use of a 30-day substitute permit holder and state either that a credentialed person is not
available or that the available credentialed person does not meet the district's specified
employment criteria. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.5)

(711 8M14) 717




CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials

BP 6161.1
Instruction

*&iNoter—Purstant toEdueation Code 60200 and-60400; the-Goveriiing Board isrespensible-for
the.adoption-of textbooks-and-other-instructional-materials;.as.defingd.in Education-Gode-60040,
for.use.in-district*schgolsTSee-the-accompanying-administrative regulation-for-required-and.
optional criteria-for-the-selestion-of-instructional-materials: See- BP-6161: 11 Supplementarye.
Instruetional-Materials-and BP 61631~ Library - Media Centers for selection ‘processes regatding.
supplementary-materials;***

The Govemning Board desires that district instructional materials, as a whole, present a broad
spectrum of knowledge and viewpoints, reflect society's diversity, and enhance the use of
multiple teaching strategies and technologies. The Board shall adopt instructional materials
based on a determination that such materials are an effective learning resource to help students
achieve grade-level competency and that the materials meet criteria specified in law. Textbooks,
technology-based materials, and other educational materials shall be aligned with academic
content standards and the district's curriculum to ensure that they effectively support the district's
adopted courses of study.

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

{cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

***Note; The.followingparagraptris-for-use by-distriets that-maintain-any-of gradesK=8-andl
may-berevised-to reflect-the grade levels-offered-by-the-district. Pursuant to Education-Gode
60200, the-State Boatd of Educaticn-(SBE) is tequited-to-adopt basie-instructional materials-in
specified subjects that districts may-select-for-use-in-grades K-8:—As-amended by AB 575 Ch.
550;-Statutes-of 2016);Educatioir Code 60200 provides that the-SBE-may-adopt- mateuals“man}f
of:the-specified-subject-areas-at-least-once;butnot more than twice; every eight years™

No n Code 60210 authorizes-the-Board to select materials that have- not ‘been
approved by the SBE, provided they. are.aligned-with state-academie-content-standards-od
Conmmon-Core State Standards:-In-addition;-if the-district-uses materials fiot adopted by the SBE; \l
the majority of participants-in-the review-process-must-be-teachers-assigned tothe-subject area or




grade-evel-forwhich-the-materfals Will b Uised; see section-below entitled-*Review-Process- 545

The Board shall select instructional materials for use in grades K-8 that have been approved by
the State Board of Education (SBE) or have otherwise been determined to be aligned with the
state academic content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605 or the Common
Core State Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8. (Education Code 60200,
60210}

*&ENote:—The folloWing paragraphi 1§ for-use-by-distriets-that-maintain-highrschools *%*

The_Board.shall-adept-instructionat nyatertats-for-grades 912 uporrdeterniining-thatthe-materials
meef the criteria-speetfied i 14w aiid administrative-regulation—(Education-Code 60400y

Review Process+=
4 Noter—The-foHowitigoptiviial section-may-be revised-to-reflect-distriet-practice-###

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process by which instructional materials shall be
reviewed for recommendation fo the Board. Toward that end, he/she may establish an
instructional materials review committee to evaluate and recommend instructional materials.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

**Note:  Pursnant-to-Edueation-Code-60062;-the-Board-must provide for"'substatitial “ teacher-
involvement-in-the selection-of.instructional-materials and must-promote-the-involvement-of*
parents/guatdians-and-other-members-of-the-eommunity-in-the selection-ofinstructiciiat
materials=The-Education- Coderdoes tiot-define substantial,"***

The review process shall involve teachers in a substantial manner and shall encourage the
participation of parents/guardians and community members. (Education Code 60002)

(cf. 6620 - Parent Involvement)

In addition, the instructional materials review committee may include administrators, other staff
who have subject-matter expertise, and students as appropriate,

*%4Note:The following.paragraph-is-for use-by-districts-that maintain-any-of- grades 48 #++

If the district chooses to use instructional materials for grades K-8 that have not been adopted by
the SBE, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a majority of the participants in the
district's review process are classroom teachers who are assigned to the subject area or grade
level of the materials. (Education Code 60210)

Individuals who participate in the selection or review of instructional materials shall not have a
contlict of interest, as defined in administrative regulation, in the materials being reviewed.




(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The committee shall review instructional materials using criteria provided in law and
administrative regulation, and shall provide the Board with documentation supporting its
recommendations.

All recommended instructional materials shall be available for public inspection at the district
office.

(ef. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

*£Note;._SBE Policy.on-Guidetines-for-Piloting“Textbooks-and-Instructional-Materials-

provides.a.sample process for. piloting insiructional. materials.that-addresses-the.selection-of-.

materials to-pilot;-a-chronology-ofithe.process;-and additional considerations;-such-as-confliet-of
interest, contacts-with publishersyand-cotisideration of standards maps:***

The district may pilot instructional materials, using a representative sample of classrooms for a
specified period of time during a school year, in order to determine how well the materials
support the district's curricular goals and academic standards. Feedback from teachers piloting
the materials shall be made available to the Board before the materials are adopted.

Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

*#¥Note;=As-a-condition-of-receiving-funds-forinstructional materials-frony-atiy-state-sources
Education.Code. 601.19.requires the.Board-to.annually-hold-a-public-hearing to-determine-whether
each student-in-the distriet-has-sufficient-standards-aligned textbooks.or-instructional-materials-int
English/language-arts(iHicITding Efiglish latignage development); mathefiatics, SCIEnces; and-x»
history-social-science - that.are consistent-with-the content and ¢tycles of the-curiculum™
framework adopted by-the SBE.. As.clarified-in-the: Gali‘f()’i'ﬁia"'Dép’éfﬁm‘éﬁt"“i)’f“Education's’-‘((‘?BE'B
Instructional Materials-EAQ,.state. funding sources for-instructional materials-include-locat
control-funding-formula_funds and Propesition20-(2000)dottery funids: THE Board fitast also
make-a-written-determination during-the-hearing-as-to-the-sufficieney-oftextbooks-or-
instructional-materials-in foreign language.and-health-courses; a5 Wwellasseignce laboratony,
gquipment-inrseience.laboratory.courses;-although-the provision-of the-materials-or- the
equipmentin-these courses-is-not-a-condition-for-receipt-of state-futiding, ***

*EENote:—~Education Gode-1240-requires-the-Cotmity Stperintendent -of Schools t6 1EVIEW e~y
textbooks and-instruetional-materials-of-underperforming sclics1s 4id; if he/she determiries-that-as
school-deeswot-have.sufficient-matertdls; {6 preparca Teportoutlining the-noncompliance-and’
give.thedistrict.a chance to.remedy-the-deficiency=If the-deficiency 1ot ¥éitigdied by the
second month.of the.school.year;-the-Eotitity Supetintendent may-request-that the CDE purchase
textbooks-er-materials.for the distiict;-and-the-costmust-be-repaid.by the x;d_i_gl;gig;@ih&@BEﬁh
issue-a-public-statement at an SBE mesting-indicatifg the-district's failure to providd,
instructional-materialy

The Board shall annually conduct one or more public hearings on the sufficiency of the district's




textbooks and other instructional materials. (Education Code 60119)

*++*Noter—Education Code 601 19 speciftesthat theshearing.must.he held withineight-weeks of,
the beginning.efthe-seliool Fear Optivn-1-is-for-use.by.districts without-any-schools on.a.
multitrack.year<round-calendar:~Option2-is for-use-by-districts with.schools.on-a-multitrack

yeat-round-caleittar =%

QPTFION-I: The hearing shall be held on or before the end of the eighth week from the first day
students attend school for that year. (Education Code 60119)

OPRTION-2+—Fhe hearing shall -be held-orror-before the end-of the-eighth-weelk from-the-first-day
of the-sehool-year-of-any-disiriet-schoolthat operates on a multitrack-yearsrourd calenidar-that
hegins-its-sehool-year-in-August-or-September:(Education-Code60119)

**#Note: . Thesemainderofithis.policy-applies-to-all-districty ***

The Board encourages participation by parents/guardians, teachers, interested community
members, and bargaining unit leaders at the hearing. Ten days prior fo the hearing, the
Superintendent or designee shall post a notice in three public places within the district containing
the time, place, and purpose of the hearing. The hearing shall not take place during or
immediately following school hours. (Education Code 60119)

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

***Note... Education. Gode-60119 requires the Board-to-adopt a-iesolution-indicating whetheror
not gach.student-in-each-school-has sufficient standards-ali gned-textbooks:or-instroctiohal—==
materials.for-the-subjects specified-in-iteriig #1-6 Below. "~ Seée the-accompanying-Exhibit-for a
sample resofutionsss*~=""

At the hearing(s), the Board shall determine, through a resolution, whether each student in each
school, including each English learner, has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials which
are aligned to the state content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605 or the
Common Core State Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8 and which are
consistent with the content and cycles of the state's curriculum frameworks. Sufficiency of

instructional materials shall be determined in each of the following subjects: (Education Code
66119)

1. Mathematics

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)
2. Science

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

3. History-social science




(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

4. English language arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program

(cf. 6142.91 - English/Language Arts Instruction)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

5. World/foreign language

(cf. 6142.2 - World/Foreign Language Instruction)

6. Health

{cf. 6142.8 - Compichensive Health Education)

#2¥Note:...The.following paragraph is-foi use by districts that maintain any of grades 9125

The Board-shall-alse-determine-the-availability-of sciencelaboratory-equipment;-as-applieablesto
science-laboratory-courses-offered-in-grades 9«1 2::«(Education Code60119)

In making these determinations, the Board shall consider whether each student has sufficient
textbooks and/or instructional materials to use in class and to take home. However, this does
not require that each student have two sets of materials. The materials may be in a digital format
as long as each student, at a minimum, has and can access the same materials in the class and to
take home as all other students in the same class or course in the district and has the ability to use
and access them at home. However, the materials shall not be considered sufficient if they are
photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied to address
a shortage. (Education Code 60119)

*ExNotes—Rursuant.to. Educ_a_t;LmLCQde 60119,.if the.Board-makes-a-determination-that-there.ate
insutficient-textbooks.or instructional materials,-the-Board-must-take-actionto-ensure-that-the
materials-are-provided within two months-of-the-beginning-ofthe:school year-The- EDF's
Instructional Matetials-FAQ-states- that; if-adistrict-has-submnritted purchase-orders 5 the
publister-to-purchase-materials-toremedy tligittsufficiency; these-materials-should e received
and-made.available to students by-the-end-of the'second menth-of the-school year.~ Thus;-
districts-are. strongly. _ggmaged to-hold the public hearing-as early-in-the school year-as possibled

irrordertoprovide-sufficient time-to-correct-any-deficiencies:#**

If the Board determines that there are insufficient textbooks or instructional materials, it shall
provide information to classroom teachers and to the public setting forth, for each school in
which an insufficiency exists, the percentage of students who lack sufficient standards-aligned
textbooks or instructional materials in each subject area and the reasons that each student does
not have sufficient textbooks or instructional materials. The Board shall take any action, except
an action that would require reimbursement by the Commission of State Mandates, to ensure that




each student has sufficient materials within two months of the beginning of the school year in
which the determination is made. (Education Code 60119)

The degree to which every student has sufficient access to standards-aligned instructional
materials shall be included in the district's local control and accountability plan. (Education
Code 52060)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
Complaints

*rENoter~Complaints-regarding-the-contéts ol fitstriuctional - materials-areaddressed- in-BRLA.
EComplaint-Procedtires for langtiape regarding complaints-about deficiencies-in-instructional
materialgsss ==

Complaints concerning instructional materials shall be handled in accordance with law, Board
policy, and administrative regulation.

(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

220 Prohibition against discrimination

1240 County superintendent, general duties

33050-33053 General waiver authority

33126 School accountability report card

35272 Education and athletic materials

44805 Enforcement of course of studies; use of textbooks, rules and regulations
49415 Maximum textbook weight

51501 Nondiscriminatory subject matter

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
60000-60005 Instructional materials, legislative intent

60010 Definitions

60040-60052 Instructional requirements and materials
60060-60063.5 Requirements for publishers and manufacturers
60070-60076 Prohibited acts (re instructional materials)
60110-60115 Instructional materials on alcohol and drug education
60119 Public hearing on sufficiency of materials

60200-60210 Elementary school materials

60226 Requirements for publishers and manufacturers
60350-60352 Core reading program instructional materials
60400-60411 High school textbooks




60510-60511 Donation for sale of obsolete instructional materials

60605 State content standards

60605.8 Common Core State Standards

60605.86-60605.88 Supplemental instructional materials aligned with Common Core State
Standards

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

9505-9530 Instructional materials

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Instructional Materials FAQ

01-05 Guidelines for Piloting Textbooks and Instructional Materials, rev. January 2015
Standards for Evaluating Instructional Materials for Social Content, 2013

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Association of American Publishers: hitp:/www.publishers.org

California Academic Content Standards Commission, Common Core State Standards:
http://www.scoe.net/castandards

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

(1111 1112y 717




CSBA Sample
Exhibit

Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials

Esi61.1
Instruetion

Resolution On Sufficiency Of Instructional Materials

**ENote:--Edueation-Code 60119 requires-that-the-Governing. Board-hold-an-annual-public
hearing regarding-the-sufficiency of textbooks-or-other-instructional materials-and-determine
through.atesolution.whether-each-student-has-sufficient materials; see the.accompanying Board
pelicy. "Sufficient textbooks or ifistrattional thaterials;"as ‘defined in Education Code-601:19,
means.that-each-student in the distrieti-including each English learner; has a-standards-aligned
textbook-erminstructiondlmaterialsswhich-may.include-materials-in-a-digital format-under
specified-conditions; touseinzclass-and-to-take-home***

#* ¥Note:Fhe-followitig §ample resolufion is based i the2008-sample resolution.developed.by
the.California-Depiarifiient of Education (CDE).but has been npdated to reflect-new 14w, Fhis
resolution may. be used to.certify compliance with-Education*Code 60119.%%*

Whereas, the Governing Board of the (name of school district), in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on (date), at (time) o'clock, which
is on or before the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and
the end of the eighth week from that day) and which did not take place during or immediately
following school hours, and;

Whereas, the Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by posting it in af least
three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which sufficient
textbooks or instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in
the (name of school district), and;

Whereas, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" means that each
student, including each English learner, has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional
materials to use in class and to take home, which may include materials in a digital format but
shall not include photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials
copied to address a shortage, and;

Whereas, textbooks or instructional materials in core curriculum subjects should be aligned with




state academic content standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to Education
Code 60605 and/or the Common Core State Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code
60605.8;

Finding of Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials

has-"sufficient"materials;"Ac¢cording to-the CDE, Education Code 60119 requires docunicitation
of sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials to be presented at --the:public'-hearin"g‘.
Survey.forms-are aviilable on the CDE's web site Which may be used as a self-study-and-county
office-validation-tool-for-grades-K=12. **%*

Whereas, sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with
the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks were provided to each student, including
each English learner, in the following subjects:

Pernga e

provided to-studenits, a8 well as the applicable state adoption eycle##+*

* Mathematics: (List adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject for each
grade level or school as well as applicable state adoption cycle.)

* Science: (List adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject for each
grade level or school as well as applicable state adoption cycle.)

* History-social science: (List adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject
for each grade level or school as well as applicable state adoption cycle.)

* English language arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program: (List adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject for each
grade level or school as well as applicable state adoption cycle.)

* World/foreign language: (List adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this
subject for each grade level or school as well as applicable state adoption cycle.)




* Health: (List adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject for each grade
level or school as well as applicable state adoption cycle.)

***Note... The following. pataglaph 1§ fotse by districts-that maintain-grades-9=12:" The "Bt
may. pmmde a list of the science-taboratory classes-offered-in grades-9-12 and details G theses
soience laboratory equipment-available for- these-classes. 2 5%

(W hex ea's*]aboratmy scienceffequipm?:ﬂt“was" available for science laboratory. classes-offered«in

P v

Therefore,.it.is-reselved-that foi* the (year) school-year; the (name-of:school-district) Has sz)Vld\EI
cach-student with sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or-institictional matérials that are™
consistent with the cycles and-content-of the curricalum frameworks.

Finding of Insufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials

#*¥Note:- The following section is-for.use when the —Board—is~111akingfa-~ﬂndiﬁg"6f'”iﬁﬁﬁfﬁ“éiéﬁ’?’
materials:-Education Code 60119 requires that the Board's resolution list, for each school for)
which an-insufficiency exists; the percentage.of ; stlgints at each grade level wholacksufficient
materials it €ach of the subject-areas listed beélow:*

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the Board at the public meeting
detailed that insufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials were provided to
students in the following subjects and grade levels at district schools: (For each school, list the
percentage of students who lack sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials
in mathematics, science, history-social science, English language arts, world/foreign language,
and health.)

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were not provided at each school listed
above due to the following reasons: (For each school at which there is an insufficiency, list the
reasons that each student does not have sufficient instructional materials in each subject and
grade level listed above.)

Therefore, it is resolved, that for the (year) school year, the (name of school district) has not
provided each student with sufficient textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with
the cycles and content of the curriculum framework, and;

Be it further resolved, that the following actions will be taken to ensure that all students have
sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials in all subjects that are consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks within two months of the beginning of

yAT s




the school year in which this determination is made. (List actions to be taken to resolve
insufficiency.)

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS day of , at a meeting, by the
following vote:
AYES: NOES: ABSENT:
Attest:
Secretary
President

(1/11 1112) 17




CSBA Sample
Board Bylaw

President

BB 9121
Board Bylaws

annuaLm gamzatlonal meetfng G dressedm BB"91UO O gamzatlon ks

* ‘-Q.NntewThewlawedeesﬂnot specify the- duties of -a-Board presidentmeheafoIlowing«@ptionalm-s

plaCt]\CGsxiﬁ”"

The Governing Board shall elect a president from among its members to provide leadership on
behalf of the governance team and the educational commmunity it serves,

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)
(cf. 9100 - Organization)

To ensure that Board meetings are conducted in an efficient, transparent, and orderly manner, the
president shall:

1. Call such meetings of the Board as he/she may deem necessary, giving notice as required
by law

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

2. Consult with the Superintendent or designee on the preparation of Board meeting agendas

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

3. Call the meeting to order at the appointed time and preside over the meeting
4, Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order
5. Enforce the Board's bylaws related to the conduct of meetings and help ensure

compliance with applicable requirements of the Brown Act

6. Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has the floor from
disturbance or interference




7. Facilitate the Board's effective deliberation, ensuring that each Board member has an
opportunity to participate in the deliberation and that the discussion remains focused

8. Rule on issues of parliamentary procedure
0. Put motions to a vote, and clearly state the results of the vote
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

The president shall have the same rights as other members of the Board, including the right to
discuss and vote on all matters before the Board.

The president shall perform other duties in accordance with law and Board policy including, but
not limited to:

1. Signing all instruments, acts, orders, and resolutions necessary to comply with legal
requirements and carry out the will of the Board

2, Working with the Superintendent or designee to ensure that Board members have
necessary materials and information

3. Subject to Board approval, appointing and dissolving all committees
(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)

4, In conjunction with the Superintendent or designee, representing the district as the
Board's spokesperson in communications with the media

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

5. Leading the Board's advocacy efforts to build support within the local community and at
the state and national levels

*#*Noter~-The following paragraph.is-eptional: See- CSBA's-web-site-forinformation-about-
ESBA's Board President's Workshop-and-other-education-opportunities that could dssist-board
presidents-in-fulfilling their responsibilities,-sueh-as-the.Brown Act-workshop, Atthual-Edueation

Conference-and. Trade §];0‘V, and Masters-in-GoVErHANCE prograti:***

The president-shall-participate-in-the-Galifornia-Sclicol Boaids Association's Board-President®
Workshop and other professional development-opportunities.to_enhance-his‘her leadérship-skills2

(cf. 9240 - Board Training)




OPTION 1 When the president resigns -or-is-absent;-the clerk-shall-perform-the.presidents
duties-Whenboth-the-president-and clerk-are-absent;the-‘Board shall-choese-a-presidentpro«
temporeto-perform.the.president's-duties:

OPTION-2=+When the president resigns or is absent, the vice president shall petrform the
president's duties. When both the president and vice president are absent, the clerk shall perform
the president's duties.

(cf. 9123 - Clerk)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35022 President of the board

35143 Annual organizational meetings; dates and notice
GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54963 Ralph M. Brown Act

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Call to Order: A Blueprint for Great Board Meetings, 2015
Board Presidents' Handbook, revised 2002

CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000

WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/fwww.csba.org

(9/89 7/03) 7/17




CSBA Sample
Board Bylaw

Governing Board Elections

BB 9220
Board Bylaws

Board Member Qualifications

i Note:—Fdueation-Code35107-and-Elections-Code 20detaileligibility for-Governing -Board-
thombership-asspecitied below. T 8170ps.Cal:Atty.Gen-94-(1998);the-Attorney General-opined
hat-the residency requirement-in-Edueation-Code-351 07 isa contifiting requirement for-holding
the-etfice-during-the-entire-term-of-the-Board-member:#* *

¥ Note—Aperso 1§ imeligibie-to-hold-public.office-if-he/she-is-not-registered-to-vote.
Elections-Code 2201 1iststHETa1sEs for-cancelling-an-individual's-voter registration-and-fivaking:
him/her-ineligible-to-hold-public-office;including;-but not-limited-tos-legally-established mental

incompetency; proof tHErthe Peison 1§ presently imprisoned- or.on.parole for-conviction-of-a==
felonyor-official notification that the voter-is registered fo.vote in-another country-or-state:***

Any person is eligible to be a member of the Governing Board, without further qualifications, if
he/she is 18 years of age or older, a citizen of California, a resident of the school district, a
registered voter, and not legally disqualified from holding civil office. Any person who has
been convicted of a felony involving the giving, accepting, or offering of a bribe, embezzlement
or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any such crime, under
California law or the law of another state, the United States of America, or another country, is
not eligible to be a candidate for office or elected as a Board member except when he/she has
been granted a pardon in accordance with law. (Education Code 35107; Elections Code 20)

#iNoter—PRursuant-to-Education.Code.35107-a-districtemployee-elected-to-serve-on-the-district
Board-mustresigihis/her-employment.before being-sworn-into-office-as-a-Board member. *#*

**eNoter—Russuant-to Education-Code. 1006, employees.of-a-school-district dre eligible-to-zun
~for-the-comtity board of education seal d§ Tong-as-theirschool. distriet-employer 1§ 0ot Withiiithe
jurisdiction-ef-the-county 5oard ***

A district employee elected to the Board shall resign his/her employment before being sworn in
or shall have his/her employment automatically terminated upon being sworn into office.
{(Education Code 35107)

(cf. 9224 - Oath of Affirmation)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

*iNete:_Note: The following-paragraph-isoptionalSee GSBAls-web site foririforration/




about-seheol-board-service-thatmay-be-shared-with-candidates: %

The Board encourages all candidates to become knowledgeable about the role of board membeis,
The Superintendent or designee shall provide all candidates with information that will enable
them to understand the responsibilities and expectations of being a Board member, including
information regarding available workshops, seminars, and/or training. The Superintendent or
designee shall provide all candidates with the county election official's contact information and
general information about school programs, district operations, and Board responsibilities.

(cf. 9230 - Orientation)
(cf. 9240 - Board Training)

Consolidation of Elections

***Note:—The-followingoptional-seetion-is-for districts that-currently-hotd-their-Board-etéttions
at-a-time-that-is 16t concuiiént with-municipal or statewide elections.* **

**¥Noter-Education Code 5000 and-Elections. Code 1302 require-the regular-election-of Board
members-to be-held-on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of-each»
odd-numbered-year:-"However;-in-accordance with Elections Code 1302 and -10404.5, districts.are
authorized torequest consolidation of their Board-elections with the 16¢al inunicipal or state)
primary. or general election.by. adopting-a Board resolution.and submitting it-to-the- County. Board
of Supervisors-for approval: Within 30 days following approval by the County Board of ™
Supervisors;-the elections official will notify-all registered voters in the distiict of the ¢hange of
election dare, =¥

To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the Board may consolidate Boatd elections
with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election in accordance with Elections
Code 1302.

el KL

2015);-districts-are-required-to-hold elections concurrent-with statewide elections-if-holding
nonconcurrent-eleetions has previously-resulted-ing'sigrificant-decrease'-in-voter.turnaut.
Pursuant-to-Elections Code 14051, 4 significant-decrease-has-oceurred-when.voter-turnoutfog a
regularly scheduled election Held on a-nonconciitrent-date-is-at-least.25.percent.less-than.{lie

**Note: Pursuant.to.Elections Code-14051214052; as added- by SB.415 (Ch. 23;5;&%

Board elections other than -on a statewide electioiis daté may only-delaythe consolidation-nay
only delay.the consclidation if, by January-1;-2018; it has-adopted a-plan-to.consolidate-elections
by November-8,-2022. It is recommended that districts-with-nonconcurrent elections-review.the)
voter turnout for-their recent elections, consult-with legal counsél; 4iid, 45 Hietessary;-prepare-and:
approve a plan by January_1, 2018 to. move their election -to.a-statewide-election-date.-For-a-»
further analysis of SB 415, see CSBA's Legal Alert on the Impact of SenateBill'No=415-on

School Board Elections.**#

***Note: _Disfricts consolidating their.elections.due.to-fow-voter-turnvut sheuld follow.theX)
procedures-speeified-in-Elections Code-1302; irichuding the-adoption-of-a-Board-resolutior**




In addition, if a regularly scheduled Board election held other than on a statewide election date
results in a decrease in local voter turnout of 25 percent or more compared to the average local
turnout for the previous four statewide general elections, the Board shall take action to
consolidate Board clections with statewide elections. The district shall move its election to the
next state statewide election date, unless the Board has adopted a plan by January 1, 2018 to
consolidate Board elections not later than the November 8, 2022 statewide general election.
(Elections Code 14051, 14052)

In order to consolidate elections based on either circumstance described above, the Board shall
adopt a resolution and submit it to the County Board of Supervisors for approval not later than
240 days prior to the date of the currently scheduled district election. (Flections Code 10404.5)

Whenever a regularly scheduled Board election is changed due to consolidation of elections, the
terms of office of incumbent Board members shall be extended to align with the next applicable
election, (Elections Code 10404.5)

(cf. 9110 - Terms of Office)
Elections Process and Procedures

** UNoter—~Pursuant-te-Education-€ode 5019, eX¢ept-iti'a-school-district-governed by-a-board-of
education-subject-to-a-city or city-and ‘cotnty ¢charter; the county committee on-schooi distiict
organization is.authorized to-establish-trustee-areas; reaitange boundaries of trustec-arcas;>
increase; decreaseor-abolish trustee-areas; aiid fecommend afiy of three alternate methods of
slecting-Board members-as-specified below and i Ediicition Code 5030, In-addition; Education
Gode.5019 specifies that-each-coufity comriittee may approve or disapprove a-proposalto™
deerease the- membership of @ bodid from five to three for any district whose avéiage daityx
attendance_during the preceding year-was-less-than-300:—~A-propoesal-for-any-ef-these-purposes
may-be-initiated-by. the.county.committeesby-a-petition-filed-by voters; or by the-Board=***

**&Noter—OptionT-belowsis-for-districts-that-use-the-"by trustee-area™ method-to-elect-Board..,,
members (tes; votersiréath trustee-area elect the candidate-to represent-their.area), Option-2.ig
for- districts that use the "atlarge" method (i.e.; all voteis ¢ast ballots for all candidates within.the
district); anid Option 3 is for districts that use the "from-trustee area" o "hiybrid" method-(izéx
Board-micmibers must reside withitt desigiiated triistee arcas but are elected by voters thloughout
the district "at-large").***:

ORIION. L+~ (Elestion-by-trustee-area)*
The district-is-divided-into-trustee-areas-and-cach titistee arca shall berepresented-by-a-Board

member-who-resides-in-and-is-efected by voters residing within that trustee-area=Frustec-areasg
shall-be balanced by.population as-required-by state did Tederal law,

Prior-to-Mareh-l-following-the yéai in Which the results of each decennial fedéral¢ensns-arex
released; the-Board-shall-adjust-the botindarics of the distriet's.trustee-areas-based i’ population’




figures.as-validated-by-the-Population-Rescarch-Unit-of-the-Bepartment of Finanee-—(Edueation
Code.3019.5)

><""Note Any distriet that selects Optmn 2 or. 3 shou]d ensure- that its decision.is. consxstent

the-use: -of the-! -at la1 ge!t votmg method for-elections-within Juusdlctions w1th a. hiStOl}’ oﬁ
"racially-polarized-voting" (i.€.; différerice betWeeii voters of a protected class-and-voters-in-the
rest-of-the-jurisdiction-in-the ch()lce“’ofcandidates preferred)~—Any-district-seeking-more-

itformation about the CVRA and-its possible éffects shiould consult legal counsel. ***

ORIION.2:, (Election using "at-large" voting method)

Board members may reside anywhere within the district's boundaries and shall be elected by all
voters in the district.

**¥Noter—Theextent;ifany;to-whieh-a-district.using-the-"fromtrustes-area‘hybrid*method

(Option-3)-is-required to” balance“lts tmstee“axea&by populatioms uncleax .see. Duscth*’Daws

trustee-areas-by population.® **
OPTION3—(Electionfrom trustee area’hybrid method)

Eash-Board-nmeniber-shialtreside-witliithe trustée areathat he/sherepresents but shall e elected:
by-all-voters-in-the-district.

**¥Note:.The remainder of this section-is-for-districts-using Option 2 or-3-and-may-be-revised-to*
reflect district-practice.Suchidistricts should -periodieally monitor-the-demographics-within=-?
thelr.geographical-boundaries-to-ensure that 1o viclatioii 6f the GVRAoeciirs; Any-district found
inviolation-ofthie" CVRA ¢olild be held liable-for-attorneys' fees and-le g"a‘l:Ct')“"s‘ﬁ?*‘EIeétiﬁﬁ"s"""@tii‘de@')
100\1_“; gys:_anlende‘d"lfjf“ﬁB%’SS' 0°(Ch:-737Statutes 0f-20.1.6),.requires.that a.prospective. plaintifh

& the distriet-prior-to-filing a"complaint.alleging that the. method-of election
violates the CVRA so-that-the district will-have the-chance-to-cure any potential violations before.,
the commencement-of-litigation~Everrif the district cures the-alleged violations;-it-may be»
required.to-pay-reasonable costs-incurred in-suppoiting the wiftteh notice.***

To ensure ongoing compliance with the California Voting Rights Acts, the Board may review the
district's Board election method to determine whether any modification is necessary due to
changes in the district's population or any of its racial, color, or language minority group
composition. The review shall be based on the Superintendent or designee's report to the Board
after the release of each decennial federal census.

**¥Noter—Converting from-an-*at-large™.(Option-2)-to-a-"by-trustee arga’ . (Option.1)-voling
method.involves Complex issues of law-regarding.matters such.as the.redrawing of maps;,
required gpprovals; and transition dates Elections -Code-10010;-as-amended by KB350- (Chr-r3,7,
Statutes0f-2016)srequires-the-Board-te-hold-hearings before anid after-drawing , faps ofthe

preposed-distriet-boundaries.to.allow-forpublic input. If Board nembers-will be elected-at- e




different-times-for-staggered-terms-of-office; Tearings hield afier publishing the-draftmap(s)-are
requited.to-include-publiciinput regardiiig the proposed-sequence of elections..Any. district.that-is
considering-switching-tod by triistée area™ electionticthod should consult Jegal counsel as

necessarysSides

If the Board determines that a change is necessary, it shall hold public hearings in accordance
with Elections Code 10100 before adopting a resolution at an open meeting specifying the
change(s), and shall, in accordance with Education Code 5019, obtain approval from the county
committee on school district organization having jurisdiction over the district.

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
Campaign Conduct

*xNote:r Bducation-Code-35177-has-leng-authorized-boards;-by-resolutions to-limit campaign=
expenditures-arid/or¢onitribulions for candidates tirboard-elections. However-in-June-2006:-the
.S, Supreme-Court-held-in-Randall-Sotrél! tligt Tifitits on-campaign-expendifures.are..
ungonstitutional-and-violate s tamdidate’s right to freg speech. ~ The court-did-hold-that-limitson=
centributions-to-canididatés could Ye'constittitional if such litiiits-are not-overly.restrictive 5116
candidates.te-eompete-iirtherace;and-donst sperate to-protect.incumbents:-Howeverybeeause.
Hdueation-Gode.35.177:provides:no-mechanisnt forthe-district-to-enforce-any-contributiondimits
set-by-theBoard;-such-limits-would be'¢ompleicly Volantary, and-other-candidates-and/or-the
Board-would-have-no-recoursetirthe evet 6f ionicompliance -by-a-candidater“Itisstronglys.

Edueation-Code35177the’Boird consult Tegal cotitisel in order-to-ensure-that-the-district'sJimits,.,
satisfy-legalrestrictions:#5%,

All candidates, including current Board members running as incumbents, shall abide by local,
county, state, and federal requirements regarding campaign donations, funding, and
expenditures.

*#¥Note:The-following-paragraph is optional. Government Code-85300-generally.prohibits. the
ex-penditﬁ'i%"ﬁf“pﬁﬁﬁr:”ﬁmdSUmethe«pui:p0S@Gf;seekingffké‘ctiw-efﬁee:—Howevm‘;HS‘HﬁT’él‘fdéﬂ“gy
SB-1107{Ch.-837-Statutes-of 2016)-Government-Code-85300-permits-a-candidate-to.expend.pr
accept-public-funds-for the puipose of secking elective-office-if-the-Board-establishes.a.dedicated
fund forthat-purpese;provided-that-both-(1)-the public fifids die avaitable-to-ali-qualified .-
voluntarily patticipating-candidates-for the samé office withiout régaid to fiicombency-orpolitical
party.preference,-and (2) the Board has-established-criteria-for-determining aeandidate’s
qualifications: Fo1 schivol Board ¢léctions; ¢arididate quatifications arerspecified-instate-law-(see
seetion 'Board Memibér Qualifications' above);-and-districts-shouldnot-establish-additional ==
qualifieation tequireiients; Itis recommended-that the-district-consult-tegat-coumsel whst
establishing a-dedicated-fund for thiose seeking election To the Board:##

A-Board-member-shall-not.expend, and a candidate:shall not-accepty-any-public- money-for-the.-
purpose-of seeking elective office: However; the district may.establish a dedicated.fund-foi-those




——

{(Option-1 below); tinless tie Board 1&g auithorized an

qualified-pursuant-te-EdueationCode-35107-without regard-to-ineumbeney-or-political
preference. (Government:Gode-85300)~

#ENoter-Russuant-to-Electionis Code 20440; county-election-officials.are required to present

cach candidate running 61 public 6ffice-with-a-voluntary: ode-ofRair-Campaign. Practices-lois
the-candidate tosign. The pledge states the candidate's-intent-to-conduct-his/her campaign-openly-
and-fairkyand-provides That the candidate may Not USE G permit-negative-prejudice.based.on,
anaother.candidate's-race;religion, physical-ormental-disability; sexygendersygender-identityes-
gender expression,-sexual-orientaticii, or any otherprokibited-category of discrimination.listed.in,
Government-Code12940 -Although iieither the district noiopposing candidates-have.authority-to.
enforce the pledge-ifit isviolated, a candidate's signature-is-a-matter-of-public recordw e ...
following optional paragraph expresses-the Board's desire that candidates-for Board-membership
sign-and-abide by the terfits of the pledge***

In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's
confidence in the Board and district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to
the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440.

{cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
{cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

Statement of Qualifications

On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general district election, the Board secretary or
his/her designee shall deliver a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and district seal, to the
county elections official describing both of the following: (Elections Code 10509)

1. The elective offices of the district to be filled at the general election and which offices, if
any, are for the balance of an unexpired term

2, Whether the district or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of
qualifications pursuant to Elections Code 13307

{cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies)

***Note; Pursuant-to-Elections-Gode 133 07;‘-t11<:candidate-*statement-“'rS“I"fmited*t0"‘*200*\5*01’613—*)

NPt

e 7

incFease 1o a 400-word ‘maximum-(Optidn
2 below) Kok '

OPTION1* Candidates for the Board may submit a candidate statement {o the elections official
for inclusion in the voter's pamphlet. Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200

words. (Elections Code 13307)

OPTION-2: Candidates-for-the-Board-may-submit-a-candidate statement to-the-elections-official

for inclusion in the votcr'S'palnplﬂet.-~*-<==Gandidate-statements-—shal-l-rbe-limitedvtoz110<m01‘e-t11anf406

words;~(Eléctions Code 13307)




***Note:Lhefollowing-optienal-paragraph.is-for-use-by-any.district-that-autherizes-eleetronic
distribution of candidate statements-in-addition-to-or-instead-of-the.mailed.voteils-pamphlet.
Putsuant to Elections-Gode-13307ra-votermayreceive-by-mail-a-voter's-pamphiet-that.contains
candidate.statements o, WHERN althorized by The glectiotis-officialymay-oept-to-obtain-the-voters
pamphlet-and-related firaterialselectionically (e fromrthe-elections-oificialis-web.site.or.via.
email).-If a-eandidatechooses o stbmit-a-statement-for-elestronie-distribution.only, it will not
appear-in:the-mailed voter's-pamphlet:**+

**¥Note:...When.electronic distribution-is-authorized by-the-elections-official-distifttsmay
choose, pursuant to-Elections:€ode 13307, vs-amended by "AB20T0(CIE-128;Statutes o020 16),

whether-or-netto-permit-Beard-candidatesto-prepare-a-statement-for-eleetronie-distributton<Fhe
following paragraph may be revised torreflect-distriet-practice:&*

When the elections official allows for the electronic distribution of candidate statements, a
candidate for the Board may, in addition to or instead of submitting a candidate statement for
inclusion in the mailed voter's pamphlet, prepare and submit a candidate statement for electronic
distribution.

: Prior jo.the.beginning-of the-neminating-period;-Elections-Gode-13307-as.amended-by
AB. 2()10 (Ch. 128, Statutes of 2016); requires-the-Board-to-determine-whether.to have the...
dlstrlct ‘assume the-costs 61 producing candidate statémeiits or to charge candidates-for-the-costs,:
regardless.of-whethertli€ staenients-are-for-hard-copy-or-elestronie-distribution=1§ 5=
Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen:"49(2002); the Attortiey General-opined-that-Elections-Code-13307:whieh:
authorizes the-distriet-to-pay-forthe-distribution-of-candidate-statements;does-net-conflict-with=
Education-Code 7054 whicli prohibits thevse of district Iesourcesforfcampalgn purposes:
Accordingto.the-Atiorney.-Generals-distributing-campaign-statements-cannot-be-consideredss
campaigning-for-any.patticular-candidate-in g partisan-manner-so-as to-conflict-with-the=
Education.Code.prohibitions

; belowis-fordistricts-that-assume-the costs-assoeiated-with-producing,
candidate. statementsyand- @ption-2:is-fordistricts that-charge-eandidates-for.the.costs.. The.

following options-may-be revised toreflect the‘method-of-distribution(i-e:electronie-and/orhard
copy) used.by-the-distriet##*

OPTION 1: _In order to. help.defray-the-costs'oftampargning-forthe-Board; the-distriet-shall-pay
the.cost of: pimtmg, handlfﬁg““?ﬁﬁslaﬁng;maﬂmg"mfdfﬁrﬁféﬁml Iy-distributing-candidate
statements.filed-pursiiant to Elections “Code 13307

QBTION2: The district shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating,
mailing, or electronically distributing candidate statements filed pursuant to Elections Code
13307. As a condition of having candidate statements included in the hard copy and/or electronic
voter's pamphlet, the district may require candidates to pay their estimated pro rata share of these
costs to the district in advance pursuant to Elections Code 13307.

Tie Votes in Board Member Elections




**¥Note:--Edueation Code-5016-requires-the-Board to decide;before-conducting-any-eleetion,

use.of lots to determine the winner in case of.a-tie-in-every-election; Option-2-provides-for-a

runoff election in gve
determination. prioi-to.each-election,***

*x¥Note: ..Education-Code-5016requires-the-County Superintendent.of Schools.to.provide-
certification of a tie-vote-in-anelection to'the distiict Board=***

OPTION. L:--Whenever-atie ntakesitiinipossibletodeterntine-whieh:of tworor-more-cdididates
has.been elected to.the-Board;.the-Board-shall-immediately-notify-the-candidates-who.received
theie-votes-ofithe-time-and-placewherethetandidatesrortheit representatives should-appoar-
before.the-Boardi-The-Board-at-thattime shall-determine-the-wirmer by tot=(Edutation-Code-
5046)

ORTION.2:-=Wheneveratiemakes it TposSibIETE deteiniine-which-ofitwo.ormore-candidates
has.been-elected-to-the Board i Board shalischedulesa=runofbelection-in-accordance with.law.
(Education-Code.5016)

ORFEION-3: Before each election, the Board shall decide whether to resolve a potential tie by lot
or by a runofT election. If the Board has decided to resolve a tie by lot, the Board shall,
immediately after the election, notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the time and
place where the candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board. The Board at
that time shall determine the winner by lot. If the Board has decided to resolve a tie with a runoff
election, the Board shall schedule the runoff election in accordance with law. (Education Code
5016)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

1006 Qualifications for holding office, county board of education
5000-5033 Elections

5220-5231 Elections

5300-5304 General provisions (conduct of elections}
5320-5329 Order and call of elections

5340-5345 Consolidation of elections

5360-5363 Election notice

5380 Compensation {of election officer)

5390 Qualifications of voters

5420-5426 Cost of elections

5440-5442 Miscellancous provisions

7054 Use of district property

35107 Eligibility; school district employees

35177 Campaign expenditures or confributions




35239 Compensation of governing board member of districts with less than 70 ADA
ELECTIONS CODE

20 Public office eligibility

1302 Local elections, school district election

2201 Grounds for cancellation

4000-4008 Elections conducted wholly by mail

10010 District boundaries

10400-10418 Consolidation of elections

10509 Notice of election by secretary

10600-10604 School district elections

13307 Candidate's statement

13308 Candidate's statement contents

13309 Candidate's statement, indigence

14025-14032 California Voting Rights Act

14050-14057 California Voter Participation Rights Act
20440 Code of Fair Campaign Practices
GOVERNMENT CODE

1021 Conviction of crime

1097 lllegal participation in public contract

12940 Nondiscrimination, Fair Employment and Housing Act
81000-91014 Political Reform Act

PENAL CODE

68 Bribes

74 Acceptance of gratuity

424 Embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officers
661 Removal for neglect or violation of official duty
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Artticle 2, Section 2 Voters, qualifications

Atrticle 7, Section 7 Conflicting offices

Article 7, Section 8 Disqualification from office
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 52

10301-10508 Voting Rights Act

COURT DECISIONS

Rey v. Madera Unified School District, (2012) 203 Cal. App. 4th 1223
Randall v. Sorrell, (2006) 126 S.Ct. 2479

Sanchez v. City of Modesto, (2006) 145 Cal. App. 4th 660
Dusch v. Davis, (1967) 387 U.S. 112

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

85 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 49 (2002)

83 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 181 (2600)

81 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 94 (1998)

69 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 290 (1986)

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS
Legal Alert on the Impact of Senate Bill No, 415 on School Board Elections, January 2017




WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba,org

California Secretary of State's Office: http://www.sos.ca.gov
Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov
Institute for Local Self Government: http://www.ca-ilg.org

(11/06 4/13) 7/17




CSBA Sample
Board Bylaw

Orientation

BB 9230
Board Bylaws

MeiNoter-Lhedollowingoptional-bylaw-may-be-revised.to.reflect-distrietpractice- I addiiichto
providing riew-Governing-Board-members-with-informatiofiabisit districtprograms-and
operations;-it-is.recommended-that new Board members-be-provided-information-and
professional developmentregarding the roles dnd responsibilities-of:the-Board-(see.BB.9000 -
ReleoftteBoard)-andprofessional-governanee-standardsagiecd 0ioir by tlic-Board«(see-BBa
9005~ Governance Standards)=The-provistonefinformation-to-Board-eandidates-regarding the)

district-and/or-Board-responsibilities 1§ dddiessed i BB 9220 GoVEIRiAg Board LISttons-A4%

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of providing all newly elected or appointed
Boatd members with support and information to assist them in becoming effective members of
the Board. Incoming Board members shall be provided an orientation designed to build their
knowledge of the district and an understanding of the responsibilities of their position. Such
orientation may include the provision of information, support, and/or training related to Board
functions, policies, protocols, and standards of conduct.

{cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9220 - Governing Board Elections)
(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies)

*#*ENote:... Purshantto-Government-Gode-54952:2 = if*asmajority-of-Board-members.congregate.at

Notices, The following eptional paragraph provides-for-erientation-meetings-to-be-held-with-all
members of the Board during a public Board féeting and-may-be-revised to-reflectdistriet
praeieesiat

As early as possible following the election or appointment of Board members, one or more
orientation sessions shall be held during open meeting(s) of the Board, The Board president and
the Superintendent or designee shall develop an agenda for the meeting(s) and shall identify
resources that may be useful for incoming Board members.

(cf. 9121 - President)

*£%Note:... The following.optional paragraph-may-berevised toreflect-district-practice.
Pussuant-to-Government-Code. 54952.7; the-Board-may-require that-a-copy-ofthe-Brown-Act-be,
given-to-each-member of the Board-and any person elected. to the-Board who has not.yet.assumed
the-duties of office. Government Code-54952:1-states that-persons.clected to serve as.Board




members, even-if they iave 6t yet 48stinied office, are subject (o thig tequirements-ofthe-Brown
Act as.soon as.they.are-eleeteds***

Upon their election or appointment, incoming Board members shall be provided a copy of the
Brown Act and informed that, pursuant to Government Code 54952.1, they must conform to the
Act's requirements as if they had already assumed office. Additional information for incoming
Board members may include, but is not limited to, Board bylaws related to the limits of
individual Board member authority, the conduct of Board meetings, and other Board operations;
governance standards for ethical conduct; legal requirements related to conflict of interest and
prohibited political activity; protocols for speaking with district staff, members of the public, and
the media; and publications on effective governance practices.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

(cf. 9010 - Public Statements)

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications)

(cf. 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority)

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide incoming Board members with specific
background information regarding the district, including, but not limited to, the district's vision
and goals statements, local control and accountability plan and other comprehensive plans,
student demographic data, student achievement data, district policy manual, district budget, and
minutes of recent open Board meetings.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans}

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

The Superintendent or designee may offer incoming Board members a tour of district schools
and facilities, and may introduce them to disfrict and school site administrators and other staff.

**ENoter—aee-E5BA'sweb-site-for-information-about- GSBA-conferences-and-workshops-that
address the.needs-ofnew-Board-members;-including-its-@rientation-for-New-Irustees; Institiste
forNew-and-First-Term Board Menibeérs, and other éducation opportunities-related to)
governance.-basics A%

**¥Note:.. Pursuant to Government.Code-54952.2,.a "meeting" subject-to-Brown-Alct
requirements-does-not-include-the-attendance-of amajority-of the-Board's-members-at.g
conference or similar. public.gathering; provided that a-majority-of-the-members.do. not

discuss
: _ ’I&Of
the Board. See BB.9240 - Board-Trainifig and BB"9320™ - Meétifige ud-NoticesA:3




Incoming members are encouraged, at district expense and with approval of the Board, to attend
the California School Boards Association's Orientation for New Trustees, Institute for New and
First-Term Board Members, and workshops and conferences relevant to the needs of the
individual member, the Board as a whole, or the district.

(cf. 9240 - Board Training)
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33360 Department of Education and statewide association of school district boards; annual
workshops

33362-33363 Reimbursement of expenses; board member or member-elect
GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially:;

54952.1 Member of a legislative body

54952.2 Open meeting laws; posting agenda; board actions

54952.7 Copies of Brown Act to board members

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Professional Governance Standards for School Boards

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev, 2009
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

(7/08 8/14) 7/17




CSBA Sample
Board Bylaw

Board Self-Evaluation

BB 9400
Board Bylaws

*&xNoterThe following-optional-bylaw.may-be revised-to-reflest-district-practice.25*

The Governing Board shall annually conduct a self-evaluation in order to demonstrate
accountability to the community and ensure that district governance effectively supports student
achievement and the attainment of the district's vision and goals.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
{cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent)

The evaluation may address any area of Board responsibility, including, but not limited to, Board
performance in relation to vision setting, curriculum, personnel, finance, policy development,
collective bargaining, community relations, and advocacy. The evaluation may also address
objectives related to Board meeting operations, relationships among Board members,
relationship with the Superintendent, understanding of Board and Superintendent roles and
responsibilities, communication skills, or other governance or boardsmanship skills.

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

The Board shall evaluate itself as a whole. Individual Board members are also expected to use
the evaluation process as an opportunity to assess and set goals for their own personal
performance.

rENote:..CSBA-offers-an-online self-evaluation tagl which can be accessed. and completed
electronically through-the:GSBA-webrsite=Electronically-generated-results-identifyingaréasof
strength-and-growth ate avatlable to-the:district-withinva-few-days-of completion by all:
Governing Board-members:#*%

Each year, the Board, with assistance from the Superintendent, shall determine an evaluation
method or instrument that measures key components of board responsibility and previously
identified performance objectives. Visual and/or audio recordings of a Board meeting may only
be used as an evaluation tool when consent is given by all Board members,

***Note: Pursuant.to.Government-Gode- 54962 the-Board.-may-hold.a.closed.session.onlyfor
purposes.expressly.authorized by the Brown-Aet-(Government-Eode-54950-54963)-01-by.a)
provision-of-the-Education-Gode-Neithercode-authorizes closed-sesston-discussions-forth




e

purpose-oLboard-selfrevaliiations; see BB 9321 ClosedSession-Purposes.and.Agendas.
Gaovernment.Code 54957, which autherizes.closed sessions for personnel matters such-as

R e e

evaluations;-specifically-excludesTelected Officers o1 members-of-aslegislative-bady
Any discussion involving the Board's self-evaluation shall be conducted in open session.

**ENote: - CSBA representatives-are availableto facilitate-board-sélfevaluations-and-workshops
that include the.use-ofCSBAs selfZévalittiontool=Boards-thatusea-facihitator-other-than.a
CSBArepresentative should-notethat thegre g aproprietary-right-attached-to-ESB A«
sclf-cvaluation-took#**

At the request of the Board, a facilitator may be used to assist with the evaluation process. The
Board may invite the Superintendent or other individual(s) with pertinent information to provide
input into the evaluation process.

Following the evaluation, the Board shall set goals, define and/or refine protocols, and establish
priorities and objectives for the following year's evaluation. The Board shall also develop
strategies for strengthening Board performance based on identified areas of need, including, but
not limited to, Board trainings such as those offered by the California School Boards
Association.

(cf. 9230 - Orientation)
(cf. 9240 - Board Training)

Legal Reference:
GOVERNMENT CODE
54950-54963 Brown Act; board self-evaluations not covered

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Professional Governance Standards

Defining Governance, Issue 3: Governance Practices, Governance Brief, April 2014
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

CSBA Board Self-Evaluation: http://bse.csba.org

(9/88 3/02) 717




	2. Board Agenda September 19 2017
	6. Board Minutes August 15 2017
	9. Superintendnet Report September 2017
	10.A.1. VCOE corresondence regarding LCAP and adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018
	11.A. Purchase Orders August 1-August 31 2017
	11.B. Check Register August 1-August 31 2017
	11.C. Financial Statement August 1-August 31 2017
	11.D. Enrollment
	12.A. Initial Proposal of MUST to MESA
	12.B. Initial Proposal of MESA to MUTA
	12.C. GVCS Unaudited Acutal Certification
	13.A. Resolution #17-18-04 Regarding Sufficiency of Textbooks
	13.B. Contract with Art N You
	13.C. Notice of Completion for On-Site Wastemanagment System
	13.D. Proposal with Affordable Plumbing Pros
	13.E. Revised Miscellaneous Certificated Salary Schedule
	13.F. 8th Grade Field Trip to Magic Mountaiin
	13.G. Board Policy Adoption of  July 2017 CSBA Board Policy Updates



